ovo

ovovo
A A

808 gH T (E}XAS

Board of Trustees

Regular Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 25, 2019
5:30 p.m.

Pecan Campus
Ann Richards Administration Building
Board Room
McAllen, Texas

Online Board Packet




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, June 25, 2019 @ 5:30 p.m.

Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room

Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501
AGENDA

“At anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session under Texas
Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty
of the attorney to the Board of Trustees under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at anytime during the course of this
meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at
this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5,
Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code. At this meeting, the Board of Trustees may
deliberate on and take any action deemed appropriate by the Board of Trustees on the following subjects:”

l.
.
[l.
V.
V.

VI.

VII.

Call Meeting to Order

Determination of Quorum

Invocation

Public Comments

ST a1 = AT 0] o [P RTETR 6

A. Recognition of South Texas College with the Seal of Excelencia

Consideration and Action on Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Meeting MINULES .......ccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 7-51

1.

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting

B. Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards and Agreements .. 52 - 53

1)

2)

3)

The Association of American Colleges and Universities Subaward with
support from the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation and Ascendium
Education Group, Inc., in the amount of $30,000

Texas Workforce Commission, Skills for Small Business Fund, Additional
Funds in the amount of $78,750

Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award

Consideration and Action on Committee Items

A. Education and Workforce Development Committee

1.

Review of Presentation Delivered at June 13, 2019 Education and
Workforce Development Committee Meeting .........cceuvviiieieeeiieeennnns 54 -55

A. Presentation on the South Texas College Dual2Degree Department

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Academic Calendar for
Academic Year 2020 — 2021.......coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 56 - 59



June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

B. Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee

1.

A.

Page 2 of 4

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Rejection of
Proposals, Purchases, Renewals, and Interlocal Agreements.......... 60 - 86

Award of Proposals
1) Purchase of Projectors (Award)
2) Vending Services — Snacks (Award)

Rejection of Proposals
3) Online Real Estate Courses (Reject)
4) Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment (Reject)

Purchases and Renewals (C-a. Instructional Items)

5) Breathing Simulator (Purchase)

6) Electrical Equipment, Parts, and Supplies (Purchase);

7) Electronic Anatomy and Physiology Teaching System (Purchase)
8) Instructional Equipment (Purchase)

9) Pediatric Simulator Manikin (Purchase)

10) Recording Systems (Purchase)

11) Nursing and Allied Health Equipment and Supplies (Renewal)

Purchases and Renewals (C-b. Non — Instructional Items)

12) Air Condition Filters (Purchase)

13) Building Automation Control Equipment, Parts, and Equipment
Maintenance (Purchase)

14) Chiller Chemicals and Maintenance (Purchase)

15) Furniture (Purchase)

16) Parts and Supplies (Purchase)

17) Collection Agency Services (Renewal)

18) Commercial Card Services (Accounts Payable Card)(Renewal)

19) Creative Agency Services (Renewal)

20) Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Renewal)

21) Financial Advisor Service Agreement (Renewal)

22) Grounds Maintenance (Renewal)

23) Promotional Items for Student Outreach (Renewal)

24) Promotional T-Shirts for Student Outreach (Renewal)

Purchases and Renewals (C-c. Technology Items)

25) Computers, Laptops, Monitors, and Tablets (Purchase)

26) Software Subscription (Purchase)

27) Network Cabling and Equipment Installation Services (Renewal)

Interlocal Agreements

28) Facility Usage Interlocal Agreements - McAllen (Lease/Rental)

29) Facility Usage Interlocal Agreement - Mission (Lease/Rental)

30) Professional Development Services (Interlocal Agreement/Renewal)

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposal for Vending Services —
BBVEIAGES. ... i 87-94

Review and Action as Necessary on Revisions to the Student Tuition and
Fees Schedule for FY 2019 — 2020 ........ouvviiiieeieeeeeeeiicee e 95

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Proposed Deletion of Vacant
Faculty and Staff Positions for FY 2019 — 2020.........ccccoeeeeeevevveennnnns 96 - 99



June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

5.

Discussion and Action as Necessary on New Staff Positions for FY 2019 —
120 O PP PPPPPPPP 100 - 104
Discussion and Action as Necessary on Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments,
Reclassifications, and Title Changes for FY 2019 — 2020 ............ 105-112
Acceptance of Internal Audit Report in the Area of Custodial Services Work
(@ (0 =] £ RSP TTRR 113-121

C. Facilities Committee

1.

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Architectural Services for
the Renovation and Expansion of the Existing Pecan Campus Library
BUIIAING Foee e 122 -131

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Engineering Services for
the Mid Valley Campus Drainage Improvements — Phase I.......... 132 -139

Review and Action as Necessary on Additional Infrastructure Requirements
for Portable Buildings at the Regional Center for Public Safety
EXCEIIENCE ... 140 - 144

Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the District Wide
Basketball Court Repainting ............ccovvvvviviiiiiie e 145 - 146

Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the District Wide
Automatic Door Openers —Phase lll .........ccccooeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 147 - 149

Review and Action as Necessary on Facility Lease Agreement with the City
(o) =0 [T o 11 (o S 150 - 151

Review and Action as Necessary on Cause No. CL-18-3669-A; South
Texas College v. D. Wilson Construction Company, D & F Industries, Inc.
and JF Trenching & Paving Construction, LLC ............cccovvviiiiiiiiinneeeeee. 152

Update on Status of Unexpended Plant Fund Construction Projects
...................................................................................................... 153 - 160

VIIl.  Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports ........ 161 - 163

IX. Executive Session Iltems

1.

2.

Update and Action as Necessary Regarding Additional Paving Concerns at
the South Texas College Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
............................................................................................................... 164

Deliberation and Action as Necessary Regarding the Assessment of the
College President and the Self-Assessment of the Board of Trustees .. 165

X. Informational Items

Page 3 of 4

President’'s REPOIT .....ccoooiiiiiiiii e 166 -172



June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

XI. Announcements

A. Next Meetings:

Page 4 of 4

Tuesday, July 9, 2019
» 3:30 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee

» 4:30 p.m. — Facilities Committee
» 5:15 p.m. — Special Board Meeting
» 5:30 p.m. — Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee

Tuesday, July 23, 2019
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 1, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Presentation

A. Recognition of South Texas College with the Seal of Excelencia

On Thursday, June 20, 2019, South Texas College was recognized by Excelencia
in Education with the inaugural Seal of Exelencia.

This award is granted to institutions which are intentionally serving Latino student
populations and providing meaningful support and pathways for college
completion. The major strategic areas evaluated by Excelencia in Education are:
1. Access and Success

2. Equity

3. Latino Cultural Competency

South Texas College is proud of its nomination and recognition as a national leader
in providing Latino students with affordable and high quality education and
workforce training.

Ms. Rose Benavidez, Vice Chair, attended the award ceremony in Washington
D.C. and received the Seal of Excelencia on behalf of the College. Ms. Benavidez
will be invited to report on this prestigious recognition.

The presentation is for the Board’s information, and no action is requested.



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes

The following Board Meeting Minutes are submitted for approval:

1) May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and adopt
the May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented.
The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and adopts the May 30, 2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented.
Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 1, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, May 30, 2019 @ 5:30 p.m.
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

Minutes

Call Meeting to Order:

The Special Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees was held on
Thursday, May 30, 2019 in the Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room at the
Pecan Campus in McAllen, Texas. The meeting commenced at 6:01 p.m. with Mr. Paul
R. Rodriguez presiding.

Members present: Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Ms. Rose Benavidez, and Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr.
Members absent: Mrs. Victoria Canta, Mr. Gary Gurwitz, and Mr. Rene Guajardo

Also present: Dr. Shirley A. Reed, Mr. Jesus Ramirez, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Dr. Anahid
Petrosian, Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Dr. David Plummer, Mr. Ricardo De La Garza, Mrs.
Rebecca Cavazos, Mr. George McCaleb, Ms. Katarina Bugariu, Mr. William Buhidar, Dr.
Ali Esmaeili, Dr. Jesus Campos, Mr. Ken Lyons, Mr. Daniel Ramirez, Mr. Khalil Abdullah,
Mr. David Valdez, Dr. Carlos Margo, Dr. Virginia Champion, Ms. Alicia Gomez, Mr. Mario
Reyna, Ms. Monica Perez, Mr. Robert Cuellar, Mr. Robert Pena, Mr. Tyler Pierce, Ms.
Priscilla Duran, Bob Simpson, Mr. Eddie Vela, and Mr. Andrew Fish.

Determination of a Quorum

A quorum was present and a notice of the meeting was posted.

Invocation

Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrolilment Management,
said the invocation.

Public Comments

No public comments were given and a notice of the meeting was posted.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 2, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Presentations

A. Report on the Teach for America 2019 Rural Education Convening

Ms. Benavidez reported on the Rural Education Convening to the Board of
Trustees.

Teach for America (TFA) hosted the 2019 Annual Rural Education Convening on
April 3 -5, 2019, in Boise, ID.

The Rural Education Convening provided an opportunity for community leaders,
philanthropists, and TFA staff and alumni in rural and Native communities to build
relations to create a robust network of rural and Native communities, elevate the
often underrepresented voices of such communities, and speak to the issues that
matter most to serving those communities.

TFA invited Vice Chair Rose Benavidez to attend and speak on South Texas
College and the Starr County Industrial Foundation, and their respective roles in
providing economic development and higher education opportunities for the Rio
Grande Valley. Ms. Benavidez shared the deep South Texas story, highlighting
the many challenges and opportunities, and the successes and lessons learned.

B. Presentation on Celebration of May 17 - 18,2019 Commencement
Ceremonies and Recognition of Faculty, Staff, Administration, and Board
Support of Graduates

Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enroliment
Management, presented on the May 2019 Commencement Ceremonies.

Over 3,700 certificates and degrees are expected to be conferred at the conclusion
of the Spring 2019 semester. These graduates were recognized at six separate
commencement ceremonies on Friday, May 17 and Saturday, May 18, 2019 at the
State Farm Arena in Hidalgo, Texas.

Mr. Hebbard coordinated with the Office of Public Relations and Marketing to
develop a “behind the scenes” video, showcasing the hard work, long hours, and
extraordinary logistics that continue to improve South Texas College’s recognition
of its graduates.

Special thanks were extended to Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Chairman of the Board,
who joined Dr. Reed, administration, and staff at every ceremony.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 3, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

C. Presentation on South Texas College Brand Roll-Out

Mr. Daniel Ramirez, Director for Public Relations and Marketing, provided a Brand
and Campaign update.

At the December 13, 2018 Regular Board Meeting, Mr. Ramirez presented on the
rebranding campaign goals and the metrics that would be used to measure its
effectiveness.

At the January 29, 2019 Regular Board Meeting, Mr. Ray Pedraza, Assistant
Director of Public Relations and Marketing, was joined by representation from
Interact Communication to introduce the Experience Exceptional campaign and to
solicit feedback from the trustees. They discussed the research that went into the
brand development, and the media purchasing strategies and technology that will
support an effective campaign launch.

Mr. Ramirez attended the May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting to discuss the
elements of the ongoing brand roll-out, including a review of the ads, branded
materials, and examples of the new brand “in action” at the May 2019
Commencement Ceremonies and around the region.

Mr. Ramirez also discussed the current and upcoming marketing efforts, designed
to support student retention and new student recruitment for the College’s overall
enrollment strategy.

While this presentation focused on the brand roll-out and upcoming campaign, Mr.
Ramirez was gathering data on the preliminary advertising, and would deliver a full
accountability report presentation to share this data with the Board at a subsequent
meeting.

The presentations were for the Board’s information, and no action was requested.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes

The following Board Meeting Minutes were submitted for approval:
1) April 23, 2019 Regular Board Meeting

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and adopted the April 23, 2019 Regular Board
Meeting Minutes as written. The motion carried.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

10



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 4, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards and Agreements

Authorization to accept and approve the following grant awards and use of related funds
as authorized by each grant was requested:

1. Texas Holocaust and Genocide Commission, Hate, Hope and Healing Grant in
the Amount of $2,300

The Texas Holocaust and Genocide Commission provides funding for projects that
educate and engage the community about the Holocaust. This grant enabled South
Texas College’s Music Department to produce multimedia musical performances and
community outreach activities to area high schools that educate the community about
the prevention of hate and genocide. This award was for the period of May 1, 2019 —
April 30, 2020.

This grant aligned to Strategic Direction #2, Access and Success by expanding
community awareness, engagement, and support for the South Texas College Music
Department performances.

This grant also aligned to Strategic Direction #5, Collaboration by providing
performances that educate and engage high schools in our community.

2. Region One Education Service Center (ESC), Gaining Early Awareness and
Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (GEAR UP) Agreement with South
Texas College in the amount of $140,000

This agreement between the South Texas College’s Department of Continuing,
Professional, and Workforce Education Department and Region One ESC supported
meeting the purposes of the federal GEAR-UP grant awarded to Region One ESC.
Through this agreement, South Texas College would provide customized training for
entry-level positions for at least 100 former GEAR UP students in various areas,
including Certified Nurse Assistant, First Responder, Forklift Operator, Mobile
Programming, Phlebotomy, Web Developer and Welding. Students must be enrolled
by August 31, 2019. Funds would help cover tuition, supplies, GED, TSIA testing and
staff salaries. The funding cycle was from February 1, 2019, to August 31, 2019.

This award aligned with Strategic Direction # 3, High Success Rate by training
individuals and developing their knowledge and skills to help them in their current
employment and increase their potential for economic and social mobility.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

11



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 5, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

3. Texas Workforce Commission, High Demand Job Training Grant, Agreement
Between Workforce Solutions, South Texas College, and the Edinburg
Economic Development Corporation in the amount of $93,110

Through this grant, Workforce Solutions, in collaboration with South Texas College’s
Institute for Advanced Manufacturing and the Edinburg Economic Development
Corporation would provide training for 53 new and incumbent workers from
businesses in Edinburg. Funding would be used to develop a first-of-its-kind
maintenance program for biomedical equipment in the City of Edinburg. Additionally,
a customized Certified Nursing Assistance Program would provide trainees who
successfully complete the program with a Phlebotomy Certification from the National
Health Care Association for Phlebotomy Technicians. Additional training areas
included Customer Service and Cybersecurity. The Edinburg Economic
Development Corporation also committed matching funds for this grant in the
amount of $93,110.56 for a total of $186,220.56 for this project. This award was for
the period of February 1, 2019 to May 30, 2020.

This grant aligned to Strategic Direction #1, Clear Pathways, by offering technical
skills training toward high demand occupations in Healthcare, Advanced
Manufacturing, and Information Technology.

4. Texas Workforce Commission, Self Sufficiency Fund Grant in the amount of
$140,860.00

Through this grant, the Department of Continuing Education, Professional and
Workforce Education would provide training leading to high demand occupations for
70 participants in the areas of Welding, Phlebotomy and EKG Technician. Workforce
Solutions would provide daily case management services and career advancement
opportunities for all participants. The funds would help cover tuition, program
supplies, and supportive services funds such as fuel stipends. This award was for the
period of April 22, 2019 to April 30, 2020.

This grant aligned to Strategic Direction #1, Clear Pathways, by offering technical
skills training toward high demand occupations.

5. Texas Education Agency, Carl D. Perkins Reserve Grant Sub-award from the
Pharr-San Juan-Alamo Independent School District (PSJA ISD) in the amount
of $500,923

The Pharr-San Juan-Alamo Independent School District (PSJA ISD) was awarded
the Carl D. Perkins Reserve grant to implement a project entitled College and Career
Regional Cybersecurity Pathway (CCRCP) in partnership with South Texas College,
Hidalgo ISD, Valley View ISD, the Texas Valley Communities Foundation as the

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

12



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 6, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Intermediary organization, and five industry/business employer partners (Frontera
Consulting LLC, CODE RFG, the City of Pharr, AFT Federal Credit Union, RGV Med,
LLC (dba Doctors Hospital at Renaissance (DHR), and R3ST Cyber Compliance
Solutions). The goal of the CCRCP is to create, monitor, and sustain a cross-sector
partnership and implement multiple exit-entrance pathways aligned to the needs of a
cybersecurity workforce.

The total amount awarded to PSJA ISD for the CCRCP project was $700,000, and
STC would receive a sub-award in the amount of $500,923. Approximately 75% of
the funds were dedicated to equipping a Cybersecurity laboratory for courses taught
at South Texas College’s Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence. Thirty-five
high school students would have the opportunity to earn a Cybersecurity Specialist
Certificate leading to an Associate’s Degree and a Bachelors of Applied Technology
in Computer Information Technologies. The CCRCP project aligned to regional labor
market demands and will provide work-based learning opportunities and career
coaching support for students. The grant period was from July 1, 2019, to August 31,
2020.

This grant aligned to Strategic Direction #4, Collaboration, by committing to effective
collaborations and advances mutually community and educational partnerships that
create a collective impact on student success.

Summary of Grant Award Funding

The presented grants would provide up to $877,193 in additional funding for the College
to provide services and opportunities throughout the region.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees approved and authorized accepting the following grant award(s) and use of
related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent upon official award as appropriate.

1. Texas Holocaust and Genocide Commission, Hate, Hope and Healing Grant in the
amount of $2,300

2. Region One Education Services Center, Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for
Undergraduate Programs (GEAR UP) Agreement with South Texas College in the
amount of $140,000

3. Texas Workforce Commission, High Demand Job Training Grant Agreement
Between Workforce Solutions, South Texas College, and the Edinburg Economic
Development Corporation in the amount of $93,110

4. Texas Workforce Commission, Self Sufficiency Fund Grant in the amount of
$140,860

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

13



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 7, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

5. Texas Education Agency, Carl D. Perkins Reserve Grant Sub-award in the amount
of $500,923

The motion carried.

The Board took the following item out of the posted agenda order:

Review and Action as Necessary on Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between South Texas College and the Office of the Governor

Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between South Texas College and
the Office of the Governor (OOG) was requested.

Purpose

Texas Governor Greg Abbott has appointed Ms. Priscilla Duran as a Community
Relations Specialist — South Texas Economic Development and Tourism. Ms. Duran
reached out to South Texas College about the use of office space at the Technology
Campus. An MOU was proposed to facilitate this use of office space, as requested.

Justification

This use of office space could be mutually beneficial to the Office of the Governor and to
South Texas College, in collaborative efforts to support economic development and other
activities in the region.

Dr. Carlos Margo, Associate Dean of Industry Training and Economic Development,
coordinated the development of the MOU with the Office of the Governor. The MOU
referenced Ms. Duran, in her capacity as the Governor's Community Relations Specialist,
as the “O0OG Regional Representative.”

Background

The proposed MOU outlined the conditions of this office use:

e The MOU would remain in effect until terminated by either Party;

e Establishes appropriate definition of employer/employee relationships;

e Establishes requirements of South Texas College to provide office space and
essential equipment, technology, and amenities;

e Establishing the OOG’s commitment to promotion of STC’'s economic
development initiatives and activities, as well as compliance with STC policies,
procedures, and technology usage agreements, insofar as they do not conflict with
the OOG’s own requirements; and

e Establishes that there would be no costs associated with the MOU.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

14



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 8, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Potential Revision

The College President noted that Section 3, outlining responsibilities of South Texas
College, included one ambiguous point that might be corrected or removed. The specific
item stated that South Texas College shall:
“Provide access to reasonable administrative assistance, including copy services,
and local telephone services.”

The President recommended removing the requirement that the College provide
“reasonable administrative assistance” to avoid a requirement to assign personnel to
report to or dedicate significant resources to the OOG under this MOU.

Due to the time required to submit revisions to the OOG for review and response,
administration recommended that the Board authorize and approve the MOU, subject to
removal of the requirement that the College provide administrative assistance, as
presented.

Reviewers

The MOU was reviewed by the College President, Vice President for Information
Services, Planning, Performance, & Strategic Initiatives, as well as the College’s Legal
Counsel.

Enclosed Documents
A copy of the MOU was provided in the packet for the Board’s review and information.

Ms. Priscilla Duran attended the meeting, and introduced herself to the Board of Trustees.
A native of the Rio Grande Valley, Ms. Duran looked forward to working on economic
development opportunities in the region.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Ms. Rose Benavidez, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the MOU between South
Texas College and the Office of the Governor, subject to the removal of the requirement
that the College provide administrative assistance. The motion carried.

Review of Presentations Delivered at May 14, 2019 Education and
Workforce Development Committee Meeting

Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. reviewed the following presentations, delivered to the Education and
Workforce Development Committee on May 14, 2019:

A. Presentation on the South Texas College Culinary Arts Program

The South Texas College Culinary Arts Program has offered a Commercial
Cooking Certificate and an Associate of Applied Science (AAS) Degree in Culinary
Arts since 1997. In recent years, a specialized certificate in Commercial Baking

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

15



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 9, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

and an AAS Degree in Baking and Pastry Arts were added to the offered degree
plans.

Mr. Mario Reyna, Dean for Business, Public Safety, and Technology, and Chef
Jennifer Guerra, Program Chair for Culinary Arts, presented on the program’s
accomplishments and its challenges meeting student demand.

Faculty and Staff

Four full-time regular faculty and three full-time temporary faculty serve in the
Culinary Arts Program, supported by a part-time lab assistant, provided instruction
to 250 Culinary Arts Majors in Fall 2018.

Due to resource limitations and competition for kitchen space between the Baking
Pastry Arts courses and the general Culinary Arts majors, scheduling of courses
was a challenge, and enrollment was impacted.

Partnerships and Opportunities for Students and Graduates

The Program included 45 current dual credit students pursuing a Commercial
Cooking Certificate in Donna ISD, and identified additional possible dual credit
programs with Hidalgo ISD and La Joya ISD.

Graduates from the South Texas College Culinary Arts Program have strong
workforce opportunities, or may choose to transfer into the UTRGV Bachelor
Degree in Hospitality and Tourism. Graduates with a credential in baking have a
77.6% employment placement rate, and Culinary Arts graduates have a 75.6%
placement rate.

Events and Outreach Activities

Each year, the Program participates in a number of events designed to market the
program to new students, to engage current students in innovative ways, and to
provide students with practical experience at high-profile local events.

The Program also hosted a Thanksgiving Buffet in 2018, which generated close to
$3,000 in funding to support the South Texas College Food Pantry, serving the
College’s students facing food security issues.

Recognition and Alumni

The Program has received prestigious recognition.
e In 2017, Advisory HQ placed South Texas College in the top 6 Best
Affordable Culinary Schools in the United States;
e A team of Faculty and Students won Most Original Dish in the Starr County
Fair's Wild Game Dinner;

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

16



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 10, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

e Student Nadia Casaperalta took home the Gold Medal from the Texas
Chefs Association Convention Competition in 2017; and
e Student Fernanda Leal won 1% place in the 2018 Paella Competition.

Several Program alumni were included for special recognition during the
presentation, each of whom is applying their South Texas College training as
business owners and chefs.

Program Facilities

Dean Reyna and Chef Guerra focused on the current facilities. They outlined a
proposal to retrofit the former Pecan Campus Cafeteria in the Student Activities
Building (Building H) to include faculty offices, which were housed in portable
buildings, and to establish a new Baking Lab and to update existing kitchen
equipment to meet current industry standards.

B. Presentation on South Texas College Guided Pathways Project

Dr. Anahid Petrosian, Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs, and Dr.
Christopher Nelson, Associate Dean for Curriculum and Student Learning,
presented on South Texas College’s implementation of Guided Pathways.

Texas Pathways Project - A Guided Pathways Strategy

Guided Pathways are a statewide strategy to provide clear academic and career
pathways to help students choose, enter, and complete a program of study that is
well aligned with their personal educational and career goals. Based on the
American Association of Community College’'s (AACC) Pathways Project, this
model starts with the student’s goals, and works from that point backward toward
student enrollment. This will help the institutions identify and provide the
information and resources students need to achieve their individual goals.

Led by the Texas Success Center, the Texas implementation of Guided Pathways
will support the Texas Association of Higher Education Coordinating Board’s
(THECB) TX 60x30 plan, which sets the goal of 60% of young adults possessing
a higher education credential by the year 2030.

South Texas College was one of twelve member colleges selected to be part of
the first cadre in this innovative program. Through this selection, South Texas
College participated in six institutes designed to help develop and implement
guided pathways in community colleges statewide.

Need for Guided Pathways

Traditionally, students often enter college without a clear goal in mind, and use
their first semesters as an opportunity to explore various fields of study. This leads

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

17



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 11, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

to delayed graduation, and a large amount of excessive time, money, and
earned/attempted credits on the student’s transcripts.

At South Texas College, a student needs 60 hours to graduate with an Associate
Degree. A first time in college, full-time student must complete the degree plan
within 3 years to count as a graduate for South Texas College.

Dr. Petrosian and Dr. Nelson discussed the student data on completion of an
associate degree, with benchmarks in 2015 and 2018.

South Texas College Institutional Support of Guided Pathways

On March 6, 2018, administration presented on the Texas Pathways Project to the
Education and Workforce Development Committee, and solicited feedback on an
institutional commitment to support the College’s role in developing guided
pathways.

On March 26 — 28, 2018, Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and Mrs. Graciela Farias attended
the Board of Trustees Institute (BOTI) Enabling Front Door Pathways to Student
Success. The BOTI was hosted by the Texas Association of Community Colleges,
with support from the Houston Endowment, Inc., and the Greater Texas
Foundation. There, Mr. Rodriguez and Mrs. Farias were introduced to the
perspectives of other members of the first cadre of the Texas Pathways Project,
and reviewed the various implementations of guided pathways being developed
by each institution.

On May 8, 2018, administration returned to the Education and Workforce
Development Committee to discuss the Texas Pathways Project and its integration
into the THECB TX 60x30 plan. They then reported on the work underway at
South Texas College, including the development of a cross-divisional leadership
team, close coordination with colleagues statewide, and participation in statewide
institutes.

The Education and Workforce Development Committee discussed the immediate
and long-term project plans, including the coordination with local partners,
development of student support resources, and the identification of “meta-majors.”

Meta-Majors — Guided Pathways at South Texas College

South Texas College’s approach to Guided Pathways included the mapping of
meta-majors, which aligned in a broad sense with academic and workforce career
goals.

Students entering into a meta-major were provided with options for a range of
courses that apply to a number of inter-related credentials within that broad meta-

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

18



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 12, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

major. This allowed students to explore options within the meta-major, and the
courses they completed during this exploration applied toward any credential they
end up pursuing within that meta-major, thus reducing time and expense for
completion.

Dr. Petrosian and Dr. Nelson discussed the specific meta-majors and their
component degree plans as listed in the presentation.

Broad-Based Participation in Development of Guided Pathways

The central goal of the Guided Pathways project was to help students choose,
enter, and complete a program of study that is aligned with their educational and
career goals.

South Texas College worked closely with faculty and staff, as well as local school
districts and partnering institutions of higher education, to develop the advising and
transfer resources and procedures that best served these students.

School District Engagement

In August 2018, South Texas College presented Guided Pathways to school
district Superintendents at the Superintendent Leadership Meeting, and to high
school Principals, Administrators, and Counselors, at the Principals’ Summit.

In November 2018, the Career and Technical Education (CTE) meta-majors and
Guided Pathways were presented to the CTE Principals, Directors, and
Counselors.

Partnering districts were asked to review and assess the information provided, and
to bring their assessments to the Dual Credit Summit, where the College engaged
each of them in a discussion of the alignment of meta-majors with their high school
endorsements.

University of Texas — Rio Grande Valley (UTRGV) Engagement

South Texas College administration was in discussion with UTRGV administration,
and would identify a meeting in Fall 2019 to formally present on Guided Pathways
for the UTRGV leadership team.

This would help South Texas College ensure that Guided Pathways benefit
students who plan to enroll at UTRGV upon graduating from South Texas College,
by considering their objectives at the University within the College’s meta-major
framework and other Guided Pathways resources.

The presentations were provided for the Committee’s review, and no action was
requested from the Board.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

19



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 13, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Review and Action as Necessary on the Award of Proposal for the
Student/ Faculty Medical Professional Liability Insurance

Approval to award the proposal for the Student / Faculty Medical Professional Liability
Insurance was requested.

Purpose - The basic purpose of the Student / Faculty Medical Professional Liability
Insurance is to provide coverage for those students enrolled in the Nursing Allied Health
and Child Development Programs as well as associated faculty.

Justification - Every year, the College requests proposals for an insurance program that
provides the broadest coverage at the most competitive price available in accordance
with approved or acceptable insurance practices in the State of Texas.

Background - At the May 8, 2018 Special Board of Trustees Meeting, the Board awarded
the Student / Faculty Medical Professional Liability Insurance to Affinity Insurance
Services Inc. and C.N.A. American Casualty Company of Reading, PA at a premium of
$22,278, which was $10 per student, based on 2,227 students with limits of $1,000,000
per occurrence / $5,000,000 aggregate.

The request for proposals (RFP) for the insurance was advertised on April 8, 2019 and
April 15, 2019 and issued to six (6) vendors. One (1) response was received on April 23,
2019 and reviewed by Mr. Raul Cabaza, Ill, Risk Management Consultant, Mrs. Mary
Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, Frank Jason Gutierrez,
Director of Accountability, Risk, & Compliance, Ken Lyons, Risk Manager, and the
Purchasing Department.

The College’s Risk Management Consultant, Mr. Raul Cabaza lll, was present at the May
14, 2019 Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee meeting to address
guestions from the Committee. Mr. Cabaza recommended the following award:

e Student/ Faculty Medical Professional Liability Insurance:

Affinity Insurance Services Inc. / American Casualty Company of Reading, PA for
the period beginning August 26, 2019 through August 26, 2020. The annual
premium is $23,550, which is $10 per student. The recommendation is based
on 2,355 students with limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence / $5,000,000
aggregate. The cost for the Medical Professional Liability Insurance is paid
by the students enrolled in the Nursing Allied Health and Child Development
programs. The College and Faculty are insured parties at no cost to the
student or to the College.

Reviewers — This item was reviewed by Mr. Raul Cabaza, lll, Risk Management
Consultant, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services,

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

20



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 14, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Frank Jason Gutierrez, Director of Accountability, Risk, & Compliance, Ken Lyons, Risk
Manager, the Purchasing Department, and South Texas College legal counsel.

Enclosed Documents - The recommendation provided by Mr. Raul Cabaza, Ill and the
vendor’s response to the request for proposal was provided in the packet for the Board’s
information and review.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to
award the proposal for Student / Faculty Medical Professional Liability Insurance to
Affinity Insurance Services Inc. / American Casualty Company of Reading, PA for the
period beginning August 26, 2019 through August 26, 2020 at no cost to the College and
as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized awarding the proposal for
Student / Faculty Medical Professional Liability Insurance to Affinity Insurance Services
Inc. / American Casualty Company of Reading, PA for the period beginning August 26,
2019 through August 26, 2020 at no cost to the College and as presented. The motion
carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Purchases,
Renewals, and Interlocal Agreement

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the award of proposals, purchases, renewals, and interlocal agreement as listed below:

A. Award of Proposals

1) Food Service — Starr County Campus (Award): award the proposal for food
service — Starr County Campus to MUY Pizza Tejas, LLC. (San Antonio, TX), for
the period beginning August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2020 with two one-year
options to renew, with a 0% commission;

2) Nursing and Allied Health Campus — Active Learning Classroom Audio Visual
Project (Award): award the proposal for the Nursing and Allied Health Campus —
active learning classroom audio visual project to Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio,
TX), at a total amount of $39,241.50;

3) Purchase of Industrial Equipment (Award): award the proposal for the purchase
of industrial equipment, at a total amount of $277,238.65 as follows:

e Champions Machine Tools Sales, Inc. (Spring, TX) $188,730.00
e FARO Technologies, Inc. (Lake Mary, FL) (New) $ 88,508.65

4) Temporary Personnel Services (Award): award the proposal for temporary
personnel service beginning June 29, 2019 through June 28, 2020 with two one-
year options to renew, at an estimated amount of $600,000.00, which is based on
prior year expenditures. The qualified vendors that submitted a proposal were:

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

21



May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Page 15, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

Vendor (City, State)

Vendor (City, State)

5)

AMP  Personnel Services, LLC. Elite Employment Services, LLC.
(McAllen, TX) (Pharr, TX)

Express Employment Professionals Extra Extras, Inc. (Weslaco, TX)
(McAllen, TX)

Fewell Professional Services, LLC./ Link Staffing Services (McAllen,

dba FPS Staffing (Harlingen, TX) (New) TX)

Manpower Group US, Inc. (McAllen, TX) Onin Staffing (McAllen, TX)

R&D Contracting, Inc./ dba R&D
Personnel (McAllen, TX)

Region Staffing (Pharr, TX)

Select Staff (Edinburg, TX) Temps Plus Staffing Services,

LLC. (McAllen, TX) (New)

Texas Staffing Pros, LLC. (McAllen, TX)

Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Services (Award): award the proposal for
vehicle maintenance and repair services for the period beginning May 29, 2019
through May 28, 2020 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount
of $50,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures. The vendors were as
follows:

Vendor (City, State) Vendor (City, State)

Charles Clark Chevrolet, Co. Firestone Complete Auto Care
(McAllen, TX) (McAllen, TX)

Pan American Auto, LLC. (McAllen, Spikes Motor Co, Inc. (Mission,
TX) TX)

Stutz Auto Service, Inc. (McAllen, TX) | Weslaco Motors (Weslaco, TX)

B. Instructional ltems

6)

7)

8)

9)

Instructional Equipment (Purchase): purchase instructional equipment from
Technical Laboratory Systems, Inc. (Houston, TX), a Harris County Department
of Education — Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative approved vendor, at a total
amount of $77,654.00;

Learning Systems (Purchase): purchase learning systems from Technical
Laboratory Systems, Inc. (Houston, TX), a Harris County Department of
Education — Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative approved vendor, at a total
amount of $181,840.00;

Radiology Equipment Maintenance Agreement (Purchase): purchase a
radiology equipment maintenance agreement from GE Precision Healthcare,
LLC. (Waukesha, W1I), a sole source vendor, for the period beginning June 1, 2019
through May 31, 2024, at an annual amount of $21,976.00 and a total contract
amount of $109,880.00. A multiple year contract is available at a significant
savings;

Recording Systems (Purchase): purchase recording systems from KbPort, LLC.
(Pittsburgh, PA), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of $88,674.14;

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

22



May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

S
Y., SOUTH TEXAS

Page 16, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

10)3D Printer (Purchase):

vy COLLEGE

purchase a 3D printer from Technical Laboratory

Systems, Inc. (Houston, TX), a Harris County Department of Education — Choice
Partners Purchasing Cooperative approved vendor, at a total amount of
$28,263.00;
11)Books and Educational Materials (Renewal): renew the books and educational
materials contracts for the period beginning August 27, 2019 through August 26,
2020 at an estimated amount of $400,000.00, which is based on prior year
expenditures. The vendors were as follows:

Vendor (City, State) Vendor (City, State)

a. Barnes & Noble Booksellers, | b. Barnes & Noble College

Inc. (New York, NY) Booksellers, LLC. (Basking
Ridge, NJ)

C. Complete Book & Media |d. Kamico Instructional Media,
Supply, LLC. (Cedar Park, TX) Inc. (Salado, TX)

e. Kaplan Early Learning f. Lakeshore Learning Materials
Company (Lewisville, NC) (Carson, CA)

C. Non — Instructional Iltems
12)Furniture (Purchase): purchase furniture from Texas Association of School
Boards - BuyBoard, OMNIA Partner formerly National Intergovernmental
Purchasing Alliance (NIPA), Sourcewell, and The Interlocal Purchasing System
(TIPS), a total amount of $151,502.84.

# Vendor Amount
A | Allsteel, Inc./ Broussard Group (Muscatine, IA/San Antonio, TX)| $45,196.97
B | Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) $10,403.28
Exemplis Corporation / Gateway Printing and Office Supply,
c Inc. (Cypress, CA/Edinburg, TX) $17,320.90
D The Hon Company / Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc.
(Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) $1,156.80
E Krueger International, Inc. / Gateway Printing and Office
Supply, Inc. (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) $53,194.64
= National Office Furniture / Gateway Printing and Office
Supply, Inc. (Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) $9,581.25
G | Wenger Corporation (Owatonna, MN) $14,649.00
Furniture Total | $151,502.84

13)Medical Office Skills Training (Renewal): renew the medical office skills training
contract with Practice Management Institute (San Antonio, TX), for the period
beginning July 1, 2019 through June 30 2020, at no charge to the College. The

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

23




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 17, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

student or employee participating in the training program will pay the training fee
and South Texas College will receive a 23% commission;

14)Small Business Skills Training (Renewal): renew the small business skills
training contracts for the period beginning July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, at
no charge to the College. The student or employee participating in the training
program will pay the training fee and South Texas College will receive a
commission ranging from 7% to 29%. The vendors are as follows:
e Claudio A. Hinojosa, Ill (Mercedes, TX)
e World-Class Training (Brownsuville, TX)

. Technology Items

15)Computers, Monitors, Laptops, and Tablets (Purchase): purchase computers,
monitors, laptops, and tablets from the State of Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR) approved vendors Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX), and Apple,
Inc. (Dallas, TX), and Double Map (Indianapolis, IN) at a total amount of
$123,509.32;

16)Course Management Support Services (Purchase): purchase course
management support services from Blackboard, Inc. (Washington, DC), a sole
source vendor, for the period beginning June 1, 2019 and August 31, 2020, at a
total amount of $58,560.30;

17)Security Software Solution and Implementation (Purchase): purchase a
security software solution and implementation from Netsync Network Solutions
(Houston, TX), a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR)
approved vendor, for the period beginning April 13, 2019 through April 12, 2020, at
a total amount of $51,734.46;

18)Server Virtualization Management Console Maintenance Agreement
(Renewal): renew the server virtualization management console maintenance
agreement with Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX), a State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the period beginning June 1,
2019 through May 31, 2020, at a total amount of $83,307.90;

. Interlocal Agreement

19)Graduation Facility (Lease Agreement): lease the graduation facility from the
City of Hidalgo, Texas dba State Farm Hidalgo Arena (Hidalgo, TX), through an
interlocal license agreement for December 13, 2019 beginning at 8:00 a.m. through
December 15, 2019 at midnight, at an estimated amount of $23,000.00.

Recommend Action - The total for all award of proposals, purchases, renewals, and
interlocal agreement was $2,256,502.11.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Leén and a second by Ms. Rose Benavidez, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the award of proposals,
purchases, renewals, and interlocal agreement in the amount of $2,256,502.11 as
presented. The motion carried.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

24



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 18, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Review and Action as Necessary to Write-off Obsolete Fixed
Assets/Capital Assets Valued at $5,000 and Over

Approval to write-off obsolete fixed assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and over was
requested.

Purpose — The Fixed Asset/Inventory Department requested approval to write-off
obsolete fixed assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and over, for obsolete and no longer
in use software programs. These assets totaling $157,256.89 would be removed, as
applicable, from the College’s inventory system and general ledger.

Justification — As per Policy #5130: Fixed Assets, the capital assets value and associated
accumulated depreciation would be written-off from the College’s capital asset ledger and
the reduction would be reflected on the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as of
August 31, 2019.

Reviewers — These items have not been located and the software was no longer in use.
The equipment managers listed were no longer at the College.

Enclosed Documents - A listing of the fixed assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and
above was provided in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, and Becky
Cavazos, Director of Purchasing, attended the meeting to address any questions by the
Board.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to
write-off obsolete fixed assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and over as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized writing-off obsolete fixed
assets/capital assets valued at $5,000 and over as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on the Membership Agreement to
Participate in the OMNIA Partners Purchasing Cooperative
Approval of membership agreement to participate in the OMNIA Partners Purchasing

Cooperative formerly National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA) and U. S.
Communities Purchasing Cooperative was requested.

Purpose — The Purchasing Department requested approval to participate in the
purchasing cooperative, which would provide larger purchase discounts, reduce

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

25



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 19, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

administrative cost in preparing request for proposal (RFP), and reduce the solicitation
cost.

Justification — The Board of Trustees previously approved the purchasing cooperative
participation with NIPA at the May 24, 2016 Board of Trustees meeting and U. S
Communities at the February 19, 2009 Board of Trustees meeting. NIPA became OMNIA
Partners. OMNIA Partners acquired U. S. Communities to provide a greater number of
products and services for public agencies.

OMNIA Partners was available to all levels of the state and local government, higher
education, K-12, non-profit organizations, and the private sector to provide a greater
number of products and services.

The following are some of the benefits:

e There is no annual membership fee

e No bulk purchasing is required

e Quality products and services

e Significant discounts

e National vendors are available

e No lengthy costly bid processes

e No advertising or posting fees

e Annual evaluation of contracts

e Reasonable shipping fees (if any)

e Maintains open competition for purchases by complying with purchasing laws of
Texas

Purchase through this cooperative would be optional and would be completed only after
it has been determined to be the best value for the College. Some of the participates in
the cooperative are local vendors.

A couple of the vendors that participate in this cooperative are as follows:

Krueger International — Furniture

Auto Zone — Automotive parts

Grainger and Lowe’s — Maintenance materials and supplies

e CDW-Government — Printers, Monitors, Toner Cartridges, and USBs.

Participation in this purchasing cooperative would provide additional sources of vendors,
which have competitively awarded bids. This membership would not preclude
participation in the State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) Purchasing
Cooperative, State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS), and State of Texas Term
contracts.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

26



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 20, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services and Becky
Cavazos, Director of Purchasing, attended the meeting to address any questions by the
Trustees.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the membership agreement to participate in the OMNIA Partners Purchasing Cooperative
formerly National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA) and U. S. Communities
Purchasing Cooperative as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the membership agreement to
participate in the OMNIA Partners Purchasing Cooperative formerly National
Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA) and U. S. Communities Purchasing
Cooperative as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed New Policies

Approval of proposed new policies was requested.

Purpose — To adopt new policies as needed.

Justification — The proposed new policies were necessary for the following reasons:
A. New Policy 2250: Evaluation of the Internal Auditor
e The new policy was necessary to document compliance regarding the regular
evaluation of non-faculty personnel for the Internal Auditor position, which
reports to the Board of Trustees.

B. New Policy 4160: Non-Faculty Employee Performance Appraisal
e The new policy was necessary to comply with the Southern Association of
Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) new
comprehensive Standard 5.5 of the Principles of Accreditation, which calls for
an institution to publish and implement policies regarding the appointment,
employment, and regular evaluation of non-faculty personnel.

Background —No policies were currently in place to address Evaluation of the Internal
Auditor and Non-Faculty Employee Performance Appraisal.

Reviewers — The proposed new policies were reviewed by staff, President’s Cabinet,
President’'s Administrative Staff, Planning and Development Council (PDC) staff, and/or
by Legal Counsel.

Enclosed Documents — The proposed new policies were provided in the packet for the
Board’s review and information.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

27



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 21, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed new Policies #2250: Evaluation of the Internal Auditor and #4160: Non-
Faculty Employee Performance Appraisal as presented and which supersede any
previously adopted Board policy.

Dr. Salinas noted that the policies reflected Board approval on May 28, 2019, which was
the original scheduled date of anticipated Board action at the time the Committee
recommended Board approval. Staff agreed to update the policies to reflect the correct
date of May 30, 2019 upon approval.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and adopted the proposed new Policies
#2250: Evaluation of the Internal Auditor and #4160: Non-Faculty Employee Performance
Appraisal as presented and which supersede any previously adopted Board policy. The
motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Revision of Policy #2200: Legal
Counsel

Approval of the proposed revision of Policy #2200: Legal Counsel was requested.

Purpose — To revise current Policy #2200: Legal Counsel as needed.

Justification — The request for the revisions to the policy were necessary for the following
reason:

A. Revise Policy 2200: Legal Counsel

e To provide authorization for the President to engage alternate legal counsel, in
accordance with Purchasing policies, in the event that currently engaged legal
counsel must recuse themselves from representing the College on any matter.

e To authorize the President to engage legal counsel services for specialized
legal needs or any other legal needs, after consultation with contracted legal
counsel, and in accordance with Purchasing Policies.

Background — The current Policy #2200: Legal Counsel was last approved by the Board
on November 9, 1995 and last amended on November 24, 2015.

Reviewers — The proposed revisions to Policy #2200: Legal Counsel were reviewed by
staff, President’s Cabinet, President’s Administrative Staff, Planning and Development
Council (PDC) staff, and/or by Legal Counsel.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

28



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 22, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Due to ongoing discussion at the meeting, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee declined to recommend the proposed revisions, and asked that they be
presented to the Board for formal action.

Enclosed Documents — The proposed revised policy was provided in the packet for the
Board’s review and information. The proposed additions to the policy were highlighted,
with blue highlights showing the changes added in response to the Finance, Audit, and
Human Resources Committee review of the proposal.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and adopted the proposed revisions to Policy
#2200: Legal Counsel as presented and which supersede any previously adopted Board
policy. The motion carried.

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Revisions to Current
Agreements for Legal Counsel Services

Approval of revisions to the current agreements for legal counsel services was requested.

Purpose — To revise the current agreements for legal counsel services as follows:

= The J. Ramirez Law Firm — Continue with hourly rate of $200.00, and include
hourly rate of $250.00 for legal litigation services, paralegal services of $50.00
for Legal Assistant 1 and $80.00 for Legal Assistant 2, and reimbursement of
out-of-pocket expenses at actual cost.

= Guerrero Law Firm — Change in hourly rate from $175.00 to $185.00 and
reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses at actual cost.

Justification — Under Board Policy #2200: Legal Counsel, the Board is able to designate
legal counsel as necessary to protect the College and provide advice and representation
in legal matters. South Texas College continues to grow and expand and in doing so must
maintain adequate legal coverage in today’s rapidly changing environment. Legal counsel
services allow the College to manage legal risk, and develop plans and programs to
manage and address legal matters that may arise. The scope and volume of legal work
has increased alongside the College’s growth and increased accountability from state and
federal agencies.

Legal counsel services include but are not limited to the following:

e Attending Board and Board Committee meetings as necessary
e Providing legal counsel and guidance to Board of Trustees and administrative staff
on such matters as:

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

29



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 23, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

U

R R

Employment law (Title IX federal regulations, review of practices regarding
federal laws on discrimination, retaliation, equal opportunity, veterans
employment preference, human resources development)

Personnel matters (Development, review and recommendation for updates of
personnel policies)

Procurement procedures and contracts (interpretation of procurement law and
review of certain contracts, development of a standardized contract form for
most services the College solicits to be included as part of the RFP or RFQ
document) and contract compliance

Elections

Texas Open Meetings Act

Texas Public Information Act

Construction contracts

Litigation representation

Other such as Tax Abatement Agreements and IRS examinations

Policy Drafting and Advising

Legal Counsel Advising

Public Information Response

Other work as authorized by the Board, or as necessary to carry out their duties
and responsibilities as legal counsel

The College must also respond to specialized legal issues, such as the following:

Title IX issues
Trademark issues

Administrative rules and cost principles on the use of federal funds

Other specialized complex types of legal counsel services requirements

Background — At the November 24, 2015 Board Meeting, the Board of Trustees approved
the legal counsel services with The J. Ramirez Law Firm and Guerrero Law Firm.

Each firm is authorized to represent the College on specific matters as designated by the
Board or President. The J. Ramirez Law Firm serves as general counsel and the Guerrero
Law Firm offers counsel and representation specifically related to personnel matters.

The contracted legal counsels have requested revisions to their agreements as follows:

Rates/Services Current Terms Proposed New Terms

The J. Ramirez Law Firm

Services General Counsel General Counsel
Hourly Rate $200.00 $200.00
Litigation (Hourly Rate) N/A $250.00
Paralegal Services (Hourly Rate) N/A $50.00

for Legal Assistant 1

05/30/2019

Regular Board Meeting Minutes

30




¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 24, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Rates/Services Current Terms Proposed New Terms

$80.00
for Legal Assistant 2
Reimbursements N/A| Reimbursement of out-of-
pocket expenses at actual
cost

Guerrero Law Firm
Services Counsel and Counsel and
representation specifically| representation specifically
related to personnel related to personnel
matters matters
Hourly Rate $175.00 $185.00
Litigation (Hourly Rate) N/A Separate Agreement
Needed
Paralegal Services (Hourly Rate) N/A N/A
Reimbursements N/A| Reimbursement of out-of-
pocket expenses at actual
cost

South Texas College’s need for specialized legal counsel services continued to grow and
the College need to ensure that adequate legal coverage is maintained. In addition, as
needed, the College has engaged with outside legal firm that represents and provides the
best guidance. The firms recently used were as follows:

e Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP — Target Range Information, Mexico
Partnership, Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Audit of Continuing
Education Program, and Petitions and Elections

e Pirkey Barber PLLC — Trademark Dispute

The hourly rates for the specialized legal counsels needs were as follows:

Legal Firm Hourly Rate
Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP Attorneys $215.00 to $435.00
Legal Assistants/Specialists $175.00
Pirkey Barber PLLC Attorneys $250.00 to $700.00
Paralegal $180.00 to $300.00

These firms were engaged as needed, for specific issues, and no revisions to the terms
of their individual engagements with the College were requested.

Funding Source — Expenditures were budgeted in the Legal Services budget for FY 2018
-2019 and for FY 2019 — 2020, pending board approval of the budget.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

31



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 25, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Enclosed Documents - The revised Agreements with The J. Ramirez Law Firm and with
Guerrero Law Firm were provided in the packet for the Board’s review and information.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee discussed the proposed revisions
to the current legal services agreements, as well as proposed revisions to Policy #2200:
Legal Counsel. While the Committee did not take formal action, they provided feedback
to administration. This feedback has been incorporated into the proposed revisions to the
policy, as previously presented, and to the agreements submitted for revision.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Ms. Rose Benavidez, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the revisions to the current
agreements for legal counsel services to include hourly rate of $250.00 for legal litigation
services, $50.00 and $80.00 for legal assistants, and reimbursement of out-of-pocket
expenses at actual cost for The J. Ramirez Law Firm and to include a change in hourly
rate from $175.00 to $185.00 for the Guerrero Law Firm as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Schematic Design of the Pecan
Campus Student Activities Building H Renovation for Culinary Arts

Approval of schematic design by EGV Architects, Inc. for the Pecan Campus Student
Activities Building H Renovation for Culinary Arts project was requested.

Purpose

Schematic design is the first phase of basic design services provided by the project design
team. In this phase, the design team prepares schematic drawings based on the Owner’s
project program and design meetings with staff. The approval of this phase was
necessary to establish the basis on which the project design team would be given
authorization to proceed with design development and construction document phases.

Justification

Once schematic design was approved, EGV Architects, Inc. would proceed to prepare all
necessary design development drawings and specifications in preparation for the
construction documents phase using STC design standards as well as all applicable
codes and ordinances. Construction documents would then be issued for solicitation of
construction proposals. Once received, construction proposals would be evaluated and
submitted to the Board of Trustees with a recommendation to award a construction
contract.

Background

As part of the 2013 Bond Construction program, a new cafeteria was constructed in the
new Pecan Campus Student Union Building and the existing cafeteria spaces in the
Pecan Campus Student Activities Building H were programmed to be retrofitted for use
by the College’s Culinary Arts program. On July 24, 2018, the Board of Trustees approved
to contract with EGV Architects, Inc. to prepare plans for Pecan Campus Student

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

32



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 26, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Activities Building H Renovation for the Culinary Arts program. EGV Architects, Inc. has
been working with College staff and prepared a schematic presentation of the proposed
design for the Facilities Committee’s review and recommendation to the Board for
approval.

Funding Source

As part of the FY 2018-2019 construction budget, funds in the amount of $600,000 were
included for construction for this project. The design team met with staff and faculty
several times to review the project scope and the architect developed a schematic design
that was estimated to be within the construction budget.

Pecan Campus Student Activities Building H Renovation for
Culinary Arts
Construction Budget Cost
Budgeted Amount $600,000
Schematic Design Estimated Amount 597,332
Variance $2,668

Reviewers

The proposed schematic design was reviewed by staff from the Culinary Arts, Facilities
Planning & Construction, and Facilities Operations & Maintenance departments, and the
Coordinated Operations Council.

Enclosed Documents
EGV Architects, Inc. developed a schematic presentation describing the proposed design.
The packet included drawings of the site plan, floor plans, and interior views.

Presenters
EGV Architects, Inc. developed a schematic presentation describing the proposed design.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the proposed schematic
design of the Pecan Campus Student Activities Building H Renovation for Culinary Arts
project as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed schematic
design of the Pecan Campus Student Activities Building H Renovation for Culinary Arts
project as presented. The motion carried.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

33



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 27, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Review and Action as Necessary on Authorization to Proceed with
Solicitation of Construction Services for the Pecan Campus Student
Activities Building H Renovation for Culinary Arts

Approval of authorization to proceed with the solicitation of construction services for the
Pecan Campus Student Activities Building H Renovation for Culinary Arts project was
requested.

On May 30, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved the schematic design of the project.
Thus, EGV Architects would then proceed with design development drawings and
specifications in preparation for the construction documents phase using STC design
standards as well as all applicable codes and ordinances. Upon the architect’s completion
of the construction documents, the documents can be issued for solicitation of
construction proposals. Once received, construction proposals would be evaluated and
submitted to the Board of Trustees with a recommendation to award a construction
contract.

College staff requested approval to proceed with the bidding phase of soliciting
construction proposals from contractors as soon as plans and specifications are
completed by the Architect.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to proceed with the solicitation
of construction services for the Pecan Campus Student Activities Building H Renovation
for Culinary Arts project as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized staff to proceed with the
solicitation of construction services for the Pecan Campus Student Activities Building H
Renovation for Culinary Arts project as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Schematic Design of the Pecan
Campus Information Technology Building M Office and Work Space
Renovation

Approval of schematic design by Boultinghouse Simpson Gates Architects for the Pecan
Campus Information Technology Building M Office and Work Space Renovation project
was requested.

Purpose

Schematic design is the first phase of basic design services provided by the project design
team. In this phase, the design team prepares schematic drawings based on the Owner’s
project program and design meetings with staff. The approval of this phase was
necessary to establish the basis on which the project design team was given authorization
to proceed with design development and construction document phases.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

34



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 28, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Justification

Once schematic design was approved, Boultinghouse Simpson Gates Architects would
proceed to prepare all necessary design development drawings and specifications in
preparation for the construction documents phase using STC design standards as well
as all applicable codes and ordinances. Construction documents would then be issued
for solicitation of construction proposals. Once received, construction proposals would be
evaluated and submitted to the Board of Trustees with a recommendation to award a
construction contract.

Background

As part of the 2013 Bond Construction Program, a total of four (4) computer labs were
relocated from the Pecan Campus Information Technology Building M, two (2) to the
North Academic Building P and two (2) to the General Academic Building Y. During the
design phase of the 2013 Bond Construction Program, the four (4) vacated existing
computer labs on the second floor of Building M, totaling 4,222 square feet, were planned
for renovation into office spaces to be used by staff from the Institutional Research &
Effectiveness and Research & Analytical Services departments, currently located at
Pecan Plaza.

On December 13, 2018, the Board of Trustees approved to contract with Boultinghouse
Simpson Gates Architects, Inc. to prepare plans for Pecan Campus Information
Technology Building M Office and Work Space Renovation project. Boultinghouse
Simpson Gates Architects has been working with College staff and prepared a schematic
presentation of the proposed design for the Faciliies Committee’'s review and
recommendation to the Board for approval.

The project’s construction budget was $324,000 and the Architect’s construction estimate
of the schematic design as prepared was $415,000. College staff under-budgeted the
construction cost for this project, which was based on previous project costs for similar
projects completed by the College. The Architect’'s estimate was based on the current
construction market costs for similar renovation projects. The project team reviewed the
schematic design and verified that the Architect’s design was within the project’s scope.
Additional funding was available in the FY 2018-2019 Unexpended Construction Fund
budget.

Funding Source
As part of the FY 2018-2019 construction budget, funds in the amount of $324,000 were
included for this project. Additional funds were available in the construction budget.

Pecan Campus Information Technology Building M Office and
Work Space Renovation
Construction Budget Cost
Budgeted Amount $324,000
Schematic Design Estimated Amount 415,000
Variance ($91,000)

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

35



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 29, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Reviewers

The proposed schematic design was reviewed by staff from the Institutional Effectiveness
& Assessment, Research and Analytical Services, Facilities Planning & Construction, and
Facilities Operations & Maintenance departments, and the Coordinated Operations
Council.

Enclosed Documents

Boultinghouse Simpson Gates Architects developed a schematic presentation describing
the proposed design. The packet included drawings of the site plan, floor plans, and
interior views.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the proposed schematic
design of the Pecan Campus Information Technology Building M Office and Work Space
Renovation project subject to the modifications to increase the size of the conference
room, as included in this proposal.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Ms. Rose Benavidez, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed schematic
design of the Pecan Campus Information Technology Building M Office and Work Space
Renovation project as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Authorization to Proceed with
Solicitation of Construction Services for the Pecan Campus
Information Technology Building M Office and Work Space

Renovation

Approval of authorization to proceed with the solicitation of construction services for the
Pecan Campus Information Technology Building M Office and Work Space Renovation
project was requested.

On May 30, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved the schematic design of the project.
Thus, Boultinghouse Simpson Gates Architects, Inc. would proceed with design
development drawings and specifications in preparation for the construction documents
phase using STC design standards as well as all applicable codes and ordinances. Upon
the architect’s completion of the construction documents, the documents can be issued
for solicitation of construction proposals. Once received, construction proposals would be
evaluated and submitted to the Board of Trustees with a recommendation to award a
construction contract.

College staff requested approval to proceed with the bidding phase of soliciting
construction proposals from contractors as soon as plans and specifications were
completed by the Architect.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

36



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 30, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to proceed with the solicitation
of construction services for the Pecan Campus Information Technology Building M Office
and Work Space Renovation project, subject to approval of the schematic design.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized staff to proceed with the
solicitation of construction services for the Pecan Campus Information Technology
Building M Office and Work Space Renovation project as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Architectural
Services for the Deferred Maintenance of District Wide Roofs at Mid
Valley Campus, Dr. Ramiro R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health

Campus, and Starr County Campus

Approval to contract architectural design services to evaluate the existing roofs, provide
recommendations to the Board, and prepare construction documents accordingly for the
Deferred Maintenance of District Wide Roofs project at Mid Valley Campus, Dr. Ramiro
R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health Campus, and Starr County Campus was requested.

Purpose

The proposed Deferred Maintenance of District Wide Roofs project at Mid Valley Campus,
Dr. Ramiro R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health Campus, and Starr County Campus was
needed to provide necessary maintenance of roofs that are between fifteen (15) and
twenty-one (21) years old, and to extend their warranty periods for an additional fifteen
(15) years. The design scope of work included, but was not limited to design, analysis
and evaluation, preparation of plans and specifications, permit applications, construction
administration, and inspection of the project.

Justification

The procurement of an architect would engage an architect to work with staff to evaluate
the existing roofs, provide recommendations to the Board, and prepare all necessary
design development drawings and specifications in preparation for the construction
documents phase using College design standards as well as all applicable codes and
ordinances. Construction documents would then be issued for solicitation of construction
proposals. Once received, construction proposals would be evaluated and submitted to
the Facilities Committee with a proposed recommendation to the Board to award a
construction contract.

Background

On April 1, 2019, South Texas College began soliciting for architectural design services
for the purpose of selecting a firm to prepare the necessary plans and specifications for
the Deferred Maintenance of District Wide Roofs project. A total of thirteen (13) firms
received a copy of the RFQ and a total of eight (8) firms submitted their responses on
April 22, 2019. The roofs within the scope of work are listed below:

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

37



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 31, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Mid Valley Campus

Building Letter Building Name Year of Roof
Installation

Building D Workforce Center 2004

Building E Library (partial roof) 2004

Building F s;:tc;l;nrtozglion (previously Student Services- 2004

Building G North Academic 2004

Dr. Ramiro R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health Campus

Building Letter Building Name Year of Roof
Installation

Building A NAH East 2000 and 2004

Starr County Campus

Building Letter Building Name Year of Roof
Installation

Building A Administration/Bookstore 1998

Building B Center for Learning Excellence 1998

Building C North Academic 1998

Building D Workforce Center 2004

Building E South Academic 2004

Building F Cultural Arts Center 2004

Building G Student Services (partial roof) 2004

Building H Student Activities Center (partial roof) 2004

Funding Source
Funds for the construction expenditures in the amount of $1,880,000 were budgeted in the
Renewals & Replacements Plant Fund.

Deferred Maintenance of District Wide Roofs Project Construction Budget

. Amount
Construction Budgeted Actual Cost
Mid Valley Campus $860.000 Act_u_al qost will be dete_rmlned after the
solicitation of construction proposals.
Dr. Ramiro R. Casso Nursing $250 000 Actual cost will be determined after the

solicitation of construction proposals.
Actual cost will be determined after the
solicitation of construction proposals.

and Allied Health Campus
Starr County Campus $770,000
Total Construction Budget | $1,880,000

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

38



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 32, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

The costs of the architectural design services for the Deferred Maintenance of District Wide
Roofs project were estimated to be $188,000, or 10% of the estimated construction costs,
and funds were available in the Renewal & Replacement Plant Fund.

Reviewers

College staff from the Facilities Planning & Construction, Facilities Operations &
Maintenance, and Purchasing departments completed evaluations for the eight (8) firms
and prepared a scoring and ranking summary; as a result of these evaluations, BEAM
Professionals, a PBK Company, was recommended for Board approval.

Enclosed Documents
The packet included the scoring and ranking summaries and plans indicating the areas
of the proposed renovations for the Board’s review and information.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval contracting architectural design
services with BEAM Professionals, a PBK Company, to evaluate the existing roofs,
provide recommendations to the Board, and prepare construction documents accordingly
for the Deferred Maintenance of District Wide Roofs project at Mid Valley Campus, Dr.
Ramiro R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health Campus, and Starr County Campus as
presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized contracting architectural
design services with BEAM Professionals, a PBK Company, to evaluate the existing
roofs, provide recommendations to the Board, and prepare construction documents
accordingly for the Deferred Maintenance of District Wide Roofs project at Mid Valley
Campus, Dr. Ramiro R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health Campus, and Starr County
Campus as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction
Services for the Nursing and Allied Health Campus Parking Lot 1
Resurfacing

Approval to contract construction services for the Nursing and Allied Health Campus
Parking Lot 1 Resurfacing project was requested.

Purpose
The procurement of a contractor would provide for construction services necessary for
the Nursing and Allied Health Campus Parking Lot 1 Resurfacing project.

Justification

As part of the College’s Deferred Maintenance Plan, staff has planned and budgeted for
the resurfacing of Parking Lot #1 at the Nursing and Allied Health Campus. The existing
parking lot was 19 years old.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

39



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 33, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Background

Facilities Planning and Construction staff worked with the Purchasing department to
develop the Request for Proposal documents for the Nursing and Allied Health Campus
Parking Lot 1 Resurfacing project.

Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals for these projects began on April 10, 2019.
Sets of construction documents were issued to general contractors and subcontractors.
A total of eight (8) proposals were received on April 25, 2019. The highest ranked
proposal was from Gonzalez Enterprises, LLC in the amount of $90,650.

Timeline for Solicitation of Competitive Sealed Proposals
April 10, 2019 Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals began.
April 25, 2019 Eight (8) proposals were received.

Funding Source
Funds were available in the FY 2018-2019 renewals and replacements budget.

Reviewers
The proposals were reviewed by staff from the Facilities Planning and Construction,
Facilities Operations & Maintenance, and Purchasing departments.

Enclosed Documents
Staff evaluated these proposals and provided the proposal summary. It was
recommended that the top ranked contractor be recommended for Board approval.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract construction services
with Gonzalez Enterprises, LLC in the amount of $90,650 for the Nursing and Allied
Health Campus Parking Lot 1 Resurfacing project as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized contracting construction
services with Gonzalez Enterprises, LLC in the amount of $90,650 for the Nursing and
Allied Health Campus Parking Lot 1 Resurfacing project as presented. The motion
carried.

Review and Action as Necessary to Purchase Portable Buildings for
the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence for Fall 2019
Approval to purchase six (6) refurbished used portable buildings for the Regional Center

for Public Safety Excellence (RCPSE) for Fall 2019 through a purchasing cooperative from
Mobile Modular Management Corporation was requested.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

40



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 34, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Purpose

Authorization was requested to purchase refurbished used portable buildings through a
purchasing cooperative from Mobile Modular Management Corporation, a Texas
Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor.

Justification

Additional instructional and support services spaces were requested due to the demand
for the courses being offered at the RCPSE. Portable buildings and the associated
infrastructure were necessary to provide the needed spaces.

Background

On March 26, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved the expansion plan to provide five
(5) portable buildings at the RCPSE and the engagement of engineering firms to provide
engineering design for the infrastructure necessary for the portable buildings. College
staff has since recommended the purchase of an additional portable building, for a total
of six (6). The proposed portable buildings are listed in the table as follows:

Proposed Portable Buildings Usage
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence

Portable Building Proposed Use
PB-1 Restroom
PB-2 Classrooms (2)
PB-3 Classrooms (2)
PB-4 Virtual Target Lab / Breakroom
PB-5 Student Support Services/Library Services/Open Lab
PB-6 Offices

The proposed schedule was to have the portables operational for instruction in time for
the start of the Fall 2019 semester.

Facilities Committee Review of Options

The Facilities Committee reviewed several options for the procurement of the needed
portable buildings:

Option 1. Purchase five refurbished used classroom portable buildings and a

refurbished used restroom portable building, and ramps for each portable building

from Mobile Modular Management Corporation through a purchasing cooperative.

Option 2. The purchase of five (5) used classroom portable buildings, a used restroom
portable building, and ramps for each portable building from McAllen Independent
School District (MISD).

Option 3. The relocation of four (4) existing College classroom portable buildings and
ramps, the purchase of a new classroom portable building, a new restroom

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

41



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 35, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

portable building, and two (2) ramps from Mobile Modular Management
Corporation.

Committee Recommendation — Purchasing Option 1

On May 14, 2019, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the first
option, which included the purchase of five (5) refurbished used classroom portable
buildings, a used restroom portable building, and ramps for each portable building from
Mobile Modular Management Corporation through a purchasing cooperative.

Staff visited the vendor’s facilities to view similar used portable buildings.

Positive considerations for this option include:
e Standardized units, uniform in appearance
e Short procurement process
e Each unit will go through a quality control production line to ensure all components
are in good condition and working properly
Vendor will ensure everything is working properly upon installation
Exterior metal siding and roof
Ducted mechanical system
Requires minimal upgrade work

Recommendation for Alternate #1 — Skirting for Portable Buildings

Upon further discussion with the Mobile Modular Management Corporation, staff
recommends including an alternate purchase to include skirting on all six (6) portable
buildings for a total additional amount of $14,880.

Skirting along the bottoms of the portable buildings would provide a better general
appearance alongside the newly constructed RCPSE. The skirting would also prevent
unwanted access, block pests from going beneath the units, and add extra insulation.

Staff recommended acceptance of alternate #1 as presented.

Recommendation for Alternate #2 — Painting to Match Regional Center Building

The used refurbished portable buildings were repainted a uniform beige exterior by the
Mobile Modular Management Corporation prior to delivery. This would ensure that each
unit matches one another.

Staff requested a quote to have a different paint applied, including a dark grey color that
would match the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Building. The portable
buildings would be installed nearby, and a matching paint scheme might help the
aesthetic presentation.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

42



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 36, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Mobile Modular Management Corporation provided a quote of $8,460 to paint all six
refurbished portable buildings, including the skirting in Alternate #1, using two coats of
paint of the color designated by staff.

Staff recommended accepting alternate #2 as presented.

Administration noted that there was an adjustment to the delivery price of the used
portable buildings under Option 1. The cost of “Delivery w/Installation” was listed as
$48,600 in the packet, but should have been listed as $49,900. This is an increase of
$1,300.

The total cost of the used units, including Alternate #1 and Alternate #2, would then be
$412,696.

The revised total including the alternate proposal costs was as follows:

Option #1 - Mobile Modular Management Corporation Estimated Costs
Product (Built in 2005) Quantity | Unit Price | Total Price
24x64 Dual Classroom (USED) 5 $45,000 $225,000
Restroom Building (USED) 1 $63,000 63,000
Ramps (wooden) 6 $8,576 51,456
Building Upgrades/Improvements N/A N/A -
Delivery w/ Installation Cost N/A N/A 48,600

Portable Buildings Subtotal $388,056
Alternate #1 - Skirting 992 linear ft. $15 14,880
Alternate #2 — Painting Classroom Building 5 $1,500 $7,500
Alternate #2 — Painting Restroom Building 1 $960 $960

$411:396

Total Cost w/ Alternates #1 and #2 $412,696

Consideration of Procurement of New Portable Buildings

At the meeting, Mrs. Victoria Cantu also requested the cost to purchase entirely new
portable buildings.

New classroom and restroom units could be purchased through Option #1 at a higher
cost and extended project schedule. Approximate costs for new units would be $72,475
each for the classrooms units, and $74,000 for the restroom unit. This would add an
additional $148,375 to the project cost, at a revised total of $902,481.

Purchasing new units would also add an estimated four months to the project, which
would not meet the Fall 2019 semester schedule.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

43



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 37, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Estimated Cost to Install and Fully Equip Portable Buildings

Once the portable buildings were delivered and installed on site, College staff would need
to install furniture, fixtures, and equipment (FFE) specific to the functional programming
of each unit.

Procurement of FFE, including Marker Boards, Technology, and Furniture, would be
presented to the Board for approval as necessary. Estimated costs were provided below:

Estimated Cost to Install and Fully Equip Portable Buildings

Marker Boards 8 $400 3,200
Technology N/A N/A 175,250
Furniture N/A N/A 187,600
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) Estimate $366,050
$411:396

Construction Subtotal w/ Alternates #1 and #2 $412,696
$H77446

Total Estimated Cost — Installed w/ Alternates and Fully Equipped $778,746

Funding Source
Funds were available in the FY 2018—-2019 Unexpended Construction Plant Fund budget.

Enclosed Documents
The packet included a site plan and detailed estimated costs.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the purchase of six (6)
refurbished used portable buildings for the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
(RCPSE) for Fall 2019 through a purchasing cooperative from Mobile Modular
Management Corporation.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Leon, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the purchase of six (6)
refurbished used portable buildings, including ramps, delivery, and Alternates #1 and #2,
for the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence (RCPSE) for Fall 2019 at a cost of
$412,696, through a purchasing cooperative from Mobile Modular Management
Corporation, as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the
District Wide Basketball Court Repainting

Approval of substantial completion for the District Wide Basketball Court Repainting project
was requested.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

44



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 38, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Project Completion Date Received
Recommended
1. | District Wide Basketball Court Repainting Substantial April 9, 2019
Completion
Contractor: Teni-Trak, Inc. Recommended

Facilities Planning & Construction staff visited the site and developed a construction
punch list on April 9, 2019. A Certificate of Substantial Completion was issued.
Substantial Completion was accomplished within the time allowed in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project.

Enclosed Documents
A copy of the Substantial Completion Certificate and photos were provided in the packet
for the Board'’s review and information.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of substantial completion for the
District Wide Basketball Court Repainting project as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized substantial completion for the
District Wide Basketball Court Repainting project as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the
District Wide Automatic Door Openers — Phase Il

Approval of substantial completion for the following District Wide Automatic Door Openers
— Phase Il project was requested.

Project Completion Date Received
Recommended
1. | District Wide Automatic Door Openers - Substantial April 1, 2019
Phase Il Completion
Recommended
Engineer: Ethos Engineering
Contractor: 5 Star GC Construction, LLC

Ethos Engineering and College staff visited the site and developed a construction punch
list. As a result of this site visit and observation of the completed work, the project was
certified by the engineer on April 1, 2019. A Certificate of Substantial Completion was
issued. Substantial Completion was accomplished within the time allowed in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

45



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 39, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Enclosed Documents
A copy of the Certificate of Substantial Completion was provided in the packet for the
Board’s review and information.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of substantial completion of the
District Wide Automatic Door Openers — Phase Il project as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized substantial completion of the
District Wide Automatic Door Openers — Phase Il project as presented. The motion
carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between South Texas College and the City of Pharr Police
Department

Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between South Texas College and
the City of Pharr Police Department was requested.

Purpose

South Texas College required the use of the Pharr Police Department's Texas
Commission on Law Enforcement (TCOLE) license to conduct the Police Academy at the
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence. In addition, the Police Academy would
use the target range owned by the Pharr Police Department as required by the TCOLE
curriculum. This MOU identified the additional responsibilities by which each partner must
abide.

Justification

The MOU was required to ensure South Texas College could continue to offer the TCOLE
Police Academy and to use the Pharr Police Department’s target range as required by
the TCOLE curriculum.

Background

South Texas College had been using the Pharr Police Department’s TCOLE license since
its inception in September 2011. The Law Enforcement Program has graduated 32 peace
officers with an AAS Degree and 177 cadets with a Basic Peace Officer Certificate. This
MOU would continue the close working arrangement that the College had with the City of
Pharr and their Police Department to ensure STC could use the TCOLE license and the
city’s facilities to conduct the training required in the Police Academy.

Reviewers

Mario Reyna, Dean of Business, Public Safety, and Technology, and Jose Luengo, Pharr
Chief of Police, developed the MOU. The City of Pharr and the College’s Legal Counsel
have reviewed the MOU.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

46



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 40, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Enclosed Documents
A copy of the MOU was provided in the packet for the Board’s review and information.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the MOU between South
Texas College and the City of Pharr Police Department as presented.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the MOU between South
Texas College and the City of Pharr Police Department as presented. The motion carried.

Update on Status of Unexpended Plant Fund — Construction Projects

The Facilities Planning and Construction staff provided a design and construction update.
This update summarized the status of each capital improvement project currently in
progress. Mary Elizondo and Rick de la Garza were available to respond to questions
and address concerns of the trustees.

No action was taken.

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

Board action was requested to approve the checks for release and the financial reports
for the month of April 2019. The approval was for checks submitted for release in the
amount greater than $125,000.00 and checks in the amount greater than $25,000.00 that
were released as authorized by Board Policy No. 5610.

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, provided a
review of the Financial Report for the month of April 2019, and responded to questions
posed by the Board.

The checks and the financial reports submitted for approval were included in the Board
packet under separate cover.

Upon a motion by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees approved and authorized the submitted checks for release in an amount over
$125,000.00, the checks that were released as authorized by Board Policy #5610, and
the financial reports submitted for the month of April 2019. The motion carried.

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

47



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 41, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Deliberation and Action as Necessary Regarding the Assessment of
the College President and the Self-Assessment of the Board of
Trustees

Approval to conduct the assessment of the College President and the self-assessment of
the Board of Trustees by the Trustees was granted by the Board on April 23, 2019.

The evaluations were returned to Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Chairman of the Board.

Mr. Rodriguez was asked to review and discuss the results of the assessments with the
Board of Trustees, and to take action to accept the results of the assessments as
necessary.

Due to the absence of three trustees from the May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting,
Chairman Rodriguez opted to postpone the review of the assessment of the College
President and the Self-Assessment of the Board of Trustees until a subsequent meeting.

No action was taken.

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Terra-Gen Development
Company, LLC, Tax Abatement Applications and Agreements

Action as necessary regarding the Terra-Gen Development Company, LLC, Tax
Abatement Applications and Agreements was requested at the May 30, 2019 Board
meeting.

Purpose — Terra-Gen Development Company, LLC, has submitted four (4) applications
for tax abatement for their wind powered electric generating facilities in Hidalgo County,
Starr County, and Cameron Count. Approval of the tax abatement applications,
agreements, and resolutions are needed in order for the College to participate in a tax
abatement agreement with a wind power renewable energy company as follow:

A. Buenos Aires Windpower, LLC

B. Monte Cristo Windpower, LLC

C. La Joya Windpower, LLC

D. West Willacy Windpower, LLC (Monte Alto)

Justification — Property Tax Code Chapter 312 authorizes a taxing unit to enter into a tax
abatement agreement in order to offer a temporary real property and/or tangible personal
property tax abatement for a limited period of time as an inducement for financial
investment in the development or redevelopment of certain taxable property. The property
tax code requires that a taxing unit establish guidelines and criteria governing tax

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

48



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 42, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

abatement agreements and approve a resolution to allow the College to participate in tax
abatements.

Background — The Board of Trustees adopted the current guidelines and criteria, and
resolution electing to participate in Tax Abatement Agreements on November 28, 2017.
The College’s Guidelines and Criteria for Granting Tax Abatements are effective for a
two-year period from the adoption date. The current New Capital Investment minimum
threshold is $200 million.

Terra-Gen Development Company, LLC and Mr. Robert Pefa, President of Texas Energy
presented the proposed wind power projects at the March 19, 2019 Finance, Audit, and
Human Resources committee meeting.

According to Terra-Gen Development Company, LLC representatives, the proposed
terms were based on previous tax abatement project terms accepted by the College and
on this particular project’s size.

The Committee did not make a recommendation at the Mach 19, 2019 Finance, Audit,
and Human Resources committee meeting.

At the March 26, 2019 Board of Trustees meeting, The Chairman established a Tax
Abatement Review sub-committee comprised of three trustees to discuss the projects
and negotiate the terms of the tax abatement agreement with the applicant. The
committee would have no binding authority and would make a recommendation to the
Board of Trustees for any formal action to be taken. The three trustees appointed to
serve on the Tax Abatement Review Committee were Ms. Rose Benavidez, Mr. Roy de
Ledn, and Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr.

The Tax Abatement Review Committee met on April 9, 2019, and requested information
from Terra-Gen, LLC on the financial impact of the College’s abatement on the viability
of the projects for the April 23, 2019 Board of Trustees meeting. The Committee did not
make a recommendation.

Terra-Gen, LLC was unable to provide the financial impact information since the projects
are not operational, a revenue stream per project that can be used to determine the
impact of the abatement is not available, and the proprietary financial model used for
project economics does not have the ability to produce a financial impact. Terra Gen,
LLC has informed the College that by securing a tax abatement with the College, Terra-
Gen, LLC could save approximately $2,000,000 per project over a 10 year time period.

The Tax Abatement Review Committee met on May 14, 2019 to further discuss the
applications and to discuss negotiation terms. The Committee did not make a
recommendation for Board action at that time, but the Committee did ask the College

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

49



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 43, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

President to extend an offer of 50% abatement of two of the four projects, and no
abatement of the remaining two projects.

On May 29, 2019, Mr. Robert Pena notified College staff that Terra-Gen, LLC did not
approve the proposed terms, and requested further consideration.

On May 30, 2019, the Tax Abatement Review Committee met to discuss the response
from Terra-Gen, LLC.

Mr. Roy de Ledn informed the Board of Trustees that the Committee recommended an
offer of 50% abatement of each of the four projects for a period not to exceed ten years,
and including a lump sum payment to the College of $30,000 per project for scholarships,
and a $10,000 Payment in Lieu of Taxation (PILOT) per project for each of the ten years
of the abatement period.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the College President to
execute agreements with Terra-Gen Development Company, LLC. for a 50% tax
abatement for each of the four projects for a period not to exceed ten years, and including
a lump sum payment to the College of $30,000 per project for scholarships, and a $10,000
Payment in Lieu of Taxation (PILOT) to the College per project for each of the ten years
of the abatement period. The motion carried.

Announcements

A. Next Meetings:
e Tuesday, June 13, 2019
» 3:30 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee

» 4:30 p.m. — Facilities Committee

» 5:30 p.m. — Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee
e Tuesday, June 25, 2019

» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

50



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

May 30, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Page 44, Revised 06/18/2019 @ 4:08 PM

Adjournment

There being no further business to discuss, the Regular Meeting of the South Texas
College Board of Trustees adjourned at 7:09 p.m.

| certify the foregoing are the true and correct minutes of the Thursday, May 30, 2019
Regular Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees.

X

Mr Roy de Ledn
Board Secretary

05/30/2019
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

51



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards and Agreements

Authorization to accept and approve the following grant awards and use of related funds
as authorized by each grant is requested:

1. The Association of American Colleges and Universities Subaward with support
from the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation and Ascendium Education Group, Inc.,
in the amount of $30,000

This subaward is provided to South Texas College for participation in the Association of
American Colleges and Universities’ (AAC&U) Strengthening Guided Pathways and
Career Success by Ensuring Students are Learning project. Guided Pathways support
student success and builds institutional capacity by defining clear and coherent
pathways for degree completion and ensures learning while on the pathways, leading to
completion of a postsecondary degree or credential.

Funds will be used for faculty stipends, professional development, and travel to support
project goals. The funding period is from June 1, 2019 to August 31, 2021.

This sub-award aligns to Strategic Direction #4, Collective Responsibility, by
empowering faculty to design the best learning experiences for students, leading to
their academic success, career readiness, and timely completion.

2. Texas Workforce Commission, Skills for Small Business Fund, Additional
Funds in the amount of $78,750

This grant helps to provide training offered by the Department of Continuing,
Professional Workforce Education and the Institute for Advanced Manufacturing to
local employers. This program supports businesses with fewer than 100 employees
and upgrades employees’ skills by offering courses such as accounting, computers,
strategic management, HIPAA, and customer service.

These additional funds will provide training in areas such as communications skills,
medical billing and coding, time management and medical office manager. The

funding period for this grant is from November 1, 2018 to November 30, 2019.

This grant is aligned to Strategic Direction #3, High Success Rate by providing training
that will help employees increase their economic and social mobility.

3. Any Additional Grant(s) Pending Official Award
Summary of Grant Award Funding

The presented grants will provide up to $108,750 in funding for the College to provide
services and opportunities throughout the region.

52



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Recommendation:

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve and authorize accepting the following
grant award(s) and use of related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent upon
official award as appropriate.

1. The Association of American Colleges and Universities Subaward with support from
the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation and Ascendium Education Group, Inc., in the
amount of $30,000

2. Texas Workforce Commission, Skills for Small Business Fund, Additional Funds
in the amount of $78,750

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes accepting the
following grant awards and using related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent
upon official award as appropriate:

1. The Association of American Colleges and Universities Subaward with support from
the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation and Ascendium Education Group, Inc., in the
amount of $30,000

2. Texas Workforce Commission, Skills for Small Business Fund, Additional Funds
in the amount of $78,750

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed. M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

53



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review of Presentations Delivered at May 14, 2019 Education and
Workforce Development Committee Meeting

On June 13, 2019, the Education and Workforce Development Committee received the
following presentation:

A. Presentation on the South Texas College Dual2Degree Department

The South Texas College Dual2Degree Department was developed to support the
College’s goal to build a college-going culture in the Rio Grande Valley. They support
this goal by engaging with parents and students, building their understanding of the
value of higher education and workforce training, and helping them establish their own
goals for educational attainment.

The Dual2Degree Department develops and reinforces the students’ and parents’
understanding of the opportunities at South Texas College, and guides them through
the development of clear pathways to matriculate as traditional college students if they
do not achieve a college credential while enrolled as a dual credit program student.

Much like the campus Enroliment Centers provide traditional students with convenient
and centralized access for admissions, financial aid, advising, registration, and other
vital student support services, the Dual2Degree team brings those same services to
the dual credit students’ local schools and community events.

Mr. Tony Matamoros, Director of Enrollment Services for Dual Credit, presented on
the Dual2Degree Department and their activities supporting the burgeoning college-
going culture in the Rio Grande Valley.

Mr. Matamoros emphasized the cultivation of meaningful connections with the school
districts, and with the students and parents while enrolled at the school district.
Through properly framing student and parental expectations and establishing clear
goals, students are set on a pathway to successful completion.

The Dual2Degree team works closely with school district personnel. This includes
regular communication, coordination on dual program events, and access to the
College’s DegreeWorks program, which gives students and advisors a recommended
degree plan and an assessment of student progress, and helps with the selection of
courses that will meet program requirements.

Mr. Matamoros shared a 2 % minute video developed for local school district
counselors, which showcases Dual2Degree outreach activities across the two
counties served by South Texas College. This video cultivates and nourishes
students’ understanding that college access and college completion are within their
reach.

54



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Mr. Matamoros discussed the matriculation initiatives, which were designed to reduce
dual credit stop outs — those students who enroll in some college hours through dual
enrollment, but do not complete a credential and do not enroll as traditional students

upon graduation from high school.

The presentation is included for the Board’s review, and no action is requested.

55



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 7, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Academic Calendar for
Academic Year 2020 — 2021

Approval of the 2020 - 2021 Academic Calendar is requested.

The Academic Calendar Steering Committee, which includes membership from each area
of the College, has developed the FY 2020 — 2021 Academic Calendar. The calendar
was developed to be compatible with local area school district calendars and other higher
education institutions in Texas.

The calendar was presented to South Texas College faculty and staff for review,
feedback, and input during the months of March and April. Input received from staff and
faculty was incorporated into the proposed calendar.

The proposed calendar has been unanimously approved by the Academic Calendar
Steering Committee and has been reviewed and approved by the President’'s Cabinet,
Administrative Staff, and Planning and Development Council.

The proposed calendar is provided in the packet for the Board’s review and consideration.

The Education and Workforce Development Committee recommended Board approval of
the 2020 — 2021 Academic Calendar as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the 2020 — 2021 Academic Calendar as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:

The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes t the 2020 — 2021 Academic Calendar
as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

56



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¥V¥vy COLLEGE

2020-2021 Calendar i A

Fall Semester 2020 (August 24 - December 13)

August 12 (Wednesday).......cccoevevereiieieseeiiennens New Faculty Start Date — New Faculty Benefits & Orientation (Human
Resources)

August 13 (Thursday) .......ccccevveveveiesiieieseeiesneas New Faculty Orientation

AUgust 14 (Friday) .....c.ccoeevveveiieiececie e New Faculty Service Area Tour

August 17 (MONAAY) ....cvevereiriiineieeeeeeeas Faculty Return — Academic Affairs Convocation / Division Meetings

AUgUSt 18 (TUESHAY).....ceevvevirireierieiie e Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

August 19 (Wednesday).........ccoovrvrerenereireniennas Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

August 20 (ThUrsday) .......cceceevevereiiieieseeresnens Faculty Preparation Day / Distance Learning Symposium / Full-Time
Faculty Teaching Dual Credit Courses PD Day / Departmental Meetings

AUGUSE 21 (Friday) ....ccveoveeeeeiniiine e Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

AuUgust 22 (Saturday) ......ccccevvevieveieiiese e Adjunct & Dual Credit Faculty Development Day

AUgUSt 24 (MONAAY) ..c.veveevieiiriiriinie e Classes Begin

September 7 (Monday).........cccoeevverinenenienienenn College Closed — Labor Day

September 9 (Wednesday) .........cccecevveieiecvennn, Census Day - Twelfth Class Day

September 25 (Friday) .......ccocevvivriinineicicienn College Closed — College-Wide Organizational Development Day

November 13 (Friday).......ccccocovevinieiieiieiieiennas Last Day to Withdraw

November 26 — 29 (Thursday — Sunday) ............. College Closed - Thanksgiving Holiday

December 7 — 13 (Monday — Sunday) ................. Finals

December 12 (Saturday) ........cccceveveeiievenieeiennas Commencement Ceremonies*

December 12 (Saturday) ........ccooevevrerenerieieeinnnnas Certificate and Degree Award Date

December 13 (SUNday)........cccevvevevviieieieeiennas End of Term

December 14 (Monday) .......cccoeveveveiieieseeiennns Grades Due Date

December 17 — January 3 (Thurs. — Sun.)............ Winter Break (College Closed)

* May vary depending on facility availability.

Spring Semester 2021 (January 19 — May 13)

January 4 (Monday) .........cccceeevninienenenenee College Opens — Staff return

January 6 (Wednesday).........ccoceveveieeieneenennnn, New Faculty Start Date — New Faculty Benefits & Orientation (Human
Resources)

January 11 (Monday) .......cccceevevreninenenieneees Faculty Return — Division / Department Meetings

January 12 — 15 (Tuesday-Friday) ........cc.cccceenee. Faculty Preparation Day / Departmental Meetings

January 16 (Saturday) .......cccoceevrerineneneniennenenns Adjunct / Dual Credit Faculty Professional Development Day

January 18 (Monday) ........ccccveveieririiiceneeen Martin Luther King, Jr. Day — College Closed

January 19 (Tuesday) ......cccccevvrerererenierierieeans Classes Begin

February 3 (Wednesday).........ccocevvvrerinerieiininnnn Census Day - Twelfth Class Day

February 12 (Friday) .......cccooevovrieeieieeencie e College Closed - College-Wide Organizational Development Day

March 15 — 21 (Monday - Sunday)..........ccccceveeene College Closed - Spring Break

April 1 —4 (Thursday — Sunday) ........ccccceeveneneene College Closed - Semester Break

April 19 (MoNday) .......oooveeereiieereee e Last Day to Withdraw

May 7 — 13 (Friday — Thursday) ........c.ccocervervnnns Finals

May 13 (Thursday) ........cccceeeviiinininenc e End of Term

May 14 — 15 (Friday - Saturday)........c.cccceevevvenene Commencement Ceremonies*

May 14 — 15 (Friday - Saturday)........cccccceeveurenne Certificate and Degree Award Date

May 17 (MONJAY) .....oovevereieicisiesee e Grades Due Date

*May vary depending on facility availability.

57



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¥¢y COLLEGE

¥e, SOUTH TEXAS

Summer Session 2021 (June 7 — August 13)

June 7 (MoNday) ......cccevereieininie e Classes Begin

June 15 (Tuesday) .......ccceeveevervevieneceese e Census Day - Seventh Class Day

JUuly 5 (MONAAY) ....cveeeieiciece e College Closed-Independence Day

July 12 — 13 (Monday & Tuesday) ........ccceeveneee No classes

July 29 (Thursday) .......ccccceveieeieiececce e, Last Day to Withdraw

August 12 (Thursday) ........cccoovvvvreneneneneieieas End of Term/Finals (Classes Meeting M-R)
August 13 (Friday) .....c.cccevveveiieeieiesee e End of Term /Finals (Classes Meeting M-F)
August 16 (Monday) .........cccevevveveieiiieie e Grades Due Date

SI — Minimester (June 7 — July 8)

June 7 (Monday) .......ccccceeveieeieneceece e Classes Begin

June 10 (Thursday) .......cccceverveieie e, Census Day - Fourth Class Day

June 30 (Wednesday) ........ccceovevrerinenenienieeens Last Day to Withdraw

July 5 (Monday) .......ccceveieieiece e College Closed-Independence Day

July 8 (Thursday) .......cccoeveveieiininine e End of Term/Finals (Classes Meeting M-R)
JUlY 9 (Friday) ..ccocoeveviiecie e End of Term/Finals (Classes Meeting M-F)
July 12 (MONday) ......c.ccoveeeveiece e Grades Due Date

SIl — Minimester (July 14 — August 13)

July 14 (Wednesday).........cccoeveveveieeiene e, Classes Begin

July 19 (MoNday) ......c.ccoveveveieeicce e Census Day - Fourth Class Day

AUGUSE 6 (FIIday) ......ooeveieieiririse e Last Day to Withdraw

August 12 (Thursday) .......ccceeevveveresiieieseenieineas End of Term/Finals (Classes Meeting M-R)
AUQUSt 13 (Friday) ......ccoevveeeirininenene e End of Term /Finals (Classes Meeting M-F)
August 16 (Monday) .........ccceevveveneiiiene e Grades Due Date

58



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
9%y COLLEGE

Committee Membership and Timeline

Academic Calendar 2020-2021

Updated June 4, 2019

Committee Membership

Brett Millan, OVPAA Erika Leal, OPOD

Christina Cavazos, CSL Alejandra Cantu, Dual Credit Programs
Miguel Carranza, Student Financial Services Mehrzad Mahmoudian Geller, Faculty Senate
Lelia Salinas, IS&P Ricardo Olivares, Council of Chairs

Cynthia Blanco, Admissions Mehrzad Mahmoudian Geller, MSB (faculty)
Jesus Ramirez, Admissions Erika Guerra, BPST (faculty)

Ray Pedraza, Public Relations Fred Cady, LASS (faculty)

Carlos Hernandez, Human Resources Theresa Garza, NAH (faculty)

Norma Jimenez, Business Office

Timeline and Process

February 19, 2019 Calendar Committee meet to propose a preliminary draft calendar.

March 4 — April 1, 2019 Time for review and feedback by faculty and staff.
Committee members distribute the draft calendar to faculty and staff in their area
for feedback.

April 10, 2019 (tentative) | Calendar Committee meets to review feedback faculty and staff.

aqprtl 1 = bty 0, 20 Draft Calendar will be presented to Academic Council, Planning and Development

Council, President’s Administrative Staff, Council of Chairs, and Faculty Senate.

May 13 — May 16, 2019 Calendar Committee members will vote on the Final Draft Calendar.

May 20, 2019 Final Calendar will be submitted to the Vice President for Academic Affairs.

June 13, 2019 Final Calendar will be presented at the Board of Trustees Education and Workforce
Development Committee Meeting.

June 25, 2019 Final Calendar will be submitted to the Board of Trustees.

59




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 8, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Rejection of
Proposals, Purchases, Renewals, and Interlocal Agreements

Approval of the following award of proposals, rejection of proposals, purchases, renewals,
and interlocal agreements is requested.

These items are being purchased to finish the current year and some items are to prepare
for the upcoming Fall semester, pending Board approval of the FY 2019 — 2020 Budget.

The Director of Purchasing has reviewed each item, including the procurement
procedures and evaluation of all responses, and recommends approval as follows:

A. Award of Proposals

B. Rejection of Proposals

C. Purchases and Renewals
a. Instructional Iltems
b. Non-Instructional Items
C. Technology Iltems

D. Interlocal Agreements

A. Award of Proposals

1) Purchase of Projectors (Award)
Award the proposal for the purchase of projectors to Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio,
TX), at a total amount of $104,988.00.

Purpose — Educational Technologies is requesting the purchase fifty-two (52) projectors
to use as replacement projectors for classroom units throughout the College district.

Justification and Benefit — The projectors will be available as immediate replacements for
projectors currently installed in classrooms, which will allow for minimal down-time for a
classroom in which the installed projector has to be removed for service or is no longer
under warranty.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on May 7, 2019 and May 14, 2019
and issued to eighteen (18) vendors. Four (4) responses were received on May 22, 2019
and reviewed by Educational Technologies and the Purchasing Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Educational Technologies budget in the
FY 2018 — 2019.

2) Vending Services - Snacks (Award)

Award the proposal for vending services — snacks to STX Snacktime Vending Co. LLC.
(Weslaco, TX) (New), for the period of September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2024 with
services to all South Texas College locations. The five (5) year proposal includes a

60



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 9, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

monthly commission of 22.5% on gross sales (less applicable sales tax). The pricing is
as follows: candy - $1.25, pastries - $1.25, chips - $0.80-$1.10, and crackers - $0.75.

Purpose — The College is requesting vending services for snacks at all South Texas
College campuses and centers.

Justification and Benefit — The services need to be available outside of the cafeterias
hours of operation for all faculty, staff, students, and visitors

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on April 15, 2019 and April 22, 2019
and issued to five (5) vendors. Three (3) responses were received on April 30, 2019 and
reviewed by Facilities Maintenance and Operations (Auxiliary Services) and the
Purchasing Department.

B. Rejection of Proposals

3) Online Real Estate Courses (Reject)
Reject the proposal received for online real estate courses due to incomplete
documentation that was received from a vendor.

4) Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment (Reject)
Reject the proposals received for the purchase of audio visual equipment in order to add
additional projects and additional requirements needed.

C. Purchases and Renewals (C-a. Instructional Items)

5) Breathing Simulator (Purchase)
Purchase a breathing simulator from IngMar Medical (Pittsburgh, PA) (New), a sole
source vendor, at a total amount of $84,772.00.

Purpose — The Respiratory Program in the Division of Nursing and Allied Health is
requesting the purchase of a breathing simulator for student instruction in the simulation
lab.

Justification and Benefit — This equipment will allow students in the respiratory program
to conduct a more realistic training in pulmonary and respiratory care. Additionally, this
equipment would be an added benefit to students in the Nursing and Allied Health
programs during inter-collaboration sessions and allow the faculty to deeply assess a
student’s understanding through multiple scenarios.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance and Operations Taxes (M&O)
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2018 — 2019.

6) Electrical Equipment, Parts, and Supplies (Purchase)

Purchase electrical equipment, parts, and supplies from Crawford Electric Supply
Company, Inc. (San Antonio, TX/Mission, TX) and Dealers Electric Supply, Co. (Waco,
TX/McAllen, TX), board approved vendors, for the period beginning June 26, 2019 through
August 31, 2019, at an estimated amount of $80,000.00.

61



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 10, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Purpose — The Electrician Technology Program in the Division of Technology is requesting
electrical equipment, parts, and supplies for student instruction at the Technology
Campus.

Justification and Benefit — The equipment, parts, and supplies will include some of the
following items: fuses, connectors, conduit, various type of wire, terminals, locknuts,
bushings, etc.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance and Operations Taxes (M&O)
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2018 — 2019.

7) Electronic Anatomy and Physiology Teaching System (Purchase)
Purchase an electronic anatomy and physiology teaching system from Anatomage, Inc.
(San Jose, CA) (New), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of $78,650.00.

Purpose — The Division of Nursing and Allied Health is requesting the purchase of an
electronic anatomy and physiology teaching system for student instruction in the
simulation lab.

Justification and Benefit — The teaching system will benefit all Nursing and Allied Health
students in assessing the human body through a 3-D imaging system. This anatomy
visualization technology will allow students to access the human body through different
structures and interactive applications. This technology will benefit the student’s anatomy
and physiology knowledge and increase their confidence when gaining hands on training
in the Nursing and Allied Health programs.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance and Operations Taxes (M&O)
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2018 — 20109.

8) Instructional Equipment (Purchase)

Purchase instructional equipment from DiaMedical USA (West Bloomfield, MI) (New),
The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) approved vendor, at a total amount of
$74,782.39.

Purpose — The Division of Nursing and Allied Health is requesting the purchase of
instructional equipment for student instruction in the simulation lab. It will include the
following: three (3) infant warmers, twenty-three (23) integrated wall diagnostic systems,
ten (10) primary IV sets, ten (10) tubing sets, ten (10) blood sets, and four (4) infusion
pumps.

Justification and Benefit — Students will be able to use the equipment during their
simulation clinical practicum that will provide them with the experience needed using
diagnostic equipment found in regular clinical settings and hospitals. By exposing
students to this equipment, they will be familiar and knowledgeable on how to use them
on real-life patients.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance and Operations Taxes (M&O)
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2018 — 2019.

62



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 11, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

9) Pediatric Simulator Manikin (Purchase)
Purchase a pediatric simulator manikin from Gaumard (Miami, FL), a sole source vendor,
at a total amount of $50,477.00.

Purpose — The Simulation Lab in the Division of Nursing and Allied Health is requesting
the purchase of a pediatric simulator for student instruction in the Advanced Degree
Nursing, Vocational Nursing, Emergency Medical Technology, Respiratory Therapy, and
Patient Care Programs.

Justification and Benefit — The pediatric manikin is designed for physiologic scenarios
designed to help providers of all levels to develop the specialized skill needed to effectively
communicate, diagnose, and treat young patients in all clinical areas. Students will be
able to experience, emergency interventions, real patient support, lung sounds, heart
sounds, and stomach distension.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance and Operations Taxes (M&O)
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2018 — 20109.

10) Recording Systems (Purchase):
Purchase recording systems from KbPort, LLC. (Pittsburgh, PA), a sole source vendor,
at a total amount of $62,294.00.

Purpose — The Division of Nursing and Allied Health is requesting the purchase of
recording systems, which will be used for student instruction in the Simulation Lab for all
students in the Nursing and Allied Health programs.

Justification and Benefit — The systems will be used to capture audio/video from simulation
activities skills and manikins data during live scenarios and in real time instruction, live
streaming video, instantaneous debriefing from anywhere, and the ability to navigate
through saved videos on mp4 format. This will ensure that the students reinforce theory
and skills that help with the board exam and/or certification. Finally, this simulation clinical
instruction ensures that students are exposed to different patient situations that students
might not always have an opportunity to experience in real hospital or clinical settings.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Maintenance and Operations Taxes (M&O)
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2018 — 2019.

11) Nursing and Allied Health Equipment and Supplies (Renewal)

Renew the nursing and allied health equipment and supplies contracts for the period
beginning August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $150,000.00
with the following vendors:

Bound Tree Medical, LLC. (Dublin, OH)

Cynmar, LLC. (Yulee, FL)

Health Care Logistics, Inc. (Circleville, OH)

Henry Schein, Inc. (Irmo, SC)

Medline Industries (Northfield, IL)

Pocket Nurse Enterprises, Inc./dba Pocket Nurse (Monaca, PA)
QuadMed (Jacksonville, FL)

@rooooTp

63



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 12, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Purpose - The Nursing and Allied Health instructional programs are requesting to renew
the contracts for the purchase of equipment and supplies for various courses and labs.

Justification and Benefit - The nursing and allied health equipment and supplies will be
used for student instruction in the various nursing and allied health programs in the
Division of Nursing and Allied Health. It will include some of the following items: gloves,
masks, needles, lancets, alcohol pads, sponges, tubes, lab coats, gauze, tape, infusion
and syringe pumps, gowns, caps, IV start kits, catheters, blood pressure cuffs, bed pads,
thermometers, bandage strips, medicine cups, etc.

Several vendors are needed due to the various needs by the programs and vendor
availability of supplies, discount pricing, estimated delivery, and durability of the products.

Background — The Board awarded the contracts for nursing and allied health equipment
and supplies at the July 24, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-
year option annual renewals. The first renewal period begins August 1, 2019 and ends
July 31, 2020.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term
Original 7/24/18 8/1/18 — 7/31/19 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 6/25/19 8/1/19 — 7/31/20

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Vocational Nursing, Associate Degree
Nursing, Patient Care Assistant, Respiratory Therapy, Medical Assistant Technology,
Pharmacy Technology Program, and Emergency Medical Technician budgets for FY 2018
— 2019 and FY 2019 — 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

C. Purchases and Renewals (C-b. Non - Instructional Items)

12)Air Condition Filters (Purchase)

Purchase and installation of air condition filters from Joe W. Fly Company, Inc. (Dallas,
TX/Harlingen, TX), a Texas Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor,
for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated
amount of $145,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures.

Purpose — Facilities Operations and Maintenance is requesting the purchase and
installation of air conditioning filters. These air condition filters are replaced monthly for
all buildings throughout the district.

Justification and Benefit — The air condition filters are needed to maintain air quality in the
buildings and to keep the systems clean and running properly.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget for FY 2019
- 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

13) Building Automation Control Equipment, Parts, and Equipment Maintenance
(Purchase)

Purchase building automation control equipment, parts, and equipment maintenance
from Siemens Industry, Inc. (Buffalo Grove, IL/La Feria, TX), a State of Texas Multiple

64



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 13, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Award Schedule (TXMAS) approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2019
through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $85,000.00, which is based on prior
year expenditures.

Purpose — Facilities Operations and Maintenance is requesting building automation
control equipment maintenance, which will include replacement parts and services for all
new and renovated buildings throughout the College.

Justification and Benefit — It will include ordering and replacing parts for the air
conditioning building control systems as needed.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget for FY 2019
- 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

14) Chiller Chemicals and Maintenance (Purchase)

Purchase chiller chemicals and maintenance from U. S. Water Services, Inc. (St.
Michael, MN), a State of Texas Purchasing and Support Services (TPASS) — Term
Contract approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August
31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $85,000.00, which is based on prior year
expenditures.

Purpose — Facilities Operations and Maintenance is requesting to purchase chiller
chemicals and maintenance for all the chillers throughout the district.

Justification and Benefit — The chiller chemicals and maintenance are required for all the
chillers to operate properly and efficiently.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget FY 2019 —
2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

15) Furniture (Purchase)

Purchase furniture from National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA), OMNIA
Partners formerly National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA), Sourcewell,
and The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS), at a total amount of $82,713.52.

Vendor Amount

Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) $2,185.20
Exemplis Corporation/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, $2 953.19
Inc. (Cypress, CA/Edinburg, TX) ' '
The Hon Company/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. $8.354.84
(Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) ' '
Howard Technologies (Laurel, MS) $14,830.00
Krueger International, Inc./Gateway Printing and Office

Supply, Inc. (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) $47,396.19

65




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 14, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

# Vendor Amount
E National Office Furniture/Gateway Printing and Office
Supply, Inc. (Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) $5,833.70
G Versteel/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Jasper,
IN/Edinburg, TX) $1,160.40
Furniture Total $82,713.52

The purchases can be summarized as follows:
e Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX)
= Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
» 2 Mobile Glassboards for the Library
e Exemplis Corporation/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)
= Nursing and Allied Health Campus
» 3 Faculty/Staff Chairs for the Division of Nursing and Allied Health
= Pecan Campus
» 2 Faculty/Staff Chairs for the Office of Institutional Equity
= Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
» 1 Faculty/Staff Chair for the Library
e The Hon Company/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)
= Nursing and Allied Health Campus
» 2 Faculty/Staff Desks for the Division of Nursing and Allied Health
= Pecan Campus
» 2 File Cabinets for the Office of Institutional Equity
» 2 Faculty/Staff Desk for the Grant Development, Management, and
Compliance Department
= Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
» 1 Bookcase for the Library
= Starr County Campus
» 1 File Cabinet for Psychological Science Program
= Technology Campus
» 11 File Cabinets for Central Receiving
e Howard Technologies (Laurel, MS)
= Nursing and Allied Health Campus
» 5 Charting Stations for the Division of Nursing and Allied Health
e Krueger International, Inc./Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg,
TX)
= Nursing and Allied Health Campus
» 4 Faculty/Staff Desk for the Division of Nursing and Allied Health
= Pecan Campus
» 1 Table for Student Affairs
» 4 Chairs for the Division of Math and Sciences
» 1 Table for Learning Commons and Open Labs
» 2 Cubicle Workstations for Information Technology

= Starr County Campus
» 1 Table for Learning Commons and Open Labs

66



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 15, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

= Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
> 1 Faculty/Staff Desk, 14 Tables, and 20 Chairs for the Department of
Public Safety
» 16 Chairs, 1 Faculty/Staff Desk, and 1 Table for the Library
= Technology Campus
» 10 Instructor Classroom Chairs for the Division of Business
e National Office Furniture/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)
= Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
» 2 Sofa Chairs and 3 Tables for the Library
e Versteel/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)
= Pharr Regional Center
» 2 Tables for the Library

Fund for these expenditures are budgeted in the requesting department budgets for FY
2018 - 2019 as follows: Department of Psychological Science, Division of Math, Science
& BAT Programs, FFE Unallocated — Instruction, Grant Development, Management, and
Compliance, Learning Commons and Open Labs, New Furniture, Division of Nursing and
Allied Health, Office of Institutional Equity, Purchasing, RCPSE Portables-FFE, Student
Affairs and Technology Resources.

16) Parts and Supplies (Purchase)

Purchase parts and supplies from W. W. Grainger/dba Grainger (Lake Forest,
IL/McAllen, TX), a State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS) and the Texas
Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor, for the period beginning
September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $100,000.00,
which is based on prior year expenditures.

Purpose - Facilities Operations and Maintenance is requesting parts and supplies, which
will be purchased for the day-to-day operations of the College.

Justification and Benefits — The parts and supplies are needed for electrical, plumbing,
and air conditioning repairs throughout the College district. It will include some of the
following items: tools, safety weatr, fittings, batteries, tape, saw blades, cable ties, screws,
repair kits, sealant, steel elbows, and various other parts and supplies.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget for FY 2019
- 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

17) Collection Agency Services (Renewal)
Renew the collection agency services contracts for the period beginning September 1,
2019 through August 31, 2020, at no charge to the College. The collection fee is charged
directly to the student, faculty, or staff. The vendors are as follows:
Primary: a. S & S Recovery, Inc. (Memphis, TN)
Secondary: b. Continental Service Group, Inc./ dba ConServe (Fairport, NY)

c. Immediate Credit Recovery, Inc. (Poughkeepsie, NY)

67



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 16, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Purpose — The Business Office and Cashiers Office are requesting collection agency
services contracts, which are needed for the collection of delinquent accounts due to the
College from students, faculty, and staff.

Justification and Benefit — The collection agency services provide collection for delinquent
emergency student loans, tuition and fees, accounts receivable, and other unpaid
accounts. Students may have delinquent balances due to circumstances such as returned
checks and/or financial aid award reversals. Employees may also have delinquent
accounts due to failure to comply with tuition waiver reimbursement guidelines.

The collection agencies provide the College the best service for collection and reporting
techniques.

Vendor Contract Percentages
S & S Recovery, Inc. | Will charge the student a rate of
= 20% for first placement
= 23% for the second placement
= 23% for all subsequent referrals, and
= 30% for litigation and judgment placements
Continental Service | Will charge the student a rate of
Group, Inc./dba| = 20% for first placement
Conserve = 20% for the second placement
= 20% for all subsequent referrals, and
= 24% for litigation and judgment placements
Immediate Credit| Will charge the student a rate of
Recovery = 21% for first placement
= 21% for the second placement
= 21% for all subsequent referrals, and
=
=

28.571% for litigation and
21% for judgment placements

Background — The Board awarded the contract for collection agency services at the July
25, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year option annual
renewals. The last renewal period begins September 1, 2019 and ends August 31, 2020.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term

Original 7/125/17 9/1/17 — 8/31/18 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 6/26/18 9/1/18 — 8/31/19
2"d Renewal 6/25/19 9/1/19 — 8/31/20

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Business Office budget for FY 2019 - 2020
pending Board approval of the budget.

68



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 17, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

18) Commercial Card Services (Accounts Payable Card) (Renewal)

Renew the commercial card services (accounts payable card) with BBVA Compass
(McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at
no charge to the College.

Purpose — BBVA Compass provides a Commercial Card Account, which can be used to
purchase goods and services from those merchants that accept cards as a method of
payment.

Justification — The Accounts Payable (AP) card serves as an accounts payable
department payment solution. It allows the Business Office to expedite payments to
vendors and reduce payment processing and statement reconciliation costs and time for
the College. In addition, the program offers the College the potential to earn revenue
share on payments made using the AP card. The revenue share is based on the rebate
schedule set forth below:

Monthly Charge Volume Rebate

Cow High Percentage
$1 $250,000 1.00%
$250,001 $500,000 1.30%
$500,001 $750,000 1.40%
$750,001 $1,000,000 1.50%
$1,000,001 $+ 1.60%

Large Ticket/Reduced Interchange Transaction Rebate 0.70%

The AP card solution is provided by BBVA Compass as a service to the College.

Background — The contract for commercial card services for the period of April 1, 2013
through August 31, 2014 was awarded to BBVA Compass at the March 26, 2013 Board
of Trustees meeting. The Board of Trustees has approved contract extensions as follows:

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term

Original 3/26/13 4/1/13 - 8/31/14 one year
15t Renewal 8/26/14 9/1/14 - 8/31/15 one year
2"d Renewal 8/25/15 9/1/15 - 8/31/16 one year
3"Y Renewal 8/23/16 9/1/16 — 8/31/17 one year
4t Renewal 8/22/17 9/1/17 — 8/31/18 one year
5% Renewal 8/28/18 9/1/18 — 8/31/19 one year
6" Renewal 6/25/19 9/1/19 - 8/31/20 one year

The total rebate received from 4/1/2013 through 4/30/19 is $365,446.52.

69



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 18, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Fiscal Year Rebate Amount
FY 2015 $38,976.69
FY 2016 $53,275.14
FY 2017 $86,235.21
FY 2018 $121,724.22
FY 2019 $65,235.26

The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

19) Creative Agency Services (Renewal)

Renew the creative agency services contract with Interact Communications (La Crosse,
WI1), for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020 at an estimated
annual amount of $1,098,999.00. This will include approximately $147,500 in research,
$67,500 in production and creative services, $719,090 media buying, $101,909 media
buying strategy and campaign implementation, and $63,000 in administrative fees and
travel fees.

Purpose — The Office of Public Relations and Marketing is requesting to renew the creative
agency services to provide professional services for the enhancement and expansion of
the South Texas College brand. This partner must be able to scan the marketplace,
identify the competitive advantages, and then articulate and execute marketing strategies
to launch and sustain initiatives to achieve institutional goals.

Justification and Benefit — South Texas College is seeing an ever-increasing competitive
environment at a time of increasingly stretched resources. National demographic
changes, unique regional population shifts, resulting in increasing competition for
shrinking numbers of traditional age college students, requires very purposeful strategic
positioning of the College, and highly targeted advertising tactics to deliver that
messaging.

Background — The Board awarded the contract for creative agency services at the July
24, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year option annual
renewals. The first renewal period begins September 1, 2019 and ends August 31, 2020.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term
Original 7/24/18 8/1/18 — 8/31/19 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 6/25/19 9/1/19 — 8/31/20

The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Public Relations and Marketing budget for
FY 2019 — 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

20) Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Renewal)

Renew the elevator maintenance agreement with Otis Elevator Company (Dallas, TX),
a Texas Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor, for the period

70



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 19, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of
$95,000.00.

Purpose — The Facilities Operations and Maintenance is requesting to renew the elevator
maintenance agreement for all elevators district wide.

Justification and Benefit — The elevator maintenance contract includes the regular
examinations and repairs of all thirty-one (31) elevators located at all campuses.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Mechanical Systems Maintenance budget
for FY 2019 — 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

21) Financial Advisor Service Agreement (Renewal)

Renew the financial advisor service agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (San
Antonio, TX), for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an
estimated amount of $3,500.00.

Purpose — The Business Office is requesting to renew the agreement for services to the
College by providing independent and professional advice regarding the authorization
and issuance of indebtedness in various amounts and forms, and in connection with the
authorization, sale, issuance and delivery of such indebtedness, and other financial
matters.

Justification and Benefit — Continuation of financial advisory services on various financial
matters from Hilltop Securities, Inc. to the College are proposed. The financial advisor is
registered with the Securities Exchange Commission and Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board, as required by the Dodd-Frank Act.

Background — The College signed an agreement with First Southwest Company on March
25, 2004, for the period beginning April 1, 2004 and ending March 31, 2009. The College
subsequently modified the renewal anniversary date to August 31, 2009 so that it may
coincide with the College’s fiscal year end. On February 26, 2013, the Board of Trustees
approved the First Amendment to Financial Advisory Agreement, which indicated that,
effective April 1, 2013, the anniversary date for renewals would be September 1 of each
year. On January 22, 2016, Hilltop Securities, Inc. assumed all rights and obligations per
the merger with First Southwest Company, LLC. On July 24, 2018, a renewal of the
agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. for the period beginning September 1, 2018 and
ending August 31, 2019 was approved by the Board of Trustees.

Under the financial advisor services agreement, either party must notify the other party in
writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of the applicable anniversary date if the
agreement will not be renewed. Otherwise, the agreement will be automatically renewed
on the fifth anniversary of the date thereof for an additional one (1) year period and
thereafter will be automatically renewed on each anniversary date for successive one (1)
year periods.

71



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 20, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

The fee schedule remains the same and fees are payable only upon issuance of bonds
as approved by the Board of Trustees. Otherwise, there is no annual charge to the
College for financial advisory services.

22) Grounds Maintenance (Renewal)

Renew the grounds maintenance contract with TLC Total Lawn Care, LLC. (Weslaco,
TX), for the period beginning July 26, 2019 through July 25, 2020, at an estimated amount
of $367,107.00 for mowing, tree trimming, and shredding services, an estimated amount
of $175,000.00 for various plants, replacement plants and landscaping, and an estimated
amount of $30,000.00 for sprinkler system repair, at a total estimated annual amount of
$572,107.00.

Purpose — Facilities Operations and Maintenance is requesting to renew the contract for
ground maintenance service for all South Texas College campuses.

Justification and Benefit — The grounds maintenance contract will include the following
services; mowing, shredding of grass, tree trimming, flowerbeds, plants & replacement of
plants, landscaping areas with crushed granite for the following locations:

e Pecan, Nursing and Allied Health, Technology, Starr County, and Mid Valley
campuses

e Pecan Plaza

e Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Center

Background — The Board awarded the contract for grounds maintenance at the July 25,
2017 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year option annual renewals.
The last renewal period begins July 26, 2019 and ends July 25, 2020.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term

Original 7/125/17 7/126/17 — 7/25/18 | 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 6/26/18 7/26/18 — 7/25/19
2"d Renewal 6/25/19 7/26/19 — 7/25/20

The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted Facilities Grounds Maintenance budget for FY
2018 - 2019 and FY 2019 - 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

23) Promotional Items for Student Outreach (Renewal)

Renew the promotional items for student outreach contracts, for the period beginning
September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $65,000.00. The
vendors are as follows:

a. Authentic Promotions.com (Carmichael, CA)
b. Imprezos Pro Uniforms, LLC. (Pharr, TX)
c. Promo Universal, LLC. (Corpus Christi, TX)

72



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 21, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Purpose — Public Relations and Marketing and College Connections (formerly Student
Outreach) are requesting the purchase of promotional items for community awareness
and various student events.

Justification and Benefit — The requesting departments have provided the South Texas
College events below:

e The Public Relations and Marketing provides promotional items for the College’s
community outreach efforts, in the amount of $40,000.00. Items are ordered as
needed throughout the fiscal year for the following reasons:

VRV

Increase awareness of South Texas College at different community events
Re-branding of new South Texas College Logo

Promote career/health fairs, festivals, financial aid fairs and campus community
events

= Promote numerous community events that benefit the College and college partners
= Promote special recruitment events such as Ladies Night at the Technology

Uy U

Uy

Campus, Lunch and Learn program, and registration round-ups

Promote Valley Scholars and new student orientation/graduation

Create awareness through Jerry the Jaguar appearances at parades and other
community events, school events, college activities, etc.

Promote student recruitment for the certificate, associate degree and bachelor of
applied technology programs

Recognition for speakers and special visitors to the College

Promote “Junior Jaguar” program to elementary age children to instill a College
going culture

Promote Groundbreaking events throughout the College

Promote Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) programs
to community

e The College Connections (formerly Student Outreach) purchases promotional items in
the amount of $25,000 for the following reasons:

=

New Student Recruitment — College Connections recruits students from the two
county district that is comprised of over 77 high school sites with over 55,000
students in grades 9-12. Recruitment initiatives connect students to the college and
prepare them for enrollment and transition. In 2017 - 2018, the College
Connections’ staff attended over 400 recruitment events; including high school
visits, college bound events, and community events, which welcome over 4,170
prospective students to one of our five campuses. Promotional items are distributed
at recruitment events, including college fairs, community events, presentations,
financial aid drives, application drives, etc. Promotional items remain competitive
with other college and university recruitment efforts and promotion.

Campus Tours — College Connections connects students and their families to
South Texas College campus tours. The Campus Tour has been redesigned as the
South Texas College Experience to share the South Texas College story with

73



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 22, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

prospective students and their families. Campus Tours introduce students to South
Texas College and let them see and connect with the campus. Campus Tours
include K-12 grades and community organizations. Over 7,100 students toured a
South Texas College Campus in 2017 - 2018.

= Family Awareness — College Connections creates awareness for parents and
families at parent nights and parent meetings at schools.

= Community Awareness — College Connections hosts “Coffee Talks” with parents
and the community at local community centers to begin the college conversation.
The information sessions increase communication in the community and increase
access for parents and community members that may not be able to attend a
session at the local high school or college campus. Support is provided to parents
and students to complete the Apply Texas application and the Free Application for
Federal Student Aid (FAFSA).

= Division Initiatives — College Connections supports the Division of Student Affairs
Enrollment Management (SAEM) initiatives to promote application drives,
registration events, and FAFSA completion at campus events for prospective,
current, new, returning and transfer students. Promotional items are provided as
part of enroliment strategies and planning.

= Student Ambassador Program — College Connections has launched the Student
Ambassador Program to serve as a peer-to-peer mentor program and supplement
recruitment efforts in the community. Student Ambassadors meet with current
college students to promote registration, financial aid, and overall student success.
In addition, Ambassadors support recruiter efforts in partner schools and
community events.

= Recognition — College Connections hosts annual Counselors’ Update to provide
information on policy changes or college updates to our school partners.
Community partners, high school counselors and administrators are invited and
connected to the college. Counselors are provided a “Recruitment Tool Kit” to help
them promote South Texas College to students and their families.

= Elementary Schools — College Connections visits elementary schools in the two
county district to promote higher education. Promotional items are given to
students, parents and families. The College Connections attends school district and
community Back to School rallies to meet with students and build excitement for
the start of a new school year. The College Connections believes “College begins
in Kindergarten” and encourages the college knowledge conversation.

= College Connections creates a college-going culture through college bound
activities for elementary school students participating in the College Bound
Adopted Elementary Initiative. The College Connections hosts the Junior Jaguar
Leadership Conference for 5th grade students from the adopted elementary
schools are commissioned as ambassadors for South Texas College and higher
education after attending a day workshop on leadership, financial literacy and
college knowledge. Students share what they learned with their peers, family and
school. Students are provided with a “recruitment tool kit” to help them share the
importance of higher education. Promotional items connect students to the
institution and increase awareness of higher education and completion. The college
has adopted the following nine (9) elementary schools: Marcell Elementary,

74



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 23, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Mission CISD; Roosevelt Elementary, McAllen ISD; Cesar Chavez Elementary,
PSJA ISD; A.C. Barrera (formerly named North Grammar Elementary, Rio Grande
City ISD; E.B. Reyna Elementary, La Joya ISD; Lincoln Elementary, Edinburg
CISD; Progreso West Elementary, Progreso ISD; Taylor Elementary; Mercedes
ISD and Weslaco ISD; and R.T. Barrera, Roma ISD.

Background — The Board awarded the contract for promotional items for student outreach
at the December 4, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-year option
annual renewals. The first renewal period begins September 1, 2019 and ends August
31, 2020.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term
Original 12/04/18 11/27/18 — 8/31/19 | 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 6/25/19 9/1/19 — 8/31/20

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Public Relations and Marketing and
College Connections budgets for FY 2019 - 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

24) Promotional T-Shirts for Student Outreach (Renewal)

Renew the promotional t-shirts for student outreach contracts, for the period beginning
September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $74,000.00. The
vendors are as follows:

a. Authentic Promotion.com (Carmichael, CA)

b. Ad-Wear & Specialty of Texas, Inc. (Houston, TX)
c. Imprezos Pro Uniform, LLC. (Pharr, TX)

d. Images In Ink, Inc. (McAllen, TX)

Purpose — Public Relations and Marketing, Student Activities, and College Connections
(formerly Student Outreach) are requesting the purchase of promotional t-shirts for
various community events and to promote South Texas College.

Justification and Benefit — The requesting departments have provided the South Texas
College events below:

e Public Relations and Marketing - $16,000.00.

= T-shirts used to create awareness of South Texas College at all college campuses
including events attended by mascot Jerry the Jaguar.

= T-shirts used as door prizes and incentives for registration, college and career fairs
for student recruitment including Women in Technology and Registration Round-
Up.

= T-shirts used during special campus events including financial aid and employment
fairs.

75



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 24, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

T-shirts distributed at sponsorship activations including the RGV Vipers and RGV
FC Toros.
T-shirts used to promote community outreach and special programs including
Turkey Trot, Veteran’s Day and Science Olympiad.
T-shirts used for youth camp activities on campus during summer sessions
including TexPrep, TSI, robotics and cybersecurity.
Youth T-shirts used to promote a college going culture among elementary school
students. T-shirts used for general marketing purposes including social media and
student photo shoots.

e Student Activities and Wellness - $33,000.00

=

Uy

R R R

Student Intramural Sport Teams (Basketball, Soccer, Flag Football, Dodge Ball,
Volleyball, etc.)

Student Leadership Academy and Student Government Association
Community College day students visit at the Capital

Student Activities and Wellness events for marketing and recruitment (Earth
Day, etc.)

First Year Connection Orientations (Spring, Summer, and Fall semesters)
South Texas College Students care community/neighborhood volunteering day
Early College High Schools Sports Tournament

Various on campus High School visits

Various visits to High Schools

Various support to student Academic programs and related student travel

e College Connections (formerly Student Outreach) - $25,000.00

=

Recruitment — College Connections distributes shirts at recruitment events and
high schools. Students participating in college bound programs and campus
visits wear the College shirts. With over 77 high school sites in Hidalgo and Starr
Counties, and over 55,000 students in grades 9-12, the college competes with
other institutions of higher education to engage and recruit students and their
families to South Texas College. In 2017-2018, the College Connections' staff
attended over 400 recruitment events and hosted college bound events and
welcomed over 7,100 prospective students to one of our 5 campuses. Shirts are
an essential part of the college recruitment and connection process.
Excitement and Branding - South Texas College t-shirts are provided as
promotional giveaways at recruitment events, community events, college fairs,
and local schools. The South Texas College t-shirt builds excitement about the
college and are worn by students and the community.

Enrollment and Registration - College Connections leads the Fast Track initiative
to transition prospective students to South Texas College. Entering freshmen
receive a specially designed shirt that is only given to new students who register
for classes. Students are brought to a South Texas College campus to complete
the enrollment process, Admissions, Advising, Financial Aid, and Registration.

76



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 25, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Shirts identify students as new Jaguars and builds college pride and spirit. In
2017-2018, College Connections hosted over 110 registration events.

= Community Outreach — College Connections has increased community event
presence. In addition to Palm Fest, McAllen Christmas Parade, and various other
city events in the college district, the department hosts “Coffee Talks” at local
community centers to promote continuing education programs and raise
awareness with parents and the community.

= Adopted Elementary Initiative & Junior Jaguar Leadership Conference — Shirts
are provided to the elementary schools as part of the College Bound Adopted
Elementary Program to build a college-going culture. Students are provided a
future student t-shirt that is worn on South Texas College Friday's. College
Connections hosts the Junior Jaguar Leadership Conference for 5th grade
students from the adopted elementary schools, and commissions them as
ambassadors for South Texas College and higher education after attending a
day workshop on leadership, financial literacy and college knowledge. Students
share what they learned with their peers, family and school. Students are
provided with a “recruitment tool kit” to help them share the importance of higher
education. Shirts are given to identify them as Ambassadors and Peer Mentors.
The college has adopted the following ten (10) elementary schools: Marcell
Elementary, Mission CISD; Roosevelt Elementary, McAllen ISD; Cesar Chavez
Elementary, PSJA ISD; A.C. Barrera Elementary (formerly named North
Grammar Elementary), Rio Grande City ISD; E.B. Reyna Elementary, La Joya
ISD; Lincoln Elementary, Edinburg CISD; Progreso West Elementary, Progreso
ISD; Taylor Elementary; Mercedes ISD and Weslaco ISD, and R.T. Barrera,
Roma ISD. A 3 rotating year cycle has been implemented to control costs and
inventory — select schools will receive shirts each year and be rotated.

= Student Ambassador Program — College Connections has launched the Student
Ambassador Program to support student success and recruitment initiatives.
Student Ambassadors serve as Peer-to-Peer Mentors and promote registration,
financial aid, and overall student success to fellow students to impact
persistence. Shirts are provided as giveaways and to identify them as Student
Ambassadors. In addition, Ambassadors support recruitment initiatives in the
community and partner schools to connect with students and represent South
Texas College.

Background — The Board awarded the contract for promotional t-shirts for student
outreach at the December 4, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-
year option annual renewals. The first renewal period begins September 1, 2019 and
ends August 31, 2020.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term
Original 12/4/18 11/27/18 — 8/31/19 | 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 6/25/19 9/1/19 — 8/31/20

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

77



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 26, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the requesting department budgets for FY 2019
- 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

C. Purchases and Renewals (C-c. Technology Items)

25) Computers, Laptops, Monitors, and Tablets (Purchase)

Purchase of computers, laptops, monitors, and tablets from the State of Texas
Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved vendors Dell Marketing, LP.
(Dallas, TX) and Apple, Inc. (Dallas, TX), at a total amount of $460,062.13.

All purchase requests for computers, laptops, monitors, and tablets have been evaluated
by the Information Technology and the Chief Information Officer. Information Technology
does not have refurbished systems available for new hires. Instructional and/or business
need must be clearly identified/justified for any equipment that is outside standard
configuration or does not replace existing office systems. (Ex. mobile devices)

An itemized list with justification is included for your review and information.

Information Technology used the following criteria when recommending the purchase of
technology:

e Systems being requested meet the South Texas College standard configuration
e The new systems will replace an older model (5+ years and out of warranty)
e Software requirements exceed the system capacity

The purchases can be summarized as follows:

e Staff Computers
= 1 Computer for Library Services
= 1 Computer for Division of Business Public Safety and Technology
= 2 Computers for Information Security Office
= 206 Computers for Information Technology (College Wide)

e Student Computers
= 52 Computers for Learning Commons and Open Labs
= 43 Computers for Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Portables
= 88 Computers for Information Technology (College Wide Labs)

e Faculty Computers
= 206 Computers for Information Technology (College Wide)

e Staff Laptops
= 2 Laptops for Technology Management Program
= 1 Laptop for Student Affairs Department
= 4 Laptops for Facilities Planning and Construction
= 1 Laptop for Academies and High School Programs
= 2 Laptops for Organizational Leadership Program

78



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 27, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

e Student Laptops
= 13 Laptops for Information Technology Program

e Staff Monitors
= 6 Monitors for Facilities Planning and Construction

e Staff Tablets
= 2 Tablets for Public Relations and Marketing
= 4 Tablets for Technology Support

e Student Tablets
= 26 Tablets for Information Technology Program

Funds for these expenditures are budgeted in the requesting department budgets for FY
2018 - 2019 as follows: Library Public Services, Division of Business Public Safety and
Technology, Information Security, Learning Commons and Open Labs, Technology
Management Program, Student Affairs, Facilities Planning and Construction, Academies
and High School Programs, Public Relations and Marketing, Technology Support,
Organizational Leadership, Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Portables-FFE,
and Information Technology.

26) Software Subscription (Purchase)

Purchase a software subscription from Insight Public Sector (Tempe, AZ/McAllen, TX),
a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the
period beginning June 26, 2019 through June 25, 2020, at a total amount of $55,946.38.

Purpose — Information Technology is requesting to purchase of Cisco Tetration Software
to identify security incidents faster, network latency, and review server compliance with
security configuration best practices.

Justification and Benefit — The software is needed to identify security incidents faster,
network latency, and review server compliance with security configuration best practices.
This software will help improve the response time when troubleshooting application or
network performance and help identify all processes installed on servers.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Systems and Networking budget for FY
2018 — 2019.

27) Network Cabling and Equipment Installation Services (Renewal)
Renew the network cabling and equipment installation services contracts for the period
beginning July 26, 2019 through July 25, 2020, at an estimated amount of $150,000.00
based on prior year expenditures. The vendors are as follows:

a. BridgeNet Communications, LLC. (Donna, TX)

b. Telepro Communications, LLC. (Mission, TX)

79



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 28, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Purpose — Information Technology and the Office of Public Safety are requesting network
cabling and equipment installation services for internet connections and for installation of
surveillance cameras district wide.

Justification and Benefit — The network cabling and equipment installation services are
used across South Texas College’s campuses and centers on an as needed basis. These
services are needed to install data cabling in new facilities and renovated areas or to install
additional data lines in existing classrooms or offices. It also includes installation and
connection of new or replacement surveillance cameras throughout the College district.

Background — The Board awarded the contract for network cabling and equipment
installation services at the July 25, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two
one-year annual renewals. The last renewal period begins July 26, 2019 and ends July
25, 2020.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term

Original 7/125/17 7/126/17 — 7/25/18 | 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 6/26/18 7/26/18 — 7/25/19
2"d Renewal 6/25/19 7/26/19 — 7/25/20

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the various requesting department budgets
for FY 2018 - 2019 and FY 2019 - 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

D. Interlocal Agreements

28) Facility Usage Interlocal Agreements - McAllen (Lease/Rental)

Lease/Rental facility usage interlocal agreements with the City of McAllen — McAllen
Convention Center (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 27, 2019 through
August 22, 2020, at an estimated amount of $39,896.00

Purpose — The Office of Professional Development is requesting lease/rental of the
McAllen Convention Center for various faculty and staff professional development events.

Justification and Benefits — The four (4) facility usage interlocal agreements are for South
Texas College’s Professional Development events held throughout the year for faculty
and staff. The events are as follows:

Date Events Amount
September 27, | College-Wide Professional Development for | $15,000.00
2019 Faculty and Staff
February 14, 2020 | College-Wide Professional Development for | $15,000.00
Faculty and Staff

August 17, 2020 Academic Affairs Professional Development | $5,896.00
Day

August 22, 2020 Adjunct/Dual Enrollment Faculty Professional | $4,000.00
Development Day

80



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 29, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Professional and Organizational
Development budget for FY 2019 - 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

29) Facility Usage Interlocal Agreement — Mission (Lease/Rental)

Lease/Rental facility usage interlocal agreement with the City of Mission — Mission
Event Center (Mission, TX), for the period beginning July 22, 2019 through July 27, 2019,
at an estimated amount of $10,850.00.

Purpose — The Center for Mexican American Studies is requesting the lease/rental of a
facility for the summer folkloric workshops.

Justification and Benefit — The Center for Mexican American Studies and Ballet Folklorico
South Texas College is hosting a weeklong community dance workshops. This would be
the first time such workshops are hosted in our area by an institution of higher education
for the sake of offering a unique opportunity to learn from some of the most respected
and highly accomplished dance instructors from Mexico. The classes will be offered to
children and adults from across Texas, but mostly from our South Texas College district.
Dance instructors will also be awarded Continuing Education Units (CEUs) for
participating. In all, these workshops will allow South Texas College to be at the forefront
of promoting the Mexican culture and traditions via dance.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Ballet Folkloric Dance Company auxiliary
budget for FY 2018 — 20109.

30) Professional Development Services (Interlocal Agreement / Renewal)
Renew the professional development services with Region One Education Service
Center (Edinburg, TX), through an interlocal agreement, for the period beginning
September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at a total amount of $14,237.50.

Purpose — The Office of Professional Development is requesting the renewal of
professional development services in the area of software and database storage for
tracking current or past trainings, academics, workshops, meetings, conferences, and
participants.

Justification and Benefit — The information for all professional development trainings
conducted by the Office of Professional Development, Human Resources, Library
Services, Business Office, and Distance Learning is stored and available online for South
Texas College faculty and staff as needed. The participants are able to print their
participation certificates as needed and upload additional internal or external trainings. It
also stores training evaluations, attendance logs, and contract information for presenters
and participants.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Office of Professional Development budget
for FY 2019 — 2020 pending Board approval of the budget.

81



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 30, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Recommendation:

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommend Board approval of the
award of proposals, rejection of proposals, purchases, renewals, and interlocal
agreements as listed below:

A. Award of Proposals

B. Rejection of Proposals

C. Purchases and Renewals
a. Instructional Items
b. Non-Instructional Items
C. Technology Items

D. Interlocal Agreements

A. Award of Proposals

1) Purchase of Projectors (Award): award the proposal for the purchase of
projectors to Audio Visual Aids (San Antonio, TX), at a total amount of
$104,988.00;

2) Vending Services — Snacks (Award): award the proposal for vending services
— snacks to STX Snacktime Vending Co. LLC. (Weslaco, TX) (New), for the
period of September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2024 with services to all South
Texas College locations. The five (5) year proposal includes a monthly
commission of 22.5% on gross sales (less applicable sales tax). The pricing is
as follows: candy - $1.25, pastries - $1.25, chips - $0.80-$1.10, and crackers -
$0.75;

B. Rejection of Proposals
3) Online Real Estate Courses (Reject): reject the proposal received for online
real estate courses due to incomplete documentation that was received by a
vendor;
4) Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment (Reject): reject the proposals received
for the purchase of audio visual equipment in order to add additional projects
and additional requirements needed,;

C. Purchases and Renewals (a. Instructional Items)

5) Breathing Simulator (Purchase): purchase a breathing simulator from IngMar
Medical (Pittsburgh, PA) (New), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of
$84,772.00;

6) Electrical Equipment, Parts, and Supplies (Purchase): purchase electrical
equipment, parts, and supplies from Crawford Electric Supply Company, Inc.
(San Antonio, TX/Mission, TX) and Dealers Electric Supply, Co. (Waco,
TX/McAllen, TX), board approved vendors, for the period beginning June 26,
2019 through August 31, 2019, at an estimated amount of $80,000.00;

7) Electronic Anatomy and Physiology Teaching System (Purchase):
purchase an electronic anatomy and physiology teaching system from
Anatomage, Inc. (San Jose, CA) (New), a sole source vendor, at a total amount
of $78,650.00;

82



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 31, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

8) Instructional Equipment (Purchase): purchase instructional equipment from
DiaMedical USA (West Bloomfield, MI) (New), The Interlocal Purchasing
System (TIPS) approved vendor, at a total amount of $74,782.39;

9) Pediatric Simulator Manikin (Purchase): purchase a pediatric simulator
manikin from Gaumard (Miami, FL) a sole source vendor, at a total amount of
$50,477.00;

10)Recording Systems (Purchase): purchase recording systems from KbPort,
LLC. (Pittsburgh, PA), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of $62,294.00;

11)Nursing and Allied Health Equipment and Supplies (Renewal): renew the
nursing and allied health equipment and supplies contracts for the period
beginning August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of
$150,000.00 with the following vendors:

Bound Tree Medical, LLC. (Dublin, OH)

Cynmar, LLC. (Yulee, FL)

Health Care Logistics, Inc. (Circleville, OH)

Henry Schein, Inc. (Irmo, SC)

Medline Industries (Northfield, IL)

Pocket Nurse Enterprises, Inc./dba Pocket Nurse (Monaca, PA)

QuadMed (Jacksonville, FL)

@rooooTp

C. Purchases and Renewals (b. Non — Instructional Items)

12)Air Condition Filters (Purchase): purchase and installation of air condition
filters from Joe W. Fly Company, Inc. (Dallas, TX/Harlingen, TX), a Texas
Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor, for the period
beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount
of $145,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures;

13)Building Automation Control Equipment, Parts, and Equipment
Maintenance (Purchase): purchase building automation control equipment,
parts, and equipment maintenance from Siemens Industry, Inc. (Buffalo Grove,
IL/La Feria, TX), a State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS) approved
vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020,
at an estimated amount of $85,000.00, which is based on prior year
expenditures;

14)Chiller Chemicals and Maintenance (Purchase): purchase chiller chemicals
and maintenance from U. S. Water Services, Inc. (St. Michael, NM), a State of
Texas Purchasing and Support Services (TPASS) — Term Contract approved
vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020,
at an estimated amount of $85,000.00, which is based on prior year
expenditures;

15)Furniture (Purchase): purchase furniture from National Cooperative
Purchasing Alliance (NCPA), OMNIA Partners formerly National
Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA), Sourcewell, and The Interlocal
Purchasing System (TIPS), at a total amount of $82,713.52.

t# Vendor Amount

A | Computer Comforts, Inc. (Kemah, TX) $2,185.20

Exemplis Corporation/Gateway Printing and Office $2.953.19

B Supply, Inc. (Cypress, CA/Edinburg, TX)

83



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 32, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Vendor Amount

The Hon Company/Gateway Printing and Office Supply,
c Inc. (Muscatine, IA/Edinburg, TX) $8,354.84
D | Howard Technologies (Laurel, MS) $14.830.00

E Krueger International, Inc./Gateway Printing and Office
Supply, Inc. (Green Bay, WI/Edinburg, TX) $47,396.19

F National Office Furniture/Gateway Printing and Office
Supply, Inc. (Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) $5,833.70

G Versteel/Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc.
(Jasper, IN/Edinburg, TX) $1,160.40
Furniture Total $82,713.52

16)Parts and Supplies (Purchase): purchase parts and supplies from W. W.
Grainger/dba Grainger (Lake Forest, IL/McAllen, TX), a State of Texas Multiple
Award Schedule (TXMAS) and the Texas Association of School Boards —
Buyboard approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through
August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $100,000.00, which is based on
prior year expenditures;

17)Collection Agency Services (Renewal): renew the collection agency services
contracts for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020,
at no charge to the College. The collection fee is charged directly to the student,
faculty, or staff. The vendors are as follows:

Primary: a. S&S Recovery, Inc. (Memphis, TN)
Secondary: b. Continental Service Group, Inc./dba ConServe (Fairport, NY)
c. Immediate Credit Recovery, Inc. (Poughkeepsie, NY)
18)Commercial Card Services (Accounts Payable Card)(Renewal): renew the
commercial card services (accounts payable card) with BBVA Compass
(McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31,
2020, at no charge to the College;

19)Creative Agency Services (Renewal): renew the creative agency services
contract with Interact Communications (La Crosse, WI), for the period
beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount
of $1,098,999.00. This will include approximately $147,500 in research, $67,500
in production and creative services, $719,090 in media buying, $101,909 in
media buying strategy and campaign implementation, and $63,000 in
administrative fees and travel fees;

20)Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Renewal): renew the elevator
maintenance agreement with Otis Elevator Company (Dallas, TX), a Texas
Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor, for the period
beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount
of $95,000.00;

21)Financial Advisor Service Agreement (Renewal): renew the financial advisor
service agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (San Antonio, TX), for the period
beginning September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount
of $3,500.00.

84



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 33, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

22)Grounds Maintenance (Renewal): renew the grounds maintenance contract
with TLC Total Lawn Care, LLC. (Weslaco, TX), for the period beginning July
26, 2019 through July 25, 2020, at an estimated amount of $367,107.00 for
mowing, tree trimming, and shredding services, an estimated amount of
$175,000.00 for various plants, replacement plants and landscaping, and an
estimated amount of $30,000.00 for sprinkler system repair, at a total estimated
annual amount of $572,107.00;

23)Promotional Items for Student Outreach (Renewal): renew the promotional
items for student outreach contracts, for the period beginning September 1, 2019
through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $65,000.00. The vendors
are as follows:
a. Authentic Promotions.com (Carmichael, CA)
b. Imprezos Pro Uniforms (Pharr, TX)
c. Promo Universal, LLC. (Corpus Christi, TX)

24)Promotional T-Shirts for Student Outreach (Renewal): renew the promotional
t-shirts for student outreach contracts, for the period beginning September 1, 2019
through August 31 2020, at estimated amount of $74,000.00. The vendors are as

follows:

a. Authentic Promotion.com (Carmichael, CA)

b. Ad-Wear & Specialty of Texas, Inc. (Houston, TX)
c. Imprezos Pro Uniform, LLC. (Pharr, TX)

d. Images In Ink, Inc. (McAllen, TX)

C. Purchases and Renewals (c. Technology Items)
25)Computers, Laptops, Monitors, and Tablets (Purchase): purchase of
computers, laptops, monitors, and tablets from the State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) approved vendors Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX)
and Apple, Inc. (Dallas, TX), at a total amount of $460,062.13;
26)Software Subscription (Purchase): purchase a software subscription from
Insight Public Sector (Tempe, AZ/McAllen, TX), a State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the period beginning June 26,
2019 through June 25, 2020, at a total amount of $55,946.38;
27)Network Cabling and Equipment Installation Services (Renewal): renew the
network cabling and equipment installation services contracts, for the period
beginning July 26, 2019 through July 25, 2020, at an estimated amount of
$150,000.00 based on prior year expenditures. The vendors are as follows:
a. BridgeNet Communications, LLC. (Donna, TX)
b. Telepro Communications, LLC. (Mission, TX)

D. Interlocal Agreements
28)Facility Usage Interlocal Agreements - McAllen (Lease/Rental): lease/rental
facility usage interlocal agreements with the City of McAllen — McAllen
Convention Center (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning September 27, 2019
through August 31, 2020, at an estimated amount of $39,896.00;
29)Facility Usage Interlocal Agreement - Mission (Lease/Rental): lease/rental
facility usage interlocal agreement with the City of Mission — Mission Event
Center (Mission, TX), for the period beginning July 22, 2019 through July 27, 2019,

at an estimated amount of $10,850.00;

85



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 34, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

30)Professional Development Services (Interlocal Agreement/Renewal): renew
the professional development services with Region One Education Service
Center (Edinburg, TX), through an interlocal agreement, for the period beginning
September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020, at a total amount of $14,237.50.

Recommend Action - The total for all award of proposals, purchases, renewals, and
interlocal agreement is $3,618,274.92.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the award of proposals, purchases,
renewals, and interlocal agreement in the amount of $3,618,274.92 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

86



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 35, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposal for Vending Services —
Beverages

Approval to award a contract for vending services — beverages for a three- or five-year
period beginning August 1, 2019 for all South Texas College locations is requested.

Purpose — The College is requesting approval to secure vendor services for beverages
at all South Texas College campuses and centers.

Justification and Benefit — The services need to be available outside of the cafeterias
hours of operation for all faculty, staff, and students, and visitors.

Background - Proposals were advertised on April 15, 2019 and April 22, 2019 and issued
to three (3) vendors. Two (2) proposals were received on May 29, 2019 and reviewed by
Facilities Operations and Maintenance (Auxiliary Services) and the Purchasing
Department.

Reviewers — The vending services — beverages proposals have been reviewed by
Facilities Operations and Maintenance and the Purchasing Department.

Enclosed Documents — The initial proposal summary, proposal evaluations, and vendor
commission rates follow in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

A summary of the projected vending services commissions of each vendor based on their
proposal follows in the packet for the Board’s information and review.
e Pepsi determined their commission based on the sale of 8,600 cases.
e Coca-Cola did not provide the number of cases on which the commission was
based upon.

Using the information presented within each vendor’s proposal, administration could not
reconcile either vendor’s calculations for the proposed commissions to be paid to the
College. As described below, administration has requested clarification of the proposed
commissions.

Sales History — 2017 — 2018 Calendar Years

On June 13, 2019, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee noted that the
estimated commissions were based on a projection of 8,600 cases sold annually, and
asked how close this was to actual sales in recent years. Administration did not have the
information available at the Committee meeting, but has since verified the following actual
sales:

Calendar Year Number of Cases Sold
2017 8,855
2018 8,515

87



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 36, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Request for Clarification of Commission Based on 8,500 Cases in Annual Sales
Administration has reviewed the recent sales and asked both responding vendors to
resubmit their calculations of commission to be paid by the College based on an estimated
8,500 cases sold per year, and with a clear and reconcilable process for determining the
commission.

If the vendors provide the updated calculations of commission before the June 25, 2019
Regular Board Meeting, the Board will be asked to review the information and take action
as necessary.

If the updated calculations are not available for the June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting,
the Board will be asked to table the item, and the information will be presented to the
Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee in July 2019.

Review of Contract Termination for Failure to Perform

Committee Chair Roy de Leodn expressed his concern about entering into a long-term
contract, such as the ten-year term length proposed, and asked whether the contract
included any provisions for termination if the College was not satisfied with the service
provided.

Following the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee meeting, College staff
reviewed the agreement with legal counsel and verified that the agreement includes a
clause that allows South Texas College to terminate the contract for failure by contractor
to perform in accordance with the contract terms. The agreement contains performance
service expectations such as vending machines stock level of at least 80%, servicing of
machines of no less than once a week, and maintaining machines in working order.

Legal Counsel has confirmed that the termination clause in the agreement adequately
addresses South Texas College’s termination rights.

The current vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the current contract
and services have been satisfactory district-wide.

The Committee was not prepared to recommend formal Board action; however, they
noted that they did not favor a ten-year contract length. They recommended focusing on
either a three- or five-year contract when presenting this information to the Board of
Trustees.

The Board is now asked to approve a three-year or five-year contract, or to take other
action as necessary. In the event that the Board authorizes a contract for vending
services - beverages, the College will request that the contracted vendor provide monthly
sales reports along with the monthly commission payment.

Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, George McCaleb,

Director of Operations and Maintenance, and Becky Cavazos, Director of Purchasing will
be present at the meeting to respond to questions.

88



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 37, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize awarding a contract for vending services — beverages for a ___-year period
beginning August 1, 2019 through July 31, 20__ for all South Texas College locations as
presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes awarding a contract for vending services

— beverages fora ___ -year period beginning August 1, 2019 through July 31, 20__ for all
South Texas College locations as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

89



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

5
\ 4

Y.
Vv

00'000‘T/8 $ | 00°'000'V.T $ 00'666'G6Y $ | 00°€SE'SIT $ 00°02¥'G86 $ | 00'¥02'S6T $ [eloL
aleqgay ase)
. 1] . ] . ‘ . . . . . ] HO:UO\_&
00'000'0T $|00000¢C ¢ 00’0009 ¢$|00000C $ 000cS6 $|007V06'T $ pareuoq
. ‘ . 1] . ‘ . 1] . ‘ . 1] UC:&
00°'000'S. $ | 00000ST $ 00°'000°'S¥ $ | 00°000ST $ 00°'000'S. $ | 00000ST $ diysrejoyos

000‘0v$
00'000‘G/T $ | 00°'000'SE $ 00°'000°06 $ | 00°000°0E $ 00°000'G8T$ " Sp SIBOA diysiosuods
000°GE$ [enuuy

- ©-T SleaA

00S'67T$
oo || vossueo
00°000°‘TT9 $ | 00°000'CCT $ 00°'666'7SE $ | 00°€CE'STT $ 00'006'STL $ | _ -z SieaA pajosloid
00S9€T$ 10pUBA

- T leaA

SIeaA G [enuuy SIea) € [enuuy SIea) § [enuuy

930D pue ‘apelole 93JJ0D pue ‘apelole

‘J91e N\ paduryug ‘syuug ‘Ja1e/\ paduryug ‘syuug syuug ABisu3 pue ‘saaing
ABlauz ‘saoinr ‘seal %0g AB1au3 ‘sainr ‘sea] 9%0¢ ‘01U00S] ‘Ja1R A\ pPaduRYUT 9%0E saley
1818\ pue syuug 1918\ pue Syuug Ja1e/\ pue ‘syuL pareuoqte) uoISSILIWOD

1JOS pareuoqie) "zo 0Z - %EY 1JOS pareuoqie) "zo 0Z - %EY -UON/SMuUlLIQ pareuoqte)d %e

S9Sed 009‘g UO paseq S9Sed 009‘g UO paseq S9Sed Q00‘'TT UO paseq Slea A
sleaA G pasodold sieaA £ pasodold 10BJ1U0D I3 A G lualind 10 JaquinN

ool1sdad

oolsdad

ool1sdad

lunoWwYy suolsSIWwo) JOPUaA

092Isdad

SJ8JJ0O 19BJIUOD JBBA QT pUe ‘G ‘e dy1 Jo
uosiredwo) [esodoid sa21AIaS Bulpuap

90



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

VENDING SERVICES - BEVERAGES SUMMARY

PROJECT NO. 18-19-1061

VENDOR Coca-Cola Southwest Beverages PepsiCo
ADDRESS 2400 Expway 83 W 1601 N International Blvd Ste 400
CITY/STATE/ZIP McAllen, TX 78501 Hidalgo, TX 78557
PHONE 713-586-9720 956-994-6112
CONTACT Hector Amaya Christopher Martinez
Number qf Years ot 9
in Business
Type of Operation Corporation Corporation
Number of
Employees 7400+ 85,000
Company Wide
H'gg:;0a| 8,000 cases are sold annually 8,000 cases are sold annually
Product None Product Donation
Donation $2,000 per year
$7,000 per year $15,000 per year

Scholarship Support

Product
Pricing

Can Soft Drinks - $1.25
Water - $1.50
20 oz. Soft Drinks, Lemonade,
and Teas - $1.75
PowerAde and Smart Waters - $2.00
Juices - $2.25
Premium Tea, Vitamin Water and
Energy Drinks - $2.50
Energy Drinks, Coffee and Water -
$3.00
Core Power - $4.00
*hkkhkkhkkhkkhhkkhhkhkhhkkhhkhhhkhhihkikiiikx
3 Yr Contract - Price increase of $.25
in Year 3
5 Yr Contract - Price increase of $.25
in Years 3and 5
7 Yr Contract - Price increase of $.25
in Years 3,5,and 7
10 Yr Contract - Price increase of
$.25in Years 3,5, 7,and 9

Water, 20 oz. Soft Drinks, 12 oz.
Mountain Dew Kickstart, Sparkling
Waters - $1.75
Gatorade, Juices, Teas, and 16 oz.
Mountain Dew Kickstart - $2.00
Life Water - $2.25
Coffee and Energy Drinks - $3.00
Khkhkhkkhkkkhkhkhkkikhkkhkkkhkkihkkikkikiihkkiikiixikx
3 Yr Contract - Price increase of $.25
in Year 3
5 Yr Contract - Price increase of $.25
in Year 3
7 Yr Contract - Price increase of $.25
in Years 3 and 6
10 Yr Contract - Price increase of
$.25 in Years 3, 6, and 9

Discretionary
Funding

None

3-Year: $30,000 per year
5-Year: $35,000 per year
7-Year: $35,000 per year
10-Year: $35,000 per year

91



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

VENDING SERVICES - BEVERAGES SUMMARY

PROJECT NO. 18-19-1061

VENDOR Coca-Cola Southwest Beverages PepsiCo
ADDRESS 2400 Expway 83 W 1601 N International Blvd Ste 400
CITY/STATE/ZIP McAllen, TX 78501 Hidalgo, TX 78557
PHONE 713-586-9720 956-994-6112

Vendor Commission Rates

28% - 20 oz. Soft Drinks, Water &
Tea
25% Energy & Sports Drinks,
Coffee, Juices, Enhanced Water

43% - 20 oz. Carbonated Soft Drinks
& Water
30% Teas, Juices, Energy Drinks,
Enhanced Water, Gatorade, and

Vendor Projected
Commission

10% - 15% Can Soft Drinks Coffee
3-Year: $141,195 projected 3-Year: $355,000 projected
commission commission
Annual Projected Commission - Annual Projected Commission -
$47,065 $118,333

*hkkkhkkhkkkkhkkhhkkhkhkhhkkkkhkihkhkkik

5-Year: $283,900 projected
commission
Annual Projected Commission -
$56,780
*hAhkhkAhkkAhikhkkikkkhkkhihkkikkikiiikik
7-Year: $382,200 projected
commission
Annual Projected Commission -
$54,600
*khkkkkkhkhkkhkkhkkhkkhkhkhhkhkhkhkkhkkikikiikx
10-Year: $548,840 projected
commission
Annual Projected Commission -
$54,884
*hkkhkkkhkkhkkikhkkikkkhikhkkikkikiiikik
Average number of cases bid based
on not provided

*kkhkhkhkkkkhkhhkkhkkhkhhkkhkikikkx

5-Year: $611,000 projected
commission
Annual Projected Commission -
$122,200
*hkkhkkhkkhkkikkkhkkhkkhkkikkikkikikkikikikk
7-Year: $897,000 projected
commission
Annual Projected Commission -
$128,143

10 Year: $1,354,400 projected
commission
Annual Projected Commission -
$135,400
*khkkkhkkhkkkikkkhkkkhkkhkhkkikkikkikikk
Based on sales of and average of
8,600 cases

Case Rebate

Year 10 - $86,000
$1 per case based on 8,600 cases

TOTAL EVALUATION
POINTS

87

93

RANKING

1

92




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
VENDING SERVICES - BEVERAGES
PROJECT NO. 18-19-1061
EVALUATION SUMMARY

Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

Coca-Cola Southwest

VENDOR Beverages PepsiCo
1601 N International Blvd
ADDRESS 2400 Expway 83 W Ste 400

CITY/STATE/ZIP

McAllen, TX 78501

Hidalgo, TX 78557

PHONE 713-586-9720 956-994-6112
CONTACT Hector Amaya Christopher Martinez

The vendor's financial proposal (including 39 45

commission, any fixed periodic payment and 40 39 45 45
vending price). (up to 45 points) 38 45
) ) 13 13

The vendor's experience and reputation. 13 13
(up to 15 points) 13 13
12 12
) ) 14 14

The quality and variety of product offered by the 14 14
vendor. (up to 15 points) 14 14
13 13
o ) ) 10 10

The vendor's policy in handling customer service 10 10
complaints/issues. (up to 11 points) 10 10
10 10
The contractual terms which would govern the 9 9

relationship between the College and the vendor. 8 9 8 9

up to 10 points

(up to 10 points) 5 5
) o 3 3

The vendor's past relationship with the College. 3 3
(up to 3 points) 3 3
3 3
The impact on the ability of the College to comply 0 0

with laws relating to historically underutilized 0 0 0 0

businesses. (up to 1 point)
0 0
TOTAL EVALUATION POINTS 87 93
RANKING 2 1

93




0000222 $ 00°€02'22E $ 00v.29/2 $ 0086.'v€C $ JUBSWISaAU|
wawdinb3
00°000°096‘T $ | 00°0¥8'8T9 $ 00°000°T92'T $ | 00°00C'TEY $ 00°000°TZ8 $ | 00°006°82E $ 00000967 $ | 00'G6TC9T $ [elol
0000098  $ aleqay ase)d
00°000°02 $ 00°000'T $ 00°'000°0T $ 000009 $ donpoud
pareuoq
00'000°0ST $ | 0000002 $ 00'000'G0T $ | 00°000'6% $ 00°'000'GZ $ | 000006y $ 000006y $ [ 00000'TC $ pund
diysrejoyos
000000 $ 00°000'G¥Z  $ 00'000°GLT $ 0000006 $ diysiosuods
[enuuy
00°000‘vSE'T $ | 00°0V8'8YS $ 00000268 $ | 00°002'28E $ 00°000‘TT9 $ | 00°006°€8C $ 00'000°GSE $ | 00'GET'TVT $ uolssiwuwo)
pa1oaloid
lopua
Sased 009‘'g |papinoid 10N sased 0098 [papinoid 10N | | sesed 009‘g [papinoid 1oN | | sesed 00o‘g [papinoid 10N p|OS sase)
uo paseq uo paseg uo paseg uo paseg JOo Jagquinp
SIeaA 0T SIeaA / SIeaA § SIeaA € SIeaA
10 JaquinN

sabelanag sabelanag sabelanag sabelanag

ooisdad 1SaMyINoS oaisdad 1SaMUIN0S ooisdad 1SaMUIN0S oaisdad 1SaMUIN0S

©|0D-820)D |0D-820D ©|0D-820D ©|0D-820D

SJuUNOWY SUOISSIWWOD pasodold I0puap
93JJ0D pue SHULIQ YOS UeD %ST - %0T J191e M\
‘apeloies ‘1a1e AN padueyud ‘syulig ABiaug ‘saoinC ‘sea %08 pasueyug ‘saoIn ‘9a)jo) ‘syuliq suods ¥ ABlaug 9452
I8le\ B S)uULIQ YOS pereuoqied "Zo O¢ - %EY B9 ® I9Je/\ ‘SNULQ YOS pareuoqred "zo O¢ - %8¢
o0)l1sdad sabelanag 1Samy1nos B|0D-8I0)D

sa1ey uoIssiwwo) pasodold J0pusp

UOISSIWWOYD S39IINAIBS Bulpuap paldaloid Jopuap

94



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 38, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Revisions to the Student Tuition
and Fees Schedule for FY 2019 — 2020

On June 13, 2019, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee reviewed and
recommended Board approval of administration’s proposal to revise the Student Tuition
and Fees Schedule for FY 2019 — 2020.

Upon further review of the proposed tuition structure for the competency-based courses,
administration requests that the Board delay formal action on the proposal.

This item will be brought before the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee at
a future meeting, and no action is requested of the Board of Trustees at this time.

95



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 39, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Proposed Deletion of Vacant
Faculty and Staff Positions for FY 2019 — 2020

Approval of proposed deletion of vacant faculty and staff positions for FY 2019 - 2020 is
requested.

Administration has reviewed the need for the deletion of vacant faculty and staff positions
for FY 2019 - 2020 with staff and supports the recommendations. The proposed deletion
of vacant faculty and staff positions may need to be adjusted prior to final approval of the
Staffing Plan by the Board, based on final revenue projections.

The deletion of vacant faculty and staff positions were recommended by the appropriate
supervisor and reviewed with the Office of Human Resources.

A total of forty (40) vacant faculty positions are proposed to be deleted. The funds
budgeted for these positions will be transferred to fund instructional salary pools for all
academic divisions. The instructional pools are used to fund adjunct faculty, lecturers,
and special assignment stipends.

A total of seventeen (17) vacant staff positions are proposed to be deleted. The funds
budgeted for these positions will be transferred to fund new proposed positions for FY
2019 - 2020.

A listing of the proposed deleted vacant faculty and staff positions for FY 2019 — 2020
follows in the packet for the Board's information and review.

Dr. Shirley Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, will be present at meeting to address any questions.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed deletion of vacant faculty and staff positions for FY 2019 - 2020 as
presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the proposed deletion of vacant faculty and staff positions for FY 2019 - 2020
as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed deletion of vacant faculty
and staff positions for FY 2019 - 2020 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

96



South Texas College

@V SOUTH TEXAS
¥¥y COLLEGE

Proposed Deletion of Vacant Faculty and Staff Positions for

FY 2019-2020

# | Position #

TITLE

CLASSIFICATION

Office of the President

1 707160

Assoc Dean Comm Eng/Wkfrce Dev

Administrative Exempt

Vice President for Academic Affairs

2 701610

Admin for Dual Cr Instr Pthwys

Administrative Exempt

3 701312

Faculty Secretary

Classified Non-Exempt

Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

4 710501

Operations Energy Manager

Prof/Tech Support Exempt

Vice President for Information Services and Planning

5 710271 |Ed Tech Assistant 11 Classified Non-Exempt
6 710102 |Ed Tech Assistant | Classified Non-Exempt
Prof/Tech Support Non-
7 705271 |Ed Tech Specialist Exempt
8 703100 |Ed Tech Assistant I Classified Non-Exempt
9 714271 |Ed Tech Assistant | Classified Non-Exempt
10 | 706271 |Ed Tech Assistant I1I Classified Non-Exempt
11| 711271 |Ed Tech Assistant | Classified Non-Exempt
12 | 700242 |Administrative Assistant Classified Non-Exempt
Prof/Tech Support Non-
13 | 706394 |Computer Services Spec Exempt
Prof/Tech Support Non-
14 | 718101 |Library Specialist Exempt

Vice President for Student Affairs & Enrollment Management

15| 703191 |[Assoc Dean Stu RR & Tit IX SSS Administrative Exempt
Prof/Tech Support Non-

16 | 703610 |Dual2 Degree Specialist Exempt

17 | 702336 |ASL Interpreter Prof/Tech Support Exempt

97



South Texas College

¥, SouTH TEXAS
¥¥y COLLEGE

Proposed Deletion of Vacant Faculty and Staff Positions for

FY 2019-2020

# | Position #

TITLE

CLASSIFICATION

Vice President for Academic Affairs
18 | 302404 |Paralegal Inst Faculty
19 | 300162 |[Accounting Inst Faculty
20 | 304300 |HVACR Instr Faculty
21 | 315421 |Dev English Instr Faculty
22 | 309130 [Kinesiology Instr Faculty
23 | 311422 |Dev Reading Instr Faculty
24 | 314421 |Dev English Instr Faculty
25 | 303422 |Dev Reading Instr Faculty
26 | 305426 |Dev English Instr Faculty
27 | 321201 |Math Instr Faculty
28 | 301299 |[Biology Instr Faculty
29 | 307412 |Engineering Instr Faculty
30 | 305200 |Chemistry Instr Faculty
31 | 305296 |Health Care Stu Success Instr Faculty
32 | 309556 |ADN Instr Faculty
33 | 310556 |ADN Instr Faculty
34| 311556 |ADN Instr Faculty
35| 313555 |Emer Med Technology Instr Faculty
36 | 314552 |Vocational Nursing Instr Faculty
37 | 315552 |Vocational Nursing Instr Faculty
38 | 316552 |Vocational Nursing Instr Faculty
39 | 317552 |Vocational Nursing Instr Faculty
40 | 318552 |[Vocational Nursing Instr Faculty
41 | 320555 |Emer Med Technology Instr Faculty
42 | 307408 |Economics Instr Faculty
43 | 301312 |Fire Science Instr Faculty
44 | 308221 |[Spanish Instr Faculty
45 | 304200 [Chemistry Instr Faculty
46 | 315424 |Dev Math Instr Faculty
47 | 306412 |Engineering Instr Faculty
48 | 320201 [Math Instr Faculty

98




South Texas College

¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

Proposed Deletion of Vacant Faculty and Staff Positions for

FY 2019-2020

# | Position # TITLE CLASSIFICATION
49 | 311201 [Math Instr Faculty
50 | 303555 |Emer Med Technology Instr Faculty
51 | 304422 |Dev Reading Instr Faculty
52 | 304299 |Biology Instr Faculty
53 | 302261 |Occup Ther Asst Instr Faculty
54 | 302558 |Physical Therapy Instr Faculty
55| 304296 |Health Care Stu Success Instr Faculty
56 | 300081 |Biology Instr Faculty
57 | 309555 |Emer Med Tech.Instr Faculty

99




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 40, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Discussion and Action as Necessary on New Staff Positions for FY
2019 — 2020

Approval of New Staff Positions for FY 2019 - 2020 is requested.

Administration has reviewed the need for additional new non-faculty staffing positions for
FY 2019 - 2020 with staff and supports the recommendations subject to the availability of
funding and Board approval of the final budget. The proposed new positions may need
to be adjusted prior to final approval of the Staffing Plan by the Board, based on final
revenue projections.

New staff positions proposed for FY 2019 — 2020 are necessary to accommodate the
expansion in functional units to include new areas of activities and focus in an effort to
improve student success and maintain efficient operations. In addition, the proposed new
staff positions will assist in developing and implementing new initiatives.

A proposed net increase in salary budget of $121,875 is being requested for a total of
twenty-three (23) new staff positions. Salary budget increase for the proposed new
positions totals $1,019,862, however, funding in the amount of $897,987 for twenty (20)
of these new positions has been identified from salary pools and vacant positions, as
follows:

Funding Amount
Salary Budget Increase for Proposed New Positions $1,019,862
Less -- Funding from Vacant and Pool Positions (897,987)
Net Salary Budget Increase for Proposed New Positions $121,875

A listing of the proposed new staff positions for FY 2019 - 2020 is provided in the packet.

Dr. Shirley Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, will be present at meeting to address any questions.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval
of the New Staff Positions for FY 2019 -2020 as presented.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and

authorize the New Staff Positions for FY 2019 -2020 as presented.
The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:

The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the New Staff Positions for FY 2019 -
2020 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

100



Y. sou
VY COLLEGE

South Texas College
New Staff Positions for FY 2019 - 2020

TH TEXAS

ACCOUNT NET INCREASE TO
# NAME TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY BUDGET*
Office of the President
1 |Public Relations/Marketing Videographer Prof/Tech Support Non- B $ 33,000 | $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
« This position began as full-time temporary several years ago to allow us to gauge overall need and ensure job duties were properly
aligned. In that time the position has become vital to our video production efforts and adding it will ensure stability for the Public
Relations department. Video production efforts have increased over the years and continue to be a priority as we develop
commercials, program videos, how to’s for students, vignettes for event coverage, and alumni/student/faculty profiles.
2 |Grant Dev't,, Mgmt., and Compliance [Associate Director of Grant Administrative Exempt A $ 60,000 | $ -
Management and Compliance
Rationale:
« This position is needed to assist in providing oversight, leadership, and coordination with the Business Office, Project
Directors/Principal Investigators and Financial Managers of grants to administer and monitor grants and contracts for South Texas
College. The Assistant Director of Grant Management and Compliance will also manage and maintain the department's electronic
filing sharing system, the Grant Management System and the grant record retention plan to ensure records are maintained in
accordance with grant regulations.
3 |[RCPSE Administrative Assistant Classified F $ 29,000 | $ 2,375
Rationale:
* To provide administrative support to the Regional Center Director/Training Coordinator.
4 |RCPSE Director of Regional Center for Public | Administrative Exempt B $ 70,000 | $ 70,000
Safety Excellence and Training
Coordinator
Rationale:
* The Director of RCPSE is necessary to provide oversight and coordination of the facility. The training coordinator responsibilities
are needed to collaborate with law enforcement agencies in the Rio Grande Valley to coordinate with those entities and contract with
subject matter experts to conduct high quality courses. The Training Coordinator is required by the Texas Commission on Law
Enforcement (TCOLE) for the RCPSE to qualify for a police academy contract that will permit the training conducted to be eligible
for TCOLE certification.
Total for Office of the President $ 192,000 | $ 72,375
Vice President for Academic Affairs
5 |Academies & High School Prj Academies Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- B $ 32,000 | $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
* Due to the growth of the Academies and High School Projects, the specialist is needed to support the several Academies such as the
Teaching, Pharmacy Tech, and Cybersecurity. In addition to assisting with the TexPrep Summer Program offerings that has
expanded to additional partnering ISDs. The specialist will provide academic advisement, counsel and student support services to
students within the Academy Program and TexPrep Summer Program Initiative.
6 |Early College HS & Dual Credit Prtn  |Dual Credit Pathway Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- B $ 32,000 | $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
« This position is needed to assist with the expanding number of ECHS from 29 to 33. The program is required to support new
designated 7 T-STEM campuses and 2 P-TECH campuses in the planning year. The specialist will provide academic advisement,
counsel and student support services to students within the Dual Credit Program.
7 |Bachelors of Science in Nursing Academic Coach Prof/Tech Support Cc $ 49,500 | $ 49,500
Exempt
Rationale:

» The Academic Coach is needed for the new Bachelor of Science in Nursing RN to BSN Program (BSN Program is pending
approval from SACSCOC).

101




Y. sou
VY COLLEGE

South Texas College
New Staff Positions for FY 2019 - 2020

TH TEXAS

ACCOUNT NET INCREASE TO
# NAME TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY BUDGET*
8 |Dual Credit Programs Project Manager- Dual Credit Prof/Tech Support E $ 50,000 | $ -
Programs Exempt
Rationale:
« This is currently a full-time temp position. The project manager oversees projects related to the Dual Credit Programs. The position
is responsible for collecting data and evidence for the five standards related to NACEP accreditation from STC department chairs
related to their Dual Credit Faculty teaching courses at the High School. In addition, the position will collect data and content for
Dual Credit annual reports, reference guides, and manuals. Manages the college-wide Dual Credit Taskforce and NACEP
accreditation taskforce. In addition, the Project Manager will assist with the preparation, distribution, and collection of the
Principal's Agreement and Dual Credit MOU renewals.
9 |Div of Business Public Safety & Tech |Project Manager- Business, Public Prof/Tech Support E $ 50,000 | $ -
Safety and Technology Exempt
Rationale:
* Based on division needs, Project Manager is needed to assist the Dean for BPST with coordinating, tracking, and monitoring of on-
going campus-wide projects, such as annual events, grant reporting and compliance, facility-related issues to the Tech campus in the
Div of Business Public Safety and Tech.
10 |Professional & Organizational Dev Instructional Coach Prof/Tech Support F $ 71,000 | $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
« The Hispanic Serving Institution Grant is ending in October 2019. The Instructional Coach will need to be institutionalized and the
College will need to fund 100% of the position. The Instructional Coach will work closely with Office of Professional &
Organizational Development to implement components of the Title V, Hispanic Serving Institution Grant, STC in FOCUS by
developing, facilitating, and leading professional development initiatives for both faculty and staff.
Total for Vice President for Academic Affairs $ 284,500 | $ 49,500
Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services
11|Facility Maintenance Warehouse Assistant Classified Non-Exempt A $ 18,241| $ -
Rationale:
* The Warehouse Assistant will provide support to the Warehouse Technician in maintaining the FO&M warehouse organized and
clean by sorting and placing inventory/equipment on racks, shelves, or in bins according to predetermined sequence, tagging
materials with identifying information for inventory control, conducting timely inventory cycle counts, assisting in receiving, tagging,
and distributing materials to field technicians and contractors on a timely basis, and maintaining tools and equipment in operable
conditions.
12 |Facility Maintenance Secretary Classified Non-Exempt B $ 19,496 | $ -
Rationale:
* Due to the growth of the College and the rise in number of buildings Districtwide, the front desk hours of operation for the FO&M
department have been extended to accommodate faculty, staff, and students with maintenance and custodial needs. In accordance
with these changes, a new Secretary will provide customer service to all students, faculty/staff, and public in a positive manner and
will answer questions regarding FO&M department matters, to include submitting maintenance and custodial work orders and key
requests on work order system, maintaining department files of specified and confidential materials, assisting with preparation of
workshop materials, department projects, and online data, and managing office supply inventory for field technicians.
Total for Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services $ 37,737 | $ -
Vice President for Information Services and Planning
13| Learning Commons and Open Labs Open Lab Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- B $ 33,000 $ -
Exempt

Rationale:

* An Open Lab Specialist is needed to provide leadership and oversee operations at the Mid-Valley G-270 Open Lab. This is an
unanticipated need as this lab was scheduled to close after the completion of the Bond construction, but faculty and students
requested that it remain open to support their needs.

102




Y. sou
VY COLLEGE

South Texas College
New Staff Positions for FY 2019 - 2020

TH TEXAS

ACCOUNT NET INCREASE TO
# NAME TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY BUDGET*
14|Educational Technologies Project Manager -Educational Prof/Tech Support E $ 58,000 $ -
Technologies Exempt
Rationale:
* The ET department Educational Techs expanded exponentially in the last 5 years to include over 100 installation projects, 200 new
classrooms and special event areas, additional satellite campuses and over 2,000 special events annually. The institutional expansion
has resulted in increased staffing requiring additional organizational leadership for oversight and planning. Education Technologies
currently maintains over 7875 pieces of equipment valued over $11,000,000. Overseeing and managing the inventory aspect of the
business will improve the tracking of all assets in order to maximize their potential; thus, improving the departments operations.
15|Educational Technologies Project Manager -Educational Prof/Tech Support E $ 58,000 $ -
Technologies Exempt
Rationale:
« The ET department has expanded exponentially in the last 5 years to include over 100 installation projects, 200 new classrooms and
special event areas, additional satellite campuses and over 2,000 special events annually. The institutional expansion has resulted in
increased staffing requiring additional organizational leadership for oversight and planning. This position will be responsible for
direct supervision of campus and satellite site operations.
16|Educational Technologies Events Manager Prof/Tech Support E $ 58,000| $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
* The ET department has expanded exponentially in the last 5 years to include over 100 installation projects, 200 new classrooms and
special event areas, additional satellite campuses and over 2,000 special events annually. This position will be responsible for direct
supervision of special events at all institutional sites as well as outside venues used for institutional events.
17|Educational Technologies Educational Technologies Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- Cc $ 45,000 $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
* Educational Technologies Specialist - Starr County has increased the number of classrooms and special venues to support in
addition to the La Joya site. This campus has also experienced an increase in the number of special events. This position will
oversee daily operation of the campus and the LaJoya site including managing staff, campus inventory, work order approvals, event
and classroom technology support.
18| Client Services Client Services Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- B $ 30,000| $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
* This is a full time temporary positon and funds from pool would be used to create a Full-Time Regular Position.
Total for Vice President for Information Services and Planning $ 282,000 % -
Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Mgmt.
19|Student Affairs Student Conduct Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- B $ 35,000 $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
» Department needs Specialist to do investigations for student conduct cases.
20 |Student Affairs Student Conduct Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- B $ 35,000 $ -
Exempt
Rationale:
 Department needs Specialist to do investigations for student conduct cases.
21 |Student Affairs Coordinator of Transition Services for Prof/Tech Support D $ 53,625| $ -
Dual Credit Exempt
Rationale:
« Position will manage and coordinate transition and matriculation activities and events for dual credit students and parents from
10th through 12th grade.
22|Advising Coordinator of Faculty Advising Prof/Tech Support D $ 60,000| $ -
Exempt
Rationale:

« Coordinator of Faculty Advising was hired as a part of the HSI grant and is in charge of ongoing initiatives to continue the work of
training and utilizing faculty advisors for the new advisement model under the Pathways project. The position is needed in order to
continue important student enroliment and success initiatives that have been institutionalized and incorporated in the Pathways plan.

103




;',7 SOUTH TEXAS
¥¥y COLLEGE
South Texas College
New Staff Positions for FY 2019 - 2020
ACCOUNT NET INCREASE TO
# NAME TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY BUDGET*
23|Counseling & Disability Services Student Success Specialist for Student | Prof/Tech Support Non- c $ 40,000 $ -
Disability Services Exempt
Rationale:
* The Student Success Specialist for Student Disability Services will support departmental student success initiatives. Will track and
monitor student progress through case management. Will facilitate notifications for students by implementing departmental
established retention procedures. Will assist with American Sign Language interpreting schedules.
Total for Vice President for Student Affairs and Enroliment Management $ 223,625 | $ -
Total for New Positions $ 1,019,862 | $ 121,875
Less Funding from Other Positions/Pool Positions $ (897,987)
Net Salary Budget Increase for New Positions $ 121,875

*Funds identified from another position/pool.

104




¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 41, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Non-Faculty Salary
Adjustments, Reclassifications, and Title Changes for FY 2019 — 2020

Approval of non-faculty salary adjustments, reclassifications, and title changes for FY
2019 - 2020 is requested.

Administration has reviewed the need for non-faculty salary adjustments,
reclassifications, and title changes for FY 2019 - 2020 with staff and supports the
recommendations subject to the availability of funding and Board approval of the final
budget. The proposed non-faculty salary adjustments, reclassifications, and title changes
may need to be adjusted prior to final approval of the Staffing Plan by the Board, based
on final revenue projections.

Salary adjustments, reclassifications, and title changes were recommended by the
appropriate supervisor and reviewed with the Office of Human Resources.

Non-faculty salary adjustments, reclassifications, and title changes proposed for positions
for FY 2019 - 2020 are due to the expansion of work duties or redistribution of work that
has increased the accountability of the position or that have increased the complexity of
fulfilling responsibilities.

On June 13, 2019, the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended
Board approval of the non-faculty salary adjustments, reclassifications, and title changes
for FY 2019 — 2020, which included salary adjustments for thirty-three (33) positions and
a change in classification and/or grade for twenty-three (23) positions, for a net budget
increase of $65,000. Since the Finance Committee meeting, administration has also
included title changes for eight positions with no adjustments to salary or reclassification.

The proposed net increase in salary budget is $61,000, which includes the proposed
salary adjustments, reclassifications, and title changes.

Funding Amount

Salary Budget Increase for Proposed Non-Faculty
Salary Adjustments, Reclassifications, and Title
Changes $178,263

Less -- Funding from Vacant and Pool Positions (117,263)

Net Salary Budget Increase for Proposed Non-
Faculty Salary Adjustments, Reclassifications and
Title Changes $61,000

A listing of the non-faculty salary adjustments, reclassifications, and title changes for FY
2019 - 2020 follows in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

Dr. Shirley Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, will be present at meeting to address any questions.

105



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 42, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the proposed Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments, Reclassifications, and Title
Changes for FY 2019 - 2020 as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed Non-Faculty Salary
Adjustments, Reclassifications, and Title Changes for FY 2019 - 2020 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

106



Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications/Title Changes for FY 2019-2020

South Texas College

Y.
Vv

5
\ 4

SO

U
C

TH TEXAS
OLLEGE

CURRENT SALARY ADJUSTED Net Increase
# TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY ADJUSTMENT SALARY to Budget*
Office of the President
1 |Title Change from Senior Prof/Tech Support Non- | Grade A | $ 32,781 $ 6,000 | $ 38,781 | $ 6,000
Administrative Assistant (Position Exempt to
700404) to Project Coordinator Grade C
Rationale:
* Current responsibilities have expanded to focus primarily on coordinating and supervising special projects in the Office of the
President.
2 |Title Change from Director of Grant | Administrative Exempt | GradeC | $ 95,083 $ 15,000 | $ 110,083 | $ 15,000
Development, Management, and to
Compliance (Position 701321) to Grade E
Executive Director for Resource
Development, Management, and
Compliance
Rationale:
* Upgrading the position to expand resource development beyond grants.
3 |Title Change from Dev Offcr- Prof/Tech Support GradeE | $ 26,000| $ 26,000 | $ 52,000 |$ 26,000
Foundation/Corp Outreach (Position Exempt
702420) to Resource Development
Specialist - Vacant
Rationale:
« This title change is requested to better align to the functions of the Department of Resource Development, Management and
Compliance. This position involves the identification of opportunities to acquire external resources. The Resource Development
Specialist will develop and maintain a database with local partners and prospects, and will seek to cultivate and expand
partnerships with foundations, corporations, and other potential donors for the institution. The Resource Development Specialist
collaborates with others to develop case statements, letters of inquiry, concept papers, proposals to pursue the acquisition of
resources that support the mission and strategic priorities of South Texas College.
Total for Office of the President $ 47,000 | $ 200,864 | $ 47,000
Vice President for Academic Affairs
4 |Title Change from Administrative Classified Non-Exempt | GradeF | $ 32,786 $ 3214 | $ 36,000 | $ -
Assistant (Position 702285) to Dual to
Credit Programs Assistant Grade G
Rationale:
« Title change. Align title with expanded scope of duties and responsibilities. The staff member has been preparing Dual Credit
Course Agreements, reporting on FLAC analysis, and assisting with budget development.
5 |Title Change from Secretary Classified Non-Exempt | GradeB | $ 23,160 $ 4840 | $ 28,000 | $ -
(Position 702203) to Administrative to
Assistant Grade F
Rationale:
« Title change. Align title with actual administrative tasks and responsibilities performed, such as coordinating projects / reports,
monitoring departmental budget, travel, and assist the Dir of Academies & HS Projects.
6 |Title Change from Speech Lab Tech | Classified Non-Exempt | GradeD | $ 29,979| $ 5,000 | $ 34979 | $ -
(Position 701228) to Lab Specialist - to to
Communication Arts - Vacant Prof/Tech Support Non- | Grade B
Exempt

Rationale:

» Change in title to reflect the job duties of the Lab Specialist. This position will provide media and technical support to the
Communication Arts department faculty and students which includes technical assistance in video, audio, sound, and video
editing. Job Description has been reviewed and approved by HR.

107




¥. SOUTH TEXAS
9%y COLLEGE

South Texas College
Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications/Title Changes for FY 2019-2020

CURRENT SALARY ADJUSTED | Net Increase
# TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY ADJUSTMENT SALARY to Budget*
7 |Title Change from Director of Early | Administrative Exempt | GradeB | $ -8 - % -8 -

College High Schools (Position
703286) to Director of Dual Credit
Pathways

Rationale:

 The departmental name change will encompass the three Texas Education Agency (TEA) College and Career Readiness
Models that our dual credit programs is responsible for providing services to students as they select a pathway towards degree
completion: Early College High Schools, T-STEM and P-TECH. Currently, our institution serves as a partner for 29 ECHS
which is increasing to 33 in the next academic year. In addition, we have 7 T-STEM campuses that have current designations
and 2 P-TECH campuses in the planning year.

8 |Title Change from Coordinator of Prof/Tech Support GradeD | $ -8 - % -8 -
Early College High School (Position Exempt
706286; Position 705426; Position
701423; Position 703284; Position
720286) to Coordinator of Dual
Credit Pathways

Rationale:

* The departmental name change will encompass the three Texas Education Agency (TEA) College and Career Readiness
Models that our dual credit programs is responsible for providing services to students as they select a pathway towards degree
completion: Early College High Schools, T-STEM and P-TECH. Currently, our institution serves as a partner for 29 ECHS
which is increasing to 33 in the next academic year. In addition, we have 7 T-STEM campuses that have current designations
and 2 P-TECH campuses in the planning year.

9 |[Title Change from Early College Prof/Tech Support Non-| GradeB | $ - 1% - 1% -8 -
High School Specialist (Position Exempt
705286; Position 707286; Position
741284; Position 740284) to Dual
Credit Pathways Specialist

Rationale:

* The departmental name change will encompass the three Texas Education Agency (TEA) College and Career Readiness
Models that our dual credit programs is responsible for providing services to students as they select a pathway towards degree
completion: Early College High Schools, T-STEM and P-TECH. Currently, our institution serves as a partner for 29 ECHS
which is increasing to 33 in the next academic year. In addition, we have 7 T-STEM campuses that have current designations
and 2 P-TECH campuses in the planning year.

Total for Vice President for Academic Affairs $ 13,054 | $ 98,979 | $ -

Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

10 |Title Change from Business System Prof/Tech Support GradeE |$ 74510 |$ 4,000 | $ 78,510 | $ -
Analyst (Position 701360) to HRIS Exempt to
Manager Grade G
Rationale:

* A reclassification request due to changes in the organization, overall institutional responsibilities, increase in staffing and
reporting requirements, and for the classification (title, job grade, or status) needed to ensure that the work being performed
corresponds with the job description and in comparison to internal equity of similarly situated positions.

11 |Title Change from HR Secretary Classified Non-Exempt | Grade A | $ 23,500 | $ 500 | $ 24,000 | $ -
(Position 731240) to HR Assistant to
Grade C
Rationale:

* Duties have expanded to cover application processing.

108




Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications/Title Changes for FY 2019-2020

South Texas College

Y. S0
LA 4

TH TEXAS

U
v COLLEGE

CURRENT SALARY ADJUSTED Net Increase
# TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY ADJUSTMENT SALARY to Budget*
12 |Title Change from Accounting Classified Non-Exempt | Grade G | $ 31,018 | $ 3,000 | $ 34,018 | $ -
Assistant (Position 796184) to to to
Cashier Support Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- | Grade B
Exempt
Rationale:
* Current Accounting Assistant duties have been expanded to include processing of all the department's production UC4 jobs
and scheduling accordingly. Extracting and creating reports necessary to review tuition tables and student disbursements
require a high degree of analytical skills necessary to accurately complete adjustments to student accounts and management
reports; questioning and researching transactions that deviate from the norm.
13| Title Change from Accounting Classified Non-Exempt | Grade G | $ 32,618 | $ 3,000 | $ 35,618 | $ -
Assistant (Position 721184) to to to
Accounting Specialist Prof/Tech Support Non- | Grade B
Exempt
Rationale:
* Duties currently performed require a high degree of analytical skills necessary to accurately complete the daily Cashier's daily
cash reconciliation, journal entries, parking permits and questioning and researching transactions that deviate from the norm.
Prepares detailed management reports and assists with the end of day Cashier verifying process. The duties were expanded to
include tracking and extensive research of unclaimed refunds to ensure compliance in Federal and State reporting. In addition,
she was trained as backup to prepare student refund invoice selections and check wires.
14 |Salary Adjustment for Accounting Prof/Tech Support GradeF |[$ 67,203 | $ 4,000 |$ 71,203 | $ -
Group Manager (Position 718184) Exempt
Rationale:
* Duties and responsibilities have expanded in managing the processing of payroll for College-wide employee, including
additional benefit reporting and state and federal payroll tax law compliance.
15 |Title Change from HR Technician Classified Non-Exempt | GradeB [ $ 24,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 29,000 | $ -
(Position 730240) to Benefits to
Specialist - Vacant Prof/Tech Support Non-
Exempt
Rationale:
 Department needs have changed; existing full time temporary position in Benefits area to cover workers comp and TRS duties
is needed full time regular.
16 |Title Change from Coordinator of Prof/Tech Support GradeD | $ 50,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 55,000 | $ -
Staffing and Recruiting (Position Exempt to
727240) to Staffing and Recruiting Grade F
Manager - Vacant
Rationale:
« Title change and grade change. Reorganization of department requires focus for this position to be management of staffing
and recruiting.
17 |Title Change from Accounting Classified Non-Exempt | Grade G | $ 31,838 | $ 3,000 | $ 34,838 | $ -
Assistant Position (700018) to to to
Accounting Specialist - Vacant Prof/Tech Support Non- | Grade B
Exempt
Rationale:
* Duties have evolved to include a high degree of analytical skills, preparation of monthly reconciliations and reporting for third
party agency funds.
18 | Title Change from Accounting Classified Non-Exempt | Grade G | $ - $ -8 -8 -
Assistant (Positon 798184) to Travel
Assistant
Rationale:
« Title Change Only. To correctly reflect duties and responsibilities in the position, which are to process travel request for
College-wide employees.
Total for Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services $ 27,500 | $ 362,187 | $ -

109




Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications/Title Changes for FY 2019-2020

South Texas College

Y.
Vv

5
\ 4

SO

U
C

TH TEXAS
OLLEGE

CURRENT SALARY ADJUSTED | Net Increase
# TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY ADJUSTMENT SALARY to Budget*
Vice President for Information Services and Planning
19 [Title Change from Open Lab Prof/Tech Support Non-| GradeB | $ 32,640 | $ 9,621 | $ 42,261 | $ -
Specialist (Position 714397) to Open Exempt to
Lab Supervisor Grade C
Rationale:
* A Supervisor is needed to provide leadership and coordinate operations at the Mid-Valley Campus. With the recent expansion
of service facilities, the number of Learning Commons/Open Lab locations increased by 200%. Mr. Escobedo has assumed
additional responsibilities providing leadership, coordination, and performing associated supervisory duties. This adjustment
would align the duties Mr. Escobedo is currently performing with the corresponding supervisory designation.
20 [Title Change from Open Lab Prof/Tech Support Non-| GradeB | $ 43,646| $ 3,000 | $ 46,646 | $ -
Specialist (Position 720397) to Open Exempt to
Lab Supervisor Grade C
Rationale:
* A Supervisor is needed to provide leadership and coordinate operations at the NAH Campus Open Lab locations. With the
recent expansion of service facilities, the number of Learning Commons/Open Lab locations increased by 200%. Ms. Parra has
assumed additional responsibilities providing leadership, coordination, and performing associated supervisory duties. This
adjustment would align the duties Ms. Parra is currently performing with the corresponding supervisory designation.
21 |Title Change from Art Gallery Assoc | Prof/Tech Support Non- | GradeB | $ 37,693 | $ 6,000 | $ 43,693 | $ -
(Position 737101) to Art Gallery Exempt to
Coordinator Grade C
Rationale:
* A professional art gallery manager is needed in order to provide district-wide leadership and coordination for Art Gallery
programming and activities to continue the positive trends in the department. There has been growth in the last four (4) years
(FY15-FY18) in the number of exhibits (26.7%) and attendance (191.3%) due to the quantity and quality of exhibits. A
manager devoted to the Art Gallery program will liaise with artists, the STC Art Department, other STC departments and other
entities within the community to develop, procure, and coordinate art gallery exhibits at library facilities district-wide. The
manager will oversee Art Gallery marketing to ensure alignment with the College's strategic mission and associated standards.
22 | Title Change from Educational Prof/Tech Support Non-| GradeC | $ 44,883 | $ 5,000 | $ 49,883 | $ -
Technologies Biomedical Specialist Exempt
(Position 708271) to Educational
Technologies Specialist - Biomedical
and Support
Rationale:
* The duties associated with the position have continued to expand to include programming and support of biomedical
equipment, increased need for specialized training and equipment recommendations.
23 |Title Change from Educational Prof/Tech Support Non- | GradeC | $ 46,770 | $ 6,000 | $ 52,770 [ $ -

Technologies Specialist (Position
722102) to Coordinator of
Educational Technologies-Inventory
Management

Exempt

Rationale:

* The ET department has expanded exponentially in the last 5 years to include over 100 installation projects, 200 new
classrooms and special event areas, additional satellite campuses and over 2,000 special events annually. This position was

initially created to manage the inventory at the Pecan Campus and expanded to include the 4 main institutional campuses. In the

last 5 years, this position has continued to increase in responsibilities to include satellite sites as well as assist other institutional
departments in training and utilization of the inventory management system. This position is currently managing over 7,000

items with a value exceeding $11M.

110




Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications/Title Changes for FY 2019-2020

South Texas College

Y.
&

5
\ 4

SO

U
C

TH TEXAS
OLLEGE

CURRENT SALARY ADJUSTED Net Increase
# TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY ADJUSTMENT SALARY to Budget*
24 |Title Change from ADA Educational | Prof/Tech Support Non- | GradeB | $ 46,441 | $ 5,000 | $ 51,441 | $ -
Technologies Specialist (Position Exempt to
702102) to Educational Grade C
Technologies Specialist - ADA
Rationale:
* The duties associated with this position include student support in assistive technologies in collaboration with the Counseling
Department and ADA Office. This support includes researching, selecting, recommending, and deploying ADA appropriate
technologies district-wide. The duties of this position are aligned with a similar position in the Distance Ed. Department. This
position should be reclassified to provide parity.
25 |Reclassification for Director of Administrative Exempt | Grade B | $ 86,687 | $ 7,000 | $ 93,687 | $ 7,000
Educational Technologies (Position to
704100) Grade C
Rationale:
* The activities of the ET department have expanded exponentially in the last 5 years to include over 100 installation projects,
200 new classrooms and special event areas, additional satellite campuses and over 2,000 special events annually. The duties of
the Director of Educational Technologies have increased substantially with the increase in the support activities of the
department.
26 |Reclassification for Director of Administrative Exempt | GradeB | $ 77,356 | $ 7,000 | $ 84,356 | $ 7,000
Learning Commons & Open Labs to
(Position 711102) Grade C
Rationale:
* Over the past couple of years, in addition to deploying learning commons in new and renovated library spaces, open labs and
information commons spaces have been established non-library spaces including Centers for Learning Excellence (CLE) and
several academic buildings. With this growth in service, the scope of responsibility of the Director of Learning Commons and
Open Labs has expanded substantially.
27 |Reclassification for Reporting Prof/Tech Support Non-| GradeD | $ 56,783 | $ 7,000 | $ 63,783 | $ -
Analyst Il (Position 707392) Exempt to
Grade E
Rationale:
* The increase of data needs due to internal college use, state and national initiatives, compliance requirements, and growth of
dual enrollment have dramatically increased the scope of work for this position. The scope of work, knowledge and expertise
needed for this position is equitable to the other Analyst Il positions which are all in Professional/Technical Non-Exempt
Grade E.
28 |Title Change from Ed Tech Assistant | Classified Non-Exempt | GradeC | $ - $ - 1% - |$ -
| (Positon 720102) to Ed Tech
Assistant | - Audio Visual Design -
Vacant
Rationale:
« Title Change only. The Educational Technologies Department has expanded exponentially in the last 5 years to include the
support of 200 new classrooms and special events areas, additional satellite campuses and over 2,000 special events annually.
The institutional expansion has resulted in increased staffing requiring additional organization leadership for oversight and
planning. The reorganization of the department resulted in a need for a change in naming conventions and specializations
within the team.
29 | Title Change from Library Specialist | Prof/Tech Support Non-| GradeB | $ 40,244 | $ 7,881 |$ 48,125 | $ -
(Position 703276) to Learning Exempt to
Support Systems and Applications Grade C
Specialist - Vacant
Rationale:
* An additional Learning Support Systems and Applications Specialist is required to cover the added workload arising from an
increased number of automated systems and applications employed in the Library and the CLE.
30 |Reclassification for Applications Prof/Tech Support Non-| GradeC | $ 43,800 | $ 1,200 | $ 45,000 | $ -
Analyst | (Position 703395) - Vacant Exempt to
Grade D

Rationale:

* The Applications Analyst I has responsibilities more in line with a Computer Services Analyst I and should be placed in PT

Non-Exempt D.

111




Y. S0
VYV

U
C

TH TEXAS
OLLEGE

South Texas College
Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments/Reclassifications/Title Changes for FY 2019-2020
CURRENT SALARY ADJUSTED | Net Increase
# TITLE CLASSIFICATION GRADE SALARY ADJUSTMENT SALARY to Budget*
31 |Title Change from Administrative Classified Non-Exempt | GradeF | $ 19,839 | $ 19,000 | $ 38,839 [ $ -
Assistant (Position 700242) to to to
Application Analyst | - Vacant Prof/Tech Support Non- | Grade D
Rationale:
* There is a need to have an additional Applications Analyst I position so a vacant AA position is being requested to be changed.
32 | Title Change from Assistant Chief Administrative Exempt | GradeD | $ - $ - 1% - |$ -
Information Officer for Software
Development (Position 700396) to
Assistant Chief Information Officer
for IT Services - Vacant
Rationale:
« Title change only. Change of title to better align with organizational structure.
33 |Title Change from Service Transition|  Prof/Tech Support Grade G | $ - $ - 1% -8 -
Manager (Position 710392) to Exempt
Computer Services Manager - Vacant
Rationale:
« Title change only. Change of title to better align with organizational structure.
34 [Title Change from ACIO for Administrative Exempt | GradeD | $ - $ - % -8 -
Infrastructure (Position 707395) to
ACIO for Infrastructure and
Software Development
Rationale:
« Title change only. Change of title to better align with organizational structure.
35 |Title Change from Computer Prof/Tech Support Non-| GradeB |$ 32,993 | $ 7,007 | $ 40,000 | $ -
Services Specialist (Position 706394) Exempt to
to Computer Services Analyst | - Grade D
Vacant
Rationale:
« There is a need to have an additional Computer Services Analyst I position in the department.
Total for Vice President for Information Services and Planning $ 90,709 | $ 700,484 | $ 14,000
Total for Funding for Salary Adjustments/Reclassification/Title Changes $ 178,263 $ 61,000
Less Funding from Pool Positions $ (117,263)
Total for Salary Adjustments/Reclassification/Title Changes 3$ 61,000

*Funds identified from another position/pool.

112




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 43, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Acceptance of Internal Audit Report in the Area of Custodial Services
Work Orders

Mr. Khalil Abdullah, Internal Auditor, attended the June 13, 2019 Finance, Audit, and
Human Resources Committee meeting to discuss the procedures, findings, and
recommendations of the internal audit report in the area of Custodial Services Work
Orders.

Mr. Abdullah acknowledged that Mr. George McCaleb, Director of Operations and
Maintenance, requested this audit of his team. Mr. Abdullah further noted that the team
was open and helpful to the audit, and similar management support of future audits was
encouraged.

The Internal Audit Report follows in the packet for the Board’s review.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board acceptance
of the internal audit report in the area of Custodial Services Work Orders as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College accept the Internal
Audit Report in the area of Custodial Services Work Orders as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:

The Board of Trustees accepts the Internal Audit Report in the area of Custodial Services
Work Orders as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

113



OFFICE OF INTERNAL AUDITS
CUSTODIAL SERVICES WORK ORDERS

Y.

COLLEGE

114




¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥¢y COLLEGE

.' South Texas College
BAS Office of Internal Audits
A A Custodial Services Work Orders
SQ}ETH TEXAS
JOLLEGE

Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...t

BACKGROUND ...ttt bbbttt n e nneennenreas

AUDIT OBIECTIVE ...ttt bttt nnes

AUDIT SCOPE & METHODOLOGY ..ottt

AUDIT RESULTS ...ttt bbbt et b e nn e nne s

CONGCLUSION ...ttt bbbttt b bt et b ettt s e bt e e et e et e neenne e

115



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

e' South Texas College
aYaVe Office of Internal Audits
VY Custodial Services Work Orders
St}ng-l TEXAS
JOLLEGE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Custodial Services Work Orders Audit was included on the Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee’s approved FY 2019 Audit Plan. The audit included a review of the
department’s internal controls over custodial workers as well as the establishment of a control
conscience environment, approval and authorization controls, monitoring, and safeguarding of
custodial supplies.

The objective of the audit is to evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls over
Custodial Services work orders.

The scope of the audit included activity from September 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018. The
audit was not designed or intended to be a detailed study of every relevant control system,
procedure, or transaction. Accordingly, the opportunities for improvement presented in this report
may not be all-inclusive of areas where improvements could be made.

The audit generally conformed to guidelines set forth by the Institute of Internal Auditor’s
Standards and South Texas College’s Policy 5460 Internal Audit Function.

Overall, Custodial Services established an adequate system of internal controls. We observed the
following controls related to the use of custodial supplies:

Formal written procedures
e A completed department risk assessment;
e A process for completing reconciliations of supply use to the supply tracking system;

e Physical controls to safeguard supply closets in various campus buildings and in each
supply warehouse;

e Separation of duties

However, we identified one area where an improvement to internal controls could be realized
related to establishing clear guidance over document retention requirements for the department.

116



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

e' South Texas College
ANAA Office of Internal Audits
A A4 Custodial Services Work Orders
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE
BACKGROUND

Custodial Support Services which operates under the College’s Facilities Operations and
Maintenance department, is responsible for maintaining a clean environment within all buildings
and provides operations that are vital to the health, safety, and success of South Texas College.
Their responsibilities include trash collection, waxing floors, restocking restrooms, rearranging
classrooms, assembling furniture, and responding to emergencies. Custodial Services relies on a
maintenance and facilities software program called SchoolDude which allows for the
communication of work status updates and the generation and tracking of custodial work orders.

In order to maintain the College’s facilities, Custodial Services is tasked with ensuring that a
sufficient amount of supplies are on hand. The department is responsible for ordering those
supplies and ensuring that each of the College’s buildings maintains sufficient supplies to
accommaodate the College’s students, employees, and other visitors.

The Custodial Services supply costs for the prior 3 fiscal years is displayed in the table below:

FY Amount Increase/(Decrease) | Percentage change over prior FY
2016 $186,935 - -
2017 $232,128 $45,193 24.18%
2018 $266,307 $34,179 14.72%

AUDIT OBJECTIVE

The objective of the audit was to evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls over
Custodial Services’ work orders.

AUDIT SCOPE & METHODOLOGY

The audit scope included activity from September 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018. To
accomplish the audit objective, the Internal Auditor performed the following:

e Obtained and reviewed the Facilities Operations and Maintenance Standard Operating
Procedures;
e Obtained and reviewed the Custodial department’s risk assessment;

117



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

e' South Texas College
aYaVe Office of Internal Audits
VY Custodial Services Work Orders
St}ng-l TEXAS
JOLLEGE

e Reviewed the Facilities Operations and Maintenance 2017-2019 Institutional Effectiveness
Plan;

e Gained an understanding of Custodial Services procedures related to supply management;

e Interviewed the Operations Inventory Procurement Manager to gain a better understanding
of the procedures and controls in place related to monitoring and use of supplies;

e Interviewed the Custodial Managers to gain an understanding of internal controls over
custodial supplies;

e Observed procedures and internal controls over restocking the supply closets and campus
Custodial Warehouses;

e Verified that requisitions to replenish custodial supplies were appropriately approved,;

The audit generally conformed to guidelines set forth by the Institute of Internal Auditor’s
Standards and South Texas College’s Manual of Policy 5460 Internal Audit Function.

AUDIT RESULTS

Control Conscience Environment

A control conscious environment encompasses technical competence and ethical commitment, and
is necessary for the establishment of an effective system of internal controls. To establish an
adequate control conscious environment, departments should have established a mission
statement, goals and objectives, completed a risk assessment and implementation plan, and
established formal written procedures. These items should be reviewed regularly and updated as
needed.

A risk assessment of current conditions related to the department’s on-going activities is a critical
element of establishing a control conscience environment. Completing a risk assessment allows
the department to proactively identify and develop appropriate responses (e.g. internal controls) to
uncertain events that could impact their ability to meet established objectives. Department
management completed a risk assessment of their department’s activities.

In reviewing the departments Institutional Effectiveness plan, we were able to observe the
department’s mission statement as well as goals and objectives. Additionally, the department has
established formal written procedures (e.g. ‘Operations and Maintenance Standard Operating
Procedures’) which we obtained and reviewed. Based on our review we determined that a control
conscience environment was established. No exceptions were noted in this area.

118



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

e' South Texas College
aYaVe Office of Internal Audits
VY Custodial Services Work Orders
St}ng-l TEXAS
JOLLEGE

Approval & Authorization

Adequately established approval and authorization controls help to ensure that expenditures and
purchases are allowable and appropriate. We obtained a listing of all of the purchase orders used
to resupply the Custodial Warehouses. We tested 100% of the requisitions and related purchase
orders within scope to verify that appropriate approval and authorization controls were in place
and working effectively. We found that each of the tested requisitions were approved by
employees working in the Budget office as well as employees working in Purchasing, and that
each requisition was approved by the Facilities Operations and Maintenance Director. No
exceptions were noted in this area.

Separation of Duties

Establishing appropriate separation of duties help to mitigate the risk of malfeasance by ensuring
that no single person is responsible for incompatible job responsibilities. We reviewed several
employees’ job responsibilities to determine whether the department established appropriate
separation of duties. We noted that the following employees were responsible for the following:

e Custodial Secretary — creates the requisitions to resupply the Custodial Warehouses, and is
also responsible for updating the system to reflect the supplies received;

e Custodial Lead — oversees the receipt and storage of custodial supplies (e.g. custody of
asset responsilities) and provides the Custodial Secretary a carbon copy of the ‘Key
Receiving” form once supplies have been delivered by Central Receiving department.
They are also responsible for completing monthly counts of their supplies and reporting
that information to the department’s Operations Inventory Procurement Manager;

e Operations Inventory Procurement Manager — is responsible for completing monthly
reconciliations of the supplies on-hand to the supplies listed in the system and is also
responsible for estimating future custodial supply needed and providing that information
to the Custodial Secretary.

e Director of Facilities Operations and Maintenance — is responsible for reviewing and
approving all requisitions created by the Secretary.

We determined that the department established appropriate separation of duties. No exceptions
were noted in this area.

119



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
9%y COLLEGE

o' South Texas College
ANAA Office of Internal Audits
VY Custodial Services Work Orders
Si}g TH TEXAS
JOLLEGE

Safequarding Supplies
Tangible assets, supplies, and vital documents, must be safeguarded against unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposal.

We randomly selected a sample of 50 work orders and visited 5 campuses to see if we could trace
the work orders to the underlying support documentation (e.g. Custodial Supplies Checkout form).
We found that in 14 out of 50 (28%) selected work orders the ‘Custodial Supplies Checkout’ form
was not available for review.

Recommendation:

1. The Director of Facilities Operations and Maintenance should consider establishing record
retention requirements for support documentation and ensure that all responsible
employees are made aware of those requirements.

Management Response:

Accept audit recommendation as presented

1. The Facilities Operations and Maintenance Department reviewed the recommendation and
has implemented the following:

a. Once the designated Lead Custodian has completed the Custodial Supplies Checkout form,
the Campus Custodial Supervisor will upload the document to the department’s OneDrive
shared file.

b. The Campus Custodial Supervisor will use a college owned tablet or desktop PC to unload
the document weekly.

c. The document will be filed by campus/year/month

d. The document will be retained for a minimum of three (3) years.

Responsible Individuals:
Custodial Supervisor

Implementation Date:
5/7/2019

120



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
9%y COLLEGE

o' South Texas College
ANAA Office of Internal Audits
VY Custodial Services Work Orders
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE
Monitoring

Account activity should be periodically reconciled. Additionally, identified reconciling items
should be satisfactorily resolved in a timely manner. Without adequate monitoring of account
activity, items that require immediate attention may go unnoticed.

We interviewed the department’s Operations Inventory and Procurement Manager related to her
process for completing monthly reconciliations of each campuses’ supplies. We obtained and
verified that the Operations Inventory and Procurement Manager completed monthly
reconciliations of the supplies recorded in the system (e.g. SchoolDude) to the results of the
Custodial Warehouse physical counts provided by each of the campuses’ Custodial Leads. No
exceptions were noted in this area.

CONCLUSION

Overall it was determined that Custodial Services established an adequate system of internal
controls. While we identified an opportunity to strengthen internal controls by establishing clearly
defined record retention requirements, overall we concluded that appropriate internal controls were
in place related to monitoring, establishment of a control conscience environment, separation of
duties, and safeguarding supplies.

‘/ . /]
HH /\4L.\-~ 6/6/2019

Khalil M. Abdullah CPA, CIA, CGAP, MAcc
Internal Auditor

6/6/2019

Jose Luis Silva CIA, CFE, CGAP
Staff Audit Specialist

121



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 44, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Architectural
Services for the Renovation and Expansion of the Existing Pecan
Campus Library Building F

Approval to contract architect design services to evaluate the existing facility, provide
recommendations to the Board, and prepare plans for the renovation & expansion of the
existing Pecan Campus Library Building F is requested.

Purpose

Architectural design services are necessary for the evaluation, design, and construction
administration services for the renovation and expansion of the existing Pecan Campus
Library Building F. The design scope of work includes, but is not limited to analysis and
evaluation, design, preparation of plans and specifications, permit applications,
construction administration, and inspection of the project.

Justification

The proposed renovation and expansion of the existing Pecan Campus Library Building
F is necessary to accommodate student needs in accordance with best practices and
compliance with accreditation requirements.

Background

On April 30, 2019, the Board authorized the publication of a Request for Qualifications to
solicit architectural services for a two-phase project for the renovation and expansion of
the existing Library and Center for Learning Excellence facilities. The first phase of the
project would be to assess at least three expansion options, including expansion to the
west, south, or east of the current Library, and to recommend Board approval of an
expansion option. Upon Board approval of an expansion option, the second phase of the
project would be to serve as the architect of record, including the development of
construction documents, solicitation of construction services, and oversight of
construction for the project.

On May 9, 2019, South Texas College began soliciting for architectural design services
for the purpose of selecting a firm to prepare the necessary plans and specifications for
the evaluation, renovation, and expansion of the Existing Pecan Campus Library Building
F. A total of thirteen (13) firms received a copy of the RFQ and a total of seven (7) firms
submitted their responses on May 24, 20109.

Funding Source
Funds for these expenditures are budgeted and available in the unexpended construction
budget for FY 2018-2019.

Reviewers

The Requests for Qualifications have been reviewed by staff from the Library and Learning
Support Services, Facilities Planning and Construction, Facilities Operations and
Maintenance, and Purchasing departments.

Enclosed Documents
The evaluation team members completed evaluations for the firms and prepared the
enclosed scoring and ranking summary.

122



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 45, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract architectural design
services with ERO Architects to evaluate the existing facility, provide recommendations
to the Board, and prepare plans for the renovation and expansion of the existing Pecan
Campus Library Building F as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize contracting architectural design services with ERO Architects to evaluate the
existing facility, provide recommendations to the Board, and prepare plans for the
renovation and expansion of the existing Pecan Campus Library Building F as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes contracting architectural design services
with ERO Architects to evaluate the existing facility, provide recommendations to the
Board, and prepare plans for the renovation and expansion of the existing Pecan Campus
Library Building F as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

123



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Y.
NAY

A A4

sndwe) uedad

Y1JoN

uoledx07 109loud \

AD94T10D
SVXHd 1 HLNOS

AAA

\X., uo1eoa07 193lo.id

124



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Y,
DO

"198l0ud ay1 Inoybnoayr
pabebua pue aAnde urews.
0} pue AjayeIpawil Y10m
uiBag 01 Aujiqe J1ayy pajesipul

"AJ8yeIpawil Y10m
u1baq 8y} paRIWIWOd pue
a|qe|iene ale Asy 1sloud
a1 Jo sabess |[e asinsadns
pue panjoAul Aes [JIm
pUE SIBqWIBW Wes) JUBIdINS
aney Asyj 1ey) paesipu|

"SauljapInG UOIONIISUOD pue
uBissp $,0.LS yIm Jefiurey
AJ3A ale pue 1981U09 SIY)
UO >JOM 0} S32IN0S3l PUB JJe1s
1UBI0144NS aAey Aay) paredlpu]

*ab3]102 8y} JO duUIjaWI By} UO
paseq 198{oud sy} 8)8]dwod pue
90130U S,)UBLIOW E Je B|qe|Ien.
SAA|3SLIAYY aXeW [|IM pue Swes)
984y} sasLdwod Jey) ua) Jo Jyels
e aney A8yl 9%g6 40 arel 186png
-U0 pUe 9,86 JO 1el uona|dwod
aW1-UO Ue aAeY pue Wiy

uo-spuey e aJe Asy) Jeyy pajers

"196pNng uIyIM pue 3|npayas
uo 199load ay) a19dwod
0] $80.N0S31 3} dARY
A3y} ‘sexa] Uinos ui saoijo
a1dnnw yum yeyy paresipuy
"19804d a3y} Jo uoneinp
3y} 10} SIaquIsW Wea)
118u3 Jo AjjigelreAe aus parels

108f04d 8y} 01
PaIWILIOD pue d|ge|IeAe ale
sfeuoissajoud pue sjediourid

paubisse |[e pareaipu|

‘parajdwod [un 198foid
3y} YIM PaAJOAUL 80 PINOM
Jabeuew 108(oid pue 1osuydIe
108l0.d 18y} pPaleIS "198l0id
8y} 0] JUBL WO pue
Aulige|rene J1ayy pejestpul

juswiwwo)
pue Anjigeieny
JO JUBWRIRIS YT'E

'SJue)|NSU0

UMM UOITRIOQR][0D [NJSSI0INS

pue !sa01AJ9s Bulrewsa 1509

‘aoualiadxa AJelqi| snoinaid
J18yp 0} pajutod Wiy 8y L

‘ymmoub Buinunuo s,01S 01
2)INQ11IU0I 0] 31| PINOM pue
1sed ayy Ul 1S Joy pale|dwod
aney Aauy) 1ey 108foud
1U3234 1S0W 3y} IN0 pajuIod

"UO PaYIOM aARY
Aay} yeyy sasndwied ay} Jo
151 & papinoid pue sBuipjing
Aleiqi) pue d1wapese
snoJswinu paje|dwod aney
Aoyl ‘ebpajmous oi410ads
-109l04d pue aousLIadxa
J0 afues peoiq e aney pue
s109/0.4d pandaxa Aj|nyssaaons
pue pawuwresboud ‘pauued
aney Asyy 1eyy pareaipul

*969]102 8y} JO SpaaU d1WapLIEL
38U} 198W 0} J3PJO Ul S3INPaYIs
UOMIONJISUOD PUB UOIBIUBWNIOP
‘ubisap paoed-isey ‘asuaul
ay} 4oy pasedaid are Aayl eyl
paledIpul "spaau Sjual|d 8y} Jeaw
0} pJey >JoM pue suonnisul
10§ S)UBWIUOIIAUS paubisap
ul azijeldads Aay ) swualjo
183 01 82IAIBS PaIO]IE] JO [9A3]
yBiy e apinoud Asy 1ey) palels

"S3OUBUIPIO pUB SBP0I [8I0]
30 Buipuelsiapun J1ayy pue
suwuiy Buusauibua 119 pue

1ea1uy2810ah yum Ajseljiwey

1184} pue A3|[e/\ apues
01y 8y} Ul sa1|19ey Jo ubisap
s,W1 BYY palD "sal|Ioey
|euoreaNPa Yym aoualadxa
S,W1 83U IN0 pajulod

*10J98S UOIBINPA
ay1 u1 azijerdads Ay eyl
a1els Aay ‘sssunred o1ba1ens
PaJapISuod aJe Sjualfd
yaiym ut syosfoid 0y yoeoidde
onsljoy Jisy) pajussaid

‘pajusuio ,19sloud,, se yonw
se pajuaLIo ,ual|d,, Bulaq Jo
Aydoso|iyd s,y aup pajels

193foad ay1

01 s31ea4 11 Se soualIadxe
ubisap pazije1oads

pue suoiresiyifenb
anbiun s,wea)

ubisap ay1 bulqlaosap
aAeLIeN £T°E

44818 98 -

ssauIsnq Ul sreak gz -

X1 ‘Banquipg

pue OIUOJUY/ UBS Ul S3dIJ4O -
/66T Ul paysi|qels3 -

X1 ‘Us|IWIN Ul paseq -
700¢ Ul paystjqelss -

X1
“Ua| WOl Ul PaJeoo] 3910 -
900Z Ut Payst|celss il -

'SpIsyy yieay

pue Buisnoy a1gnd ‘snoibijal
‘[eLsNpuI ‘e10JaWWo

‘DIAI0 ‘[RUOITRINPS UL
90uaLIadxa Jo sIeak gg IanQ -
X1

‘UBII\7IIN Ul pajedo] 89140 -
T86T Ul paysligerss -

s198(0ud [euoireonpa
1N4SS3IINS OOV JAAO -

8867 Ul paysljqelsy -
U3|IWIIN pue uabuljreH
NSy sndiod ul s8I0 -

"T00Z d2uis syoaloid
[euo1eanpa g9z paia|dwod
sey /. 4O JJelS [euoISsajold -
X1

‘U3]|\/IIN Ul palayenbpeaH -
T00Z ul pajeald -

S10811YdJe pasasiBal aaly ] -

a1el Jual |9 Jeadal 0658
pue s109foid |nyssa0ns +009 -
066T Ul pays!|qelse wiid -

w4 Jo sonsnels
pue A10isIH Z'T'€

"AlsIaniun
318G Sexa] pue unsny 1N
Y)M S)OBJIUOD |[8I-UO JUBLIND
113U} pue sexa ] 40 9)e1s ayy
noyBNnoIY} SIUSID UoIRINPa
Jaybiy yum asusiiadxe
13y} pajedIpul wii

'soLreuads Bulbusyeyo
Japun sanijioey BunsIxs Jo
Buisodindas pue suoisuedxa
‘SJUBLLISSSSE SaPN|oUL
YoIym ‘aouaiadxa Jo sieak
€ J19Y1 03 pajutod Wiy 8y L

"suolfenoual buiag
59T ynm sysloud Areiqr s
J1ano paja|dwod aney Asyl Jeyy
pajels "sai|1oe) Aseiqi| J0
UOIJeAOUa] puB UOIIINJISUOD
MaU Ul 90uaLIadxa 119y}
paziseydwa Aayl s By
Jeuoieanpa ul 8dualadxa
s, Y} INO PajuIod

“Aurenb ysaybiy sy je pue
196png uo ‘awn uo syoaloid
J3AI13P 0 SI JUBWNWIWOD
J19Y1 "S31|19€) [BUOIRINPA
U1 asiadxa pue jusfe) [eao|
10 pua|q Buoss e sassassod
Wiy 118ys reys parels

BRI T
a1igqnd Ajpenb pue asuaj|aoxa
ubisap 1oy paziubooal
SI WU 4183 Jey pajedlpul
'Uuo1eINPS 104 Sa0eds
He-ay1-Jo-ale)s Buieaid
UM as1adxa J1ayy 0} pajulod

"108l0.d ay3 ul panjoAul
3 pjnom oym ‘ubisap
AJeiqi ur Jueynsuoagns
3y} o ousLIadxa ayy
pue saLeIql| YHM soustiadxa
s,UL1} 843 In0 pajulod

'suolieloadxa
pue syuswialinbal
$.01S 40 Aer|iwey
3} 210J813Y) pue SIeak 8T
J8A0 10} sndwe) uedad OIS
3} UO S3DIAISS UOIIRAOUSL
SNOJSWINU UO YI0M S W1y
3U} JO JUBWEIS B apRIN

108[01d 10} 158491U]
jojuswslels T'T'e

1saJalu] Jo Juswalels T'¢

BzZIeS) ] 9@ OpJenp3 asop

UBLIBAN LISSEN BIneT]

1eIsBUIUM J11D

BI01e9) 9UdY J10109H oeub1o puowAey BOYIO ‘Y 113 asnoybunnog Auueq 1JV1INOD
296T-766-956 896T-T€9-956 €1€/-229-956 8G502-0€9-956 Xvd
GG/0-0€5-0T¢ 0061-766-956 0€ET-/89-956 SV61-T€9-956 0070-989-956 GG¥79-G59-956 V6¥76-0€9-956 INOHd
GTZ8. X1 ‘oluojuy ues €0G8. XL 'U3|IWIN T0G8L XL ‘UB[IVON T0S8.L XL ‘U3[IVON ¥0S8. XL ‘UsIIWIN T0G8. XL 'UB|IWON T0S8. XL ‘U3IIWON dIZ/31LV1S/ALIO
102 &S uosAeio 3 002 0€E 81S 1S puZ S T08T 0T8 S 1S UI0T N 006€ any ANl $TET 1S UI0T N 00.€ 1S U18 S 00€ PY 1009 N TOEE ss3yaav
0771 ‘dnoig ubisag "ou] ‘s10911YydIY "ou| ‘S1081YdIV Mdd 'd717 'S108NYdIY eldleD "d17 ‘Serernossy S108MY2Iy O¥3 eqp $10911Y21Y S8R JOAN3IA
13159\ dnoi9 uaitepn ayL + BIR\ / BIDIES) BUaY J0J08H 7 Jeubio /27171 ‘leuoneulsiu] 0y306 uosdwis asnoybuninog

125

£90T-6T-8T 'ON 123r0dd
AdvHdI1 SNdIAVO NVO3d ONILSIX3 FHL 40 NOISNVAX3 ANV NOILYAONIY FHL 4O SFDIAYIS TVHNLIFLIHOEY HOH SNOILYIIHITVNO 40 LNINILVLS
3937100 SVX3L HLNOS



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Y,
DO

'$sauIsng Ul
s1eak gz 113y) Ul SWie|d 018z
pey aney A3y} ey} pajestpul

‘uorrebii Aue ul panjoAul
10U SI UWLILY 83U Jey) pajedIpu|

‘uoneBin Aue uj panjoaul
10U SI WIS 3y eyl pajedlpul

‘|win siy}
e uoiebi| Aue ur panjoAul
10U SI W1y 3y} ey paredlpul

'S301AJ8s apinoid 03 Aljige
199448 [[IM Jey) uoneBi|
Aue ui panjoaul Auaiind
J0U aJe A8y parealpu]

'D1S Joy wioyiad
01 AJ1ge 413U} 103448 p|noMm
1ey) uonebni| Aue ul paajoAul
10U SI WL 83U} ey} pajeipu|

“woy
SIL) SS9JPPE 10U PIP UL

DS 03 S30IAIBS

Jeuoissajoad apiroad

01 Aulige s, iy ay3 1038
PIN03 Y21y Ul PaAjoAUl
Ajpuaaan s1 way swiad ayy
uonebni) Aue aql10seQ 5z’

"3010U SJUBWIOW
© 12 133W 0) 3|qe 3104313}
s1 pue Banquip3 ui payeooT]

'sndwe)
UB23d 3y} Wolj Aeme sajiw
9°G SI W1y 8yl reyy paredlpu]

"as1ie Aew Jeyy wayl
Aue 01 Appoinb puodsas 0y
3|0 3q ||!M pue Us||\IIN ul
901JJ0 Ue aneY Aay) paresipu|

'sBunaaw pajoadxaun pue
pauueyd Joy puodsal 01 a|qe
3q |11m pue sndweD uedsd sy}
woJy safiw 7'z Ajerewixoidde
SI WL 8Y) Jey) pejealpul

"108l0ud
a11us ayl Inoybno.yr bunssw
104 3]q1SS9098 AJSA 3 ||IM
pue ‘sndwed D 1S Woiy AP
3INuIW OT B ‘X1 ‘Ud|IVOIN
Ul pajeso| are Asyy parealpu|

"32130U S,)UsWIOW ©
e wesa) ay) pue sjediourd ayx
10 Aue 0) SS329€ 1031 dARY
11'M D 1S "821440 U01INNISU0D
pue Buluueld D1S woiy Aeme
S3[1W 9°Z a1e A3y} paresipu|

"D1S ynm sbunssw
pajoadxaun Jo pauueld Aue
01 Auew Ajawi e ul puodsal
01 Ailunuioddo ayy wayy
anIb aoussald [eo0] J1ay) Teyr
PpajedIpul US|IWIIN Ul paseg

Aungeprene

Bunssw pue Awixoad
w4 swlid €2°¢

"109l0.d ayy 1oy
pareubisap aq 01 44e1s ay} Jo
UBASS JO Y2Ba JO JUSWHWWOID
aLun pue sannp paredlpul

"4oea WOJy JUBLNI WO
aw a8y} pue ‘sannp
annoadsai J1ayy 10aloid
3} Ul PBAJOAUL 8q |[1M Oym
HEIS U1 LM B1GE) PAPIADId

‘wrea) 198foid
a1 Uo JJess |[e 1o} Leyd
|euoireziuefio ue ul umoys
aJe Wiy UIyIM sjuswubisse
pue Ayioyne Jo saul

‘slaquisw
1Je)S UaASs SMOUS ey}
1eyd uoneziuehlo ue yum
Buole paisi| aJe syuawubisse
pue AJoyine Jo saul

‘s1aquisw
1JBIS UBASS S3pNjaul Jey) Leyo
uoiyeziueBio ue ur umoys
ale WLy uym sjuswubisse
pue ALoyIne 4o saui

‘Papnjoul
aJaM ‘sjueynsuod Buipnjoul
‘siaquiaw 10afoad QT oy
sjusWuBISSe awi} pue sapng

'S1aqWIaW JJe1s
UBA3|3 S3PNJoUI 1By} Leyo
uoieziueBio ue u umoys

ale WLy uIynm sjuswubisse

pue ALoyIne 4o saul

Aoyiny

10 S3UIT pue SsyuBWUBISSY

weload z'ze

JuB}NSU0D
Arelqi ‘Jaubisaq@ Jowsu|
‘II]3uIpuoy v ydasor -

pea d3N ‘3d ‘e1dIeD p3 -
Jorewisg

1500 VIV ‘spiemp3 poy -
Jaubisa@

Jouaw| ‘ary ‘uospoq epey -
108Myouv 108fold ‘O+Ad

dVv a337 ‘uopsteg Aylown] -
Jabeue 108loud ‘v

-NND ‘1sesedueybioq yaney -
abIeyd Ut edund VIV
‘ezJe9) ¥ 8Qq OpJenp3 asor -

UIBIU| [eImosNydIY
‘UewAay 9]02IN -

J196eUR

109l0.1d ‘Zaney) [e1sAi) -
Jabeueyy 108loud

101USS ‘Z318d [deueleN -
Jabeueyy 109lo01d Joluss
‘OdION ‘seuspied ezie -
l0p211a/vVIV

'00SSY ‘epuy 8 BULIpUY -
[edidutiduapIsald

VIV ‘USLIBAA LISSBN eineT -
:Buimoljoy

3} 0 sawINsal papnjou|

199)1Y2IY 198[01d ‘|| 81e100SSY
‘uewWeISNg Yeles -

oluouy

UeS-SaNI|19e4 Mdd 403811Q
‘19ysdwos ppol Y -

pes ubissg

‘ledidulid ‘swepy 109S -
Jabeuey

108[01d ‘sope 8Q "4 BIpUY -
30140 AS|[BA 3pUEID 01y 3y}
10 Jabeuey ‘seisalb piaeq -
uoieanp3 JaybiH Jo J0yaaqg
‘Jaupred ‘|[eIsBUmIUA JIID -
:Buimojjoy

8y} 10} SBWINS3I papnjou|

J196eURy

uonodNIISU0D ‘e[d/\ 04|OPY -
UI3)U| 'S92JBS) OIUOIUY -
ulgu| ‘salio ] uenc -

ulg)u| ‘zayoues opJeary-
Jabeueyy 108l01d

109)1Y21y ‘elowez Aoy -
uonensIuIwpy

10 1010811 /18ulied

VIV ‘ele|\ opueulaS -
198)1yo.y Buneuiploo)
‘Jauped ‘e10Jes) 'Y 10308H -
:Buimoljoy

3y} J0} saWNsal papnjou|

|
[e4N398)1Y2IN//UoNINPoId
- BIeASND) 10103H -
31B100SSY/ [BIN109NYIY
“esyn-sefes euy -

Jabeuey

108l01d ‘eailny uenc -

vIv

91e100SSY ‘0RUBIO SBIOYIIN -
Jaubisa@

J0LIBU]| ‘sawer UAjoleD -
Jabeuey

ubisaq@ [ein1a8)yYdly

‘ezJe9) OpuR|oY -

1010841 198l0ad/8b1eyD-U]
-[ediound ‘oeubio) puowAey -
:4e1s Buimoy|oy

3y} 10} SaWINSal papnjou|

Juswiabeue| uonenSIuIWPY
uonodNASU0D pue Jaulied
‘e10Je9) ,,A113(,, OPJeIID) -

uonezijensin

pue ubisa@ g Jo

1032311 ‘epaunid 0Magoy -
Buiwweiboid pue Bujuue|d
10 1019311Q ‘Spues 1Uaqoy -
11 aseyd 1oy Jabeue|n
198[01d ‘A1IN3S "O BLBN-
10911YJY/ 81eIJ0SSY pue
ureide) qor ‘awepy |aews|-
1

aseyd pea ubisaq Jouau|
Aniqisea | aseyd Jabeue
193[0.1d ‘Ipuly UsBINBA -
11°® | 8seyd

1oy Jabeue|n 108lold ‘abrey)

-Ul-fedioutid ‘eoyd0 “d 113 -

:JJe1s Buimoj|oy
3y} o sawnsal papnjou|

Jabeuey

A198NY2IY 'sajeD uyor -
JaBeue| 108MYdIY [ediould
‘uosdwis 'S 1aqoy -
:Buimoljoy

3y} 10} SaWINsal papnjou|

SlaquiB|N

Aoy pue sjedioulid
10 sawNsay T'2'S

w4 awild 2

0771 ‘dnoig ubisag
1583159\

"0U] ‘S108NYIIY
dnolo ualiepn ay L

“0u] ‘s108UYIIY Mdd

"d77 'S1981Y2IY BIDRD)
+ EIR|N / BIDIES) 8USY 10109H

"d71 'S91e100SSY
7 Jeubio

51201421y OM3 Bqp
/O ‘[euoneuIBlu] OYF0B

S19811Y2JY S81e0)
uosdwis asnoybuninog

HOAN3IA

AdvHd11 SNdINVD NVO3d ONILSIX3 FHL 40 NOISNVAX3 ANV NOILYAONIY FHL 4O SFDIAYIS TVHNLIFLIHOEY YO SNOILYDIHITVNO 40 LNINILVLS

£90T-6T-8T 'ON 123r0dd

3937100 SVX3L HLNOS

126




SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Y,
DO

aweq anoN 4o Ausianlun -
Aisianun

BV MBIA alileld -
101351 $969]10D owe)y -
walsAs

AUsSIanluN INDY Sexa] -
unsny yo Auo -

us| I 4o AuD -
lreyd Jo Auo -

uoissiiAl Jo AuD -

ou| “YaH -

Auedwo) uswdojanaq
7 uononisuo) mued -

AlIsIsnluN NV sexa] -
aba|j0D

Aunwwo) uoIsnoH -
Anislaniun axels ojebuy -
wiasAs aba]j0D

|eoIuyoa ] 81elS Sexa] -
wasAs aba]|0D JeIs auoT -

Aoyiny

BuisnoH Auno) obfepiH -
asl ajjiasumolg -
Aoyiny BuisnoH ad11y -
Aoyiny

BuisnoH sapadIs|N -

asl| es[3-yonodp3 -

asli nsuyo sndiod -
S|00YJS d1jqnd eap| -
asl v(sd -

1sHyd sndiod Jo Ano -
aba)10D JeN 12Q -

asio usbuijeH -

asl umnbas -

Auno) obfepiH -
abs0D

|ed1uyda ] 81eIS Sexa] -
asl vrsd -

3|1V 4O AND -

181UaD) Jewiuy As|eA Wied -
yaanyd

ISIPOYISIAI paniun 1sii -
suegq 1so1d -

A8l apueiD

o1y sexa] Jo ANsisAlun -

syoaload
9l 10§ S80UBIRYRY T'G'E

$90UB43J9Y G'E

(uonnw gv$) Areaqr ybingssH
- aweq a410N Jo ANSIanIuN-
(uonpw

2'ST$) stuawanosdwi jeyded

- AusisAlun NS MaIA BLireld -
(uonw

Geg$) sndwe) 1ssmyinos sdijiyd
1S - SAOO + SWO0ISSe|D
‘salioyeloqe] ‘Areiqi]

MBN - WalsAs aba||0D owe|y -
(uoniw €'e$) sndwed

stj19y An1oe4 Areiqi jutor -
wialsAs AlsIaniuN INDY Ssexa] -
(000°000°02T$) Atelqr

[eusD unsNY - unsny Jo A0 -

(000°'000°05T$) 8sNOYUNOD

Auno) objepiH - Auno) objepiH -
(000°'056'vT$)

dHA e Buip|ing 8340

[eaIpaIN Ateur|diosiQ-enIniAl pue
J3)Ud) YyjeaH isealg A101S InoH

- dduessleusy e _S_n_on §10100Q -
(Qg1$) ueld sa1seN

13)Ua)) Yaseasay Juawdojanag
Are1qi apIS YHON - 1reyd 4o AuD -
(000'29'€$)

181ud)d Ydleasey pue EmEn_o_w>mD
JIeyd yInos - 1eyd 4o AuQ -
(000°000°9€$) BouesSIeUBY

1e [endsoH s10300Q e Anj1oe4
018359y [eaIpalA Aseurjdiosig-niniA
- dduessleusy e _S_n_on §10100Q -

(000°29L'6T$) Ja1usd 8pIsyaaId
- |1 walsAs aba||0D JeIS auoT -
(S5v'799'TES)

J8)ua) uolreanp3 JaybiH

- XL ‘UBIION 11 U3JIWIN

- ANsIsniuN INRY Sexa] -
(000'009°9T$)

Areigi sndwe) 810

Bunds - 11 868]100 ulfj00 -
(T€'€89'6€$) WD

90In0say Buiules sndwe)
ed [enua) - |1 aBajjoD unjod -
(r25'9vT'vr$) sluswanoidwi
sndwe) a1y pue sxnmnsu|
UOISNOH 159N UL - |1 WalsAS
963100 Alunwwo) UoISNoH -

(000°00S'T$)

Buiping uonensiuIwpy
Auoyiny BuisnoH

Auno) obepIH - YHOH -
(000°'2€8'c$)

SI[eH 21snIA 100YdS YBIH
02B|S3/\ - S| 0JB|SB/A -
(ST0'919'Z$)

Juswedaq 8114 Sapadls
40 AuD - s3padIsl 40 AN -
(000°00G2$) uonEIS

all4 [3NUB UeS uuI] 7
13130 924N0SaY ANunwiwio)
Auno) objepIH - ¥ "ON
10U1931d Auno) objepiH -
(000°'005'TT$) sasndwed
Kalren-piA/Aunod

11e1s - abgj|0D sexa ] yinos -

(uonn

0€$) SateigIT S|0oyds AIPPIN
JJed yinos Emc@E:::O

- @s| #suyo sndiod -
(8ev'222'0€$)

AJe1qi |00yds aIpPIA SUBIPY
Ayloi0@ - @s1 1syD sndio? -
(uonpn

€'16$) Areiqi % |00yds ydiH
ujoaui-zaenc - sy eAor e -
(v67'702'€6$)

|ooyas :m_I |eriows N
SUBIBIBA - dSI NSUYD m:Q‘_oO -
(uonN

8%) suoleAouRY 7 SUOIIPPY
uoisuedx3 ABojouyda |
Buibiaw3 - 8ba)j0D JeN 18@ -

(000°000'02$) Areiqi]
abs]10D N_uUIMS e161099)

- 9631100 NauuIM e16I099) -
(000'00'S$)

AJelg1 yseN - Bwoye O
S90USI0S pue SUY JO ANISIBAIUN -
(902'72€'28%)
JUBWaoe|day/uoeZIUISPOIN
SH uInBss - @si umbss -
(000°000'6%T$) 8snOYHNOD
Ayunod obepiH - 01 -
(000°000'9T$) uoISUBdXT
100Y2S S|BUOISS3)0.d Ul eaH
pal||V pue BuisInN - 01 -

(€€9'TTY$) 8ouBNUT puB

13]U8D SWOIIBAA SUOISSILUPY
suoieAousy M Bulpjing - O1S -
(000°260'9%)

Buip|ing o1wapeay 18 - O 1S -
(000°001'9%) Butpling

SHY UofedIUNWWOD - D1 -
(000'9T0'1$) Areiqr Ja)usd
90Inosay Bulutes - D1S -
(000°00€'¥T$) SiresL

Sled Aemaq pue AreiqiT a1jgnd
U3| WO - UB]IWIIN 40 AND -

uo
paxdom sey waiy syoafoad
G JO WNWIUIN T'v'E

s108l01d anneiussaaday v’

"SJUBLISSISSE
Aoey pue BulAanins puej
‘[IAID ‘[eINION3S 10} SIIIAIBS
Burisaulbu3 juasbijpiu)

pue ubisep adeaspue|

pue ‘ered/Ll ‘d3IA 10}
S31RI00SSY 79 J|BH Papn|ou|
1Je1s paubisse syl paweu Jeyy
ey [euoneziuebio papnjoul

adn

MHCM -

ONI ‘SeIRIO0SSY 4[eH -

2771 ‘Bunsauibug uluey) -
slaauibug Bunjnsuo) zalad -
SRy Nsuod Buimoyjoy

3y pue wuy swid Buimoys
Meyd [euoleziuehio papnjou|

ubisa@ dss -

27171 ‘Bunissuibuz uluey) -
2711 ‘Auedwo)

Bunssuibuz ¥gQq.ssuor -
1S)UBYNSU0D

Buimojoy ayy pue

Jeyo euoneziuefiio papnjou|

Ul ‘MHCM -

27171 Bunissuibuz eiore W -
oul ‘y¥eq -

27171 Bunissuibuz uuey) -
:SJuBNSUOD BUIMO]|04 By} pue
1eyo [euoneziuebio papnjou|

1IA1D - UNH 78 U3PI3IN -
d3n - Buussuibuz Anuuy -
leinonns

- Bunsauibug uluey) -
:Sjueynsuod Buimoj|oy

ay1 pue wuiy swud Buimoys
Heyd uoneziuehio papnjoul

S31e190SSY JJ[BH -
dnoio jueixass ayJ -
ubiseq 0z.-

:SJue)NSuU0 huimoy|oy

ay1 pue wuiy swnd Buimoys
Heyd uoneziuehio papnjou|

ubisag

Aseiqr - ubise@ SN -
IND

I s1sauIbug Bunnsuo) zaiad -
leinanns

- Bunisauibug uluey) -

AV ‘d3IN - S81e100SSY JJ[eH -
'SJUE)NSUOD

Buimoj|oy ays pamoys yatym
Heyd uoneziuehio papnjoul

W1y SJUBYNSUOD YoBs pue
WL swlid JO 8]0y yum
11eyo uoneziuebio T°eE

wea] 109loid €€

0771 ‘dnoig ubisag
1583159\

"0U] ‘S108NYIIY
dnolo ualiepn ay L

“0u] ‘s108UYIIY Mdd

"d77 'S1981Y2IY BIDRD)
+ EIR|N / BIDIES) 8USY 10109H

"d71 'S91e100SSY
7 Jeubio

51201421y OM3 Bqp
/O ‘[euoneuIBlu] OYF0B

S19811Y2JY S81e0)
uosdwis asnoybuninog

HOAN3IA

AdvHd11 SNdINVD NVO3d ONILSIX3 FHL 40 NOISNVAX3 ANV NOILYAONIY FHL 4O SFDIAYIS TVHNLIFLIHOEY YO SNOILYDIHITVNO 40 LNINILVLS

£90T-6T-8T 'ON 123r0dd

3937100 SVX3L HLNOS

127




COLLEGE

w
<
%
53]
=
T
T
2
0
wy

>

>,

"pa1a|dwod suoIEN|BAd pue sasuodsal JOpUsA |[e pamalAal sey Buiseyoind 0 1010811 8y L

198(0.d urejureW pue YIM
1s1sse 0} pasn si ey} abexoed
9JeMJ0S 8} 0} pajulod wiiS

J0 Aujiqejrene 1oy payeatpul
"109l04d 8y} Jo} uoneNSIUILPE
UOIIONISUOI PUB SAIAISS
uBisap ayipadxa 03 a|qe
pue Buljjim ale Asyy parels

113U} 40} UMOUY| SI WY Jey)
pajelS "SpuBLIBP 3|NPaYIs
183w 01 +0Gt JO Jels
[€30] S,y Y} BZI|NN 1M INg
‘1oR3U09 Asewinid ay3 aqg ||Im
801JJ0 US||WOIA Jey) pajedipu]

801440 8y payealpu] "9ba)j0D
Sexa] Yinos Jo Sjuresisuod
welboid ayy ulyum
108(01d Aue 81n28xa 0] JJels
-UO $32Jn0SaJ pue aoualadxa
au aney Asup Jeu parers

wies) 418y} axew ued Aayy
parealpu] ‘sa|npayds 198foid
Bulureiurew jo Ajiqisuodsal

ayp 1daooe Aayy yeys pajels

‘uoleIsIuIWpe
uompINAISU0I pue ubisap
ay1 aupadxa 01 ssaubuljjim
pue Aujige Jisy) parels

10 uonajdwod Joy suonebijqo
SI |[14]n4 0} AJessadau
aJe $32IN0SaJ Janayeym
HWwod [11m Ay parers

4 L € 9 S T 14 Bunjuey
ST'vS9 T€'8ES 1L6°67S ST'TVS 61’79 79'69S 66’719 SluI0d uonenens [e10L
‘1041109 3|npaLs ‘Alreuosiad sjrerap Aep
"198f04d |nyssaaons e ainsua |pue Alfenb Bulurelurew sjiym o1 Aep a|pUeY [ pue 100f0id
. 0} SJUR)NSU0D pue D 1S aseyd ubisap ay1 ybnoayx a1 30 sseyd ;.umo 100 Um.w_ 'saul|peap T
s8|Npayds yum 198w 01 Apjoinb puodsal | s198foid xoeil-108) 01 AMjige JauMO 193W 0] 3|ge|iene

‘uononpoud juswsjddns
01 A1V 'S32IAIBS
a11padxa 03 Aljige

pue ssaubulljim Z'9°€

'$991AI8s Burwiopiad
01 yoeoudde J1ays Jo
saseyd pajle1ap papiaoid w4

“aseyd
Yaes ulyym 3iom sy 4o |reisp
ay1 pue 198foid auy 1oy saseyd
JUBJaYIp 831y} papinoid wii4

'a|npays

109l0.d ureyurew pue
s1abpnq 108loid yum ubife pue
90npo.d 0] J4e1s YIM puey-ul
-puey oM |[Im Aay] sdals
ay1 bunsi| Aq ssadoud ayy Joy
MIoMaWely 8y} paredlpul Wil

"198f0ud ay1 01
yoeoudde J1ays Joy ueld aam
Aq Xaam pajielap e papinold

"198(0.d ® Jo souewloylad
119y} ul ssad04d dais
-Ag-dals pajrelap e papinoid

'ssaoo.d Asanijap 198foid J1ayy
Uo S|1e18p papinoid ‘suifiag
J1ana ubisap pue a10)8q
‘s198foud Jo 1509 pue ‘spasu
Aunwwo ‘syuswalinbal
pue sanjeA Jaumo ‘adods
ay1 puelsiapun 03 Aioud
18Uy 31 axew Asyy parealpul

“woy
SIL) SSaJpPE 10U PIP UL

"}N0-350]9
108f0ad euly pue ‘jo13uod
Aujenb urejurew noA moy
‘108foad ays Jo seseyd
JUBJBHIP JO Juswabeuew
‘Je1s O1S yum
uo119eI8IUI Sassaappe
1ey1 108foad 01 yoeoadde
J0 Arewwns 7°9'

uonnoex3 108load 9°

0771 ‘dnoig ubisag
1583159\

"0U] ‘S108NYIIY
dnolo ualiepn ay L

“0u] ‘s108UYIIY Mdd

"d77 'S1981Y2IY BIDRD)
+ EIR|N / BIDIES) 8USY 10109H

"d71 'S91e100SSY
7 Jeubio

51201421y OM3 Bqp
/O ‘[euoneuIBlu] OYF0B

S19811Y2JY S81e0)
uosdwis asnoybuninog

HOAN3IA

AdvHd11 SNdINVD NVO3d ONILSIX3 FHL 40 NOISNVAX3 ANV NOILYAONIY FHL 4O SFDIAYIS TVHNLIFLIHOEY YO SNOILYDIHITVNO 40 LNINILVLS

£90T-6T-8T 'ON 123r0dd

3937100 SVX3L HLNOS

128



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE RENOVATION AND EXPANSION OF THE EXISTING PECAN CAMPUS LIBRARY
PROJECT NO. 18-19-1067
EVALUATION SUMMARY

goERO International, Hector Rene Garcia /
Boultinghouse Simpson LLC./ dba ERO Gignac Mata + Garcia Architects, The Warren Group WestEast
VENDOR Gates Architects Architects & Associates, LLP. LLP. PBK Architects, Inc. Architects, Inc. Design Group, LLC.
ADDRESS 3301 N McColl Rd 300 S 8th St 3700 N 10th St 1314 vy Ave 3900 N 10th St Ste 810 1801 S 2nd St Ste 330 200 E Grayson Ste 207
CITY/STATE/ZIP McAllen, TX 78501 McAllen, TX 78501 McAllen, TX 78504 McAllen, TX 7851 McAllen, TX 78501 McAllen, TX 78503 San Antonio, TX 78215
PHONE 956-630-9494 956-655-6455 956-686-0100 956-631-1945 956-687-1330 956-994-1900 210-530-0755
FAX 956-630-2058 956-622-7313 956-631-1968 956-994-1962

CONTACT Danny Boultinghouse Eli R. Ochoa Raymond Gignac Hector Rene Garcia Cliff Whittingstall Laura Nassri Warren Jose Eduardo De La Garza

3.1 Statement of Interest (up to 100 points)
100 100 100 100 100 100 100
3.1.1 Statement of interest on projects
including a narrative describing the prime 91 92 93 90 93 86 90
firm's unique qualifications
3.1.2 Firm History including credentials 94 95 94 94 94 94 94
3.1.3 Narrative describing the design team's 90.83 93.16 92 92.16 92.16 90.5 925
unique qualifications and specialized design 90 92 90 91 91 88 91
experience as it relates to the project
3.1.4 Availability and commitment of firm and 90 90 90 90 90 90 90
its principal(s) and key professionals
80 90 85 88 85 85 90

3.2 Prime Firm (up to 100 points)
3.2.1 Resumes giving the experience and 100 100 100 100 100 100 100
expertise principles and key members for the
prime firm that will be involved in the
p.rOJ_ect(s), !ncludlng their experience with . 93 95 91 91 92 91 92
similar projects and the number of years with
the prime firm
3.2.2 Proposed project assignments, lines of
authority, and communication for principals 94 95 94 92 95 93 93
and key professional members of the prime 92.83 93.83 90.83 90.66 93 88.66 92.66
firm that will be involved in the project(s).
Indicate the estimated percent of time these 92 90 85 88 92 80 90
individuals will be involved in the project(s).
3.2.3 Prime Firm proximity and meeting
availability
3.2.4 Describe any litigation the prime firm is 93 0 90 88 8 88 a1
currently involved in which could affect the
firm's ability to provide professional services
to STC 85 90 85 85 90 80 90

129




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE RENOVATION AND EXPANSION OF THE EXISTING PECAN CAMPUS LIBRARY
PROJECT NO. 18-19-1067
EVALUATION SUMMARY

VENDOR

Boultinghouse Simpson
Gates Architects

goERO International,
LLC./ dba ERO
Architects

Gignac

& Associates, LLP.

Hector Rene Garcia /
Mata + Garcia Architects,
LLP.

PBK Architects, Inc.

The Warren Group
Acrchitects, Inc.

WestEast

Design Group, LLC.

3.3 Project Team (up to 100 points)

3.3.1 Organizational chart showing, the roles of the
prime firm and each consultant firm or individual
included.

100

--Identify the consultant and provide a brief history
about the consultant

--Describe the consultant's proposed role in the project
and its related project experience

--List a project(s) that the prime firm and the consultant
have worked together on during the last five years

93

--Provide a statement of the consultant's availability for
the projects(s)

--Provide resumes giving the experience and expertise
of principals and key professional members for the
consultant who will be assigned to the projects(s)

3.3.2 provide an organizational chart showing the roles

93

93.5

of the prime firm and each specialized consultant
firm(s) or individual(s) to be included if any.
--ldentify the consultant and provide a brief history
about the consultant and their area of design expertise
--Describe the consultant's proposed role in the project
--List (3) projects the consultant has worked on during
the last 5 years which best describe the firm's design

92

expertise

--List a project(s) that the prime firm and the
specialized consultant have worked together on during
the last 5 years

--Provide a statement of the consultant's availability for

93

the project

--Provide resumes giving the experience and expertise
of principals and key professionals members for the
consultant who will be assigned to the project

90

100

90

95

94.16

92

93

95

99

80

90

80

89

85

87.16

90

80

85

85.5

85

88

85

99

86

92

85

88

85

89.16

95

90

94

90.83

88

88

90

100

89

93

92.83

90

90

95

3.4 Representative Projects (up to 100 points)

3.4.1 Specific data on 5 projects the prime

97

firm provided or is providing professional
services in an educational setting

93

--Project name and location; Project Owner
and contact information; Project construction
cost; Project size in gross square feet; Date

90
91

project was started and completed;
Professional services prime firm provided for

85

the project; Project manager; Project architect;
Project designer; Names of consultant firms

93

and their expertise.

88

99

90

91
92.16

91

92

90

99

86

93

85

89

88

90

96

90

85
88.33

85

89

85

99

93

93

90

90

85

91.66

96

90

88
87.83

85

88

80

99

90

92

91.83

90

90

90

130




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE RENOVATION AND EXPANSION OF THE EXISTING PECAN CAMPUS LIBRARY
PROJECT NO. 18-19-1067
EVALUATION SUMMARY

goERO International, Hector Rene Garcia /
Boultinghouse Simpson LLC./ dba ERO Gignac Mata + Garcia Architects, The Warren Group WestEast
VENDOR Gates Architects Architects & Associates, LLP. LLP. PBK Architects, Inc. Acrchitects, Inc. Design Group, LLC.

3.5 Five References (up to 100 points)

100 100 100 100 100 90 100
3.5.1 Provide references for 5 projects, other 89 89 89 89 89 89 86
than STC, listed in response to Part four,
3.4.1. The references shall include: 94 05 05 94 94 93 94
—-Owner's name, Owner's representative who 93.33 93.5 93 92.5 93.16 88.66 92.33
served as the day-to-day liaison during
planning, design, and construction of the 95 95 93 92 95 85 94
project, and the Owner representative's
telephone number and email address 92 92 91 90 91 90 90

90 90 90 90 90 85 90
3.6 Project Execution (up to 100 points)

80 100 99 100 99 98 98
3.6.1 Provide information as part of 86 0 88 0 0 0 92
submission response to assure that
Architectural firm is willing and able to 85 95 94 92 92 93 93
expedite design services and construction 83.5 92.83 915 92 90.83 91.83 92
administration for the project. Please provide
insight if Architect is intending to supplement 80 92 88 920 89 920 89
production capability in order to meet
schedule demands. 90 90 90 90 90 90 90

80 90 90 90 85 90 90
TOTAL EVALUATION POINTS 544,99 559.64 544.49 541.15 549.97 538.31 554.15
RANKING 4 1 5 6 3 7 2

The Director of Purchasing has reviewed all vendor responses and evaluations completed.

131




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 46, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Engineering Services
for the Mid Valley Campus Drainage Improvements — Phase |

Approval to contract engineering services for the Mid Valley Campus Drainage
Improvements — Phase | project is requested.

Purpose

The procurement of an engineer will provide for design services necessary for the Mid
Valley Campus Drainage Improvements — Phase | project.

Justification

The procurement of an engineer will allow for the engineer to work with staff to prepare
all necessary design development drawings and specifications in preparation for the
construction documents phase using college design standards, the Mid Valley Campus
Evaluation of the Existing Drainage Conditions Report as prepared by Perez Consulting
Engineers, LLC, as well as all applicable codes and ordinances. Construction documents
will then be issued for solicitation of construction proposals. Once received, construction
proposals will be evaluated and submitted to the Board of Trustees with a
recommendation to award a construction contract.

Background

On April 23, 2019, the Board of Trustees accepted the findings and recommendations of
the Mid Valley Campus Evaluation of the Existing Drainage Conditions Report as
prepared by Perez Consulting Engineers, LLC (PCE). The evaluation was undertaken in
response to extensive flooding during and after heavy rains on June 20 - 21, 2018, which
resulted in costly repairs and the displacement of personnel and services.

The accepted report from PCE recommended performing the drainage improvements in
three phases. Phase | addresses the west side of the campus and drainage
improvements associated with the Center for Learning Excellence Building A, at an
estimated construction cost of $290,000. On April 23, 2019, the Board approved the
solicitation of civil engineering services for Phase | of the accepted report from PCE.
Design and construction for Phase 1, associated with the east side of campus, and Phase
lll, associated with the south side of campus, would begin at a later date upon approval
and authorization from the Board.
e Phase | - West Campus; storm water improvements associated with Building A.
Opinion of Probable Construction Cost: $290,000
e Phase Il (Future) — East Campus; storm drainage system improvements
associated with Parking Lots 6 & 7.
Opinion of Probable Construction Cost: $206,000
e Phase lll (Future) — South Campus; storm water system improvements and
detention pond relocation associated with the future expansion of that area.
Opinion of Probable Construction Cost: $ 120,000

Solicitation for civil engineering qualifications began on May7, 2019, for the purpose of
selecting an engineering firm to prepare the necessary plans and specifications for the
Mid Valley Campus Drainage Improvements — Phase | project. A total of thirteen (13)

132



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 47, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

firms received a copy of the RFQ and a total of six (6) firms submitted their responses on
May 22, 2019.

Funding Source

Funds for these expenditures are available in the unexpended construction budget for FY
2018-20109.

Reviewers

The Requests for Qualifications have been reviewed by staff from the Facilities Planning
and Construction, Operations and Maintenance, and Purchasing departments.

Enclosed Documents

A site plan of the Mid Valley Campus is enclosed. The evaluation team members
completed evaluations for the firms and prepared the enclosed scoring and ranking
summary.

At the June 13, 2019 Facilities Committee meeting, Mr. Gary Gurwitz asked
administration whether all responding engineers were provided a fair chance to respond
to the RFQ. Administration confirmed that the RFQ was published publicly, and all
respondents were provided the same opportunity to review and respond.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract engineering services
with Perez Consulting Engineers, LLC for civil engineering services for the Mid Valley
Campus Drainage Improvements — Phase | project as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize contracting engineering services with Perez Consulting Engineers, LLC for civil
engineering services for the Mid Valley Campus Drainage Improvements — Phase |
project as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes contracting engineering services with

Perez Consulting Engineers, LLC for civil engineering services for the Mid Valley Campus
Drainage Improvements — Phase | project as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

133



%, SOUTH TEXAS
vvv COLLEGE

Y,
\ 4
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Project Location

134

Mid Valley Campus




COLLEGE

O

Y. SOUTH TEXAS

"A)[1ge|TeAR pUR S3]0J JIY} UM
Buoje 10aload ayr uo Bupjiom aq
111 Yey) 43S 4O 1S1] & PapIAOid

‘uonuane
pue Ayioud ul 153q ay) aAIR93l
111Mm 31 pue Juai|d Juenodw
pue a|genjen Ajawalxs ue
30 0} D LS JapIsuod Aayy pajers

'S3SBaIOUI PRO|YI0M Se
Jauuosiad ppe ued pue papieme
Se uoos se Jaaulbus 108fo.d
e ubisse ueo Ayl e19|dwod
06G8 "Xoudde s1Inq YIom Jaylo
Ul PAAJOAUI 3Je Tey) paledlpu|

'9]942 SSBUISN [BWIOU 413U} 01Ul
Paguosqe aq ||IM pue peo|yIom
[€101 841 40 950/ -96G9 punoJe
siom AjeardAy saskojdwa
11843 A3y} 1ey pareoipu|

‘PEOJIOM 9609
abelane ue Japun Bupjiom ale
Jauuosiad A3y 1eyl palels om
JUBND YN SII1[4U0I [enusjod
10U 8.Je 13y} Tey) paledlpu|

"31npayas 10afoud
3} Pasaxa 10 198w A||nyssadons
01 paiinbai x1om ay) wiopad
Anpuaioiyys pue Apusiadwod
0] |auuosiad [earuysa)
pue [euolssajold paoustiadxa
apinoud ||1m wes) J1ay) parels

JUBLWIIWIWOD
pue Aujiqejreny
Jojuswiaels v'1'e

'$891A43s Bulisaulbua
paunjdiasip-nnw jo Anoeded
B Ul 8oualladxa Bulianljsp
UO SNJ04 113y} pUR S89IAISS
Jeuoissajoid Jo abuel a1e|dwod
S, W1 JO JUSWUBIEIS B PR

'01S Jo}

papinoad aney Ayl MJoM Jejiwis
snoinald 40 1s1] e papinoid

pue XJ0M 83U} J0} papaau S|Ielsp

21419ads 8y} paqIIasap Wiy YL

‘Ajsnoinaid
1S 8y 01 papinoid Apeasje
MJ0M J0 3dA} ay3 Jo ajdwiexa
U PapINOId SAINISS JO
s)0adse snoLeA ul eale As|leA
apuel9 ory ay} Inoybnoiyy
89UaLIadxa S,Wlij 3y} 01 pajulod

“Juawabeuew pue uondadsul
uoroRIU0I ‘uoirebLil
pue Buideaspue| ‘ubisap
abeurelp pue Jajem wiols
‘|o1u09 uoisoss pue Buipelh
‘Bunfels uonansuod ‘Butkanins
pue| Se yans aousladxa
AAISUBIXd ey Asy) Tey) parels

‘suoneziueblo
11joid-uou Aew 03 $8J1NIBS
Buifanins papinoud aney
pue S30IAIaS paje|as uondadsul
pue uonINNSUI pue ‘Bulkanins
‘BurisaulBbua jo abuel
peo.q e sey Wiy 1eyl paredlpuj

"SI0 3SOY) UIYIM UOIINASUOD
Burusenob suolrejnbai pue
S3JURUIPIO 3y} O abpajmou
3y} Wiy uaAIb sey yoiym
‘sasndwied sey 1S alaym
$31119 a8y} ulyum syasloud Jayio
Ul YI0M S,Wi1y 83U IN0 pajulod

109foad ay1 01

S31e[. 11 Se 3JUalIadXad
ubisap pazijeloads

pue suolyeaiyijenb
anbiun s,wea)

ubBisap ay3 Buiqriosap
anneleN 1€

seako|dws |8101 £T Sey -
sexa] ‘UOISSI\ Ul payesoT -
SSaUISNQ Ul SIB3A G -

sexa] ‘Ireyd ul pareso -
J10AaAIns pue| [euoissayold
paJalsifal auo pue Buluresy
-u1-1sau1bus auo ‘sisaulbus
[euoissajold unoy Jo yels -
866T Ul paystqelsy -

9/6T 90UIS SAIIAIBS
Buipinoid usaq sey Jedioutid -
XL ‘Us|[\IIN Ul paredo -
T66T Ul paysijqelsy -

saako|dwa [e10} OG Sey -
XL ‘Banquip3 ui payeso -
90uaIadxa sieak +g/ -
Ly6T Ul paysijqelsy -

saako|dws GT ‘xoidde Jo jels -
€167 8duls

$891AJ8S Buipinoad usaq seH -
sexa |

‘UOISNOH U1 8214J0 31| [31eS UM
Sexa ‘sapadlal Ul pajedon -

's1eak 0/ Jano 10} S)UBI|D
a1eALd pue ‘salousbe |elapay
pue 31e1s ‘[edidunu 0} S89IAISS
Jeuoissajoud Buipinoad usaqg
sey rey satuedwod Burisaulbus
Bunnsuod paseq sexa] -

G6T Ul UOISNOH Ul papuno -

Wi 40 sonsneIs
pue A101SIH Z'T'S

"9ousLIadxa
Sey Wiy YdIym ui sease
ay Jo Bunsi| e papnjour Asy L
"san|igeded pue A10Is1y S,wiity

ay1 pazurewwns pue 19afoid
3y} Ul 158181l J13Y} payels wli4

"108l04d 8y}

10} paiinbai sadIAISS Jo Soadse
snoLseA ul Ajljigeded swiy
118y pazirewwns Asyy ‘108foid
31 Ul )saJsqul J1sy) paress Wil

*uo1dNIISU0d
pue ubisap 108load yloows
® 10§ S84npadoid 8y} YHm Jeljiwey
ale A3y} ‘DLS YNM paxiom
BuineH ‘sndwed AsjjeA PIA 8y}
Je syuswanoldwi abeurelp aus ayy
10} UONBASIUIWPY UONINIISUOD
pue ubisa@ ayp ynm 1S Bunsisse
Ul pajsalsiul AIaA ae Asy) palels

"198l04d ay3 1oy ajnpayds 10aloid
anIssalIbbe ue 19w ||Im Asy)
ey} payedlIpul pue $32IN0sal

Auew 11y} pazirewwns
Aayl “aseymAue yorew

01 3N2141p Jus|e) [euolssajoud Jo

abuel e pue asnJadxs Jo yidap
e Burig Aay) Tey pareaipuj

.wm_:__%%ﬁ_me
Moys 03 sapinodd 11 Sa0IAIBS JO
sadA1 JualaplIp sy ul abpajmous
[9AISUBIXa S, WY BY) paziiewwins
pue 193loid sy ul 1saIR1UI
J18y) passaldxa wuiy ay |

196png uynm pue
awn uo 193foid ayy s18]dwod
01 Aujige s1ayy pue 108foud
3y} Ul panjoAul suolyeziuebio
13410 Y)IM JOM 81eUIpI00d 0}
Ajige s,wu J1sy) paziseydwa
AayL -108l0ad ay3 uo yiom
01 ssau.abes s,wu1y 8y} palels

108014 10J 158481U]
JOUBWIRNEIS T'T'E

1S948]U] JO JUBWANEIS T'S

BpJaD olng za1131IN9) oJiwey 7318 pIneq * BISA-I9]I9H 'V A3]19N zoun|A 7 8sor SuaIyy ' auAkepn 1DVINOD
CETE-YCY-956 8G5¢-28.-956 6€8T-18€-956 9€9¥-G95-956 0G50-621-956 XVv4
GEEE-VCY-956 1GG2-28.-956 Z8177-1€9-956 T860-T8E-956 LE9Y-G95-956 0,G6-025-€T.L 3NOHd

2LG8. X1 ‘UOISSIN 1168/ X1 ‘Meyd T0S8.L XL ‘UBIIVIN T¥S8L X1 ‘Banquip3g 0258/ X1 'sapadisiN 860,. SexaL ‘uolsnoH dIZ/31V1S/ALID
€T ON 31S Py HemalS S 006 9V Mled 3 0€T 9AV se||eq 808 1S 3IAUION M GTT €8 Aemssaidx3 3 0202 euweqe|y M 00TE SS3dAav
07171 ‘dnou9 ainjonuisesu] uonelodio) Buussuibug 077 ‘sieduibug "ou] ‘JUNH 79 UsBPIBIN ‘ou] ‘BurAaning pue Bunisauibug uonelodio) Buussuibug HOAN3IA
sexa] yinos za11ann9 'Y Bunnsuo) zaiad ZOUNN 7 UBWZN wnequauueq

990T-6T-8T 'ON 123r0dd
T 3SVHd - SLNFWIAOHNI FDVNIVHA - SNdNVI AT TIVA dIN HOH STDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT TIAID HOH SNOILYIIHITYNO 40 LNIWILVLS
3937100 SVX3L HLNOS

135



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Y,

'swire|d 4o sadAy Jayio ou pue
WIe[d d2ueINSUI 8]1GOWOINe 3UOo
pey Ajuo sey Wiy Jeyy payedipu|

"S3OINIBS
apinoid 01 Aljige 10ae
pInom eyl uonebni| Aue ul
panjoAul A[JuaLInd Jou si Wli4

‘uonefin| Aue ui paajoaul
J0U ae A3y Sa1elS Wl

Aue ul panjoAul
10U 3Je A3y Tey) paredlpul wli4

's198(04d ua.14n9 10 1sed Aue Joy
uolreaig.e Jo uonebnil buipuad
0ou aney Aay} Teys pajealpul

"WwaMl SIY} 01 asuodsal
uo ,,3|qea1jddy uoN,, paresipuj

Q1S

0} S301AJ3S [euolssajold
apinoad 01 Aljige s,waiy
31 1084 PIN0J YaIym
Ul PaAjoAUL AjpuS1INI I
Wity dwiad ayy uonehim|
Aue 8quIosaq v'2'€

"DLS WOl S3[IW 9 S| PUB SeXa |
‘UOISSIIA Ul Pa1e0] SI W1

"901440 J1ay) Buines)

10 S8INUIW QT UBY) SS9 Ul 301340
uonodNasuo) 7 Buluueld D1S
au Je aq Ued A3y ey pateatpul
A3yl “Meyd ur paresol st wli4

‘sbunsaw
pauuejdun pue pajnpayas
10y 8|qe|Iene Ajipeas way}

sayew yaiym sndwred uedsd
wouy Aeme saInuiw QT Uey}
ss9] aJe Asy 1y} paels wil

"a]1s pasodold ay) pue 891440 Ino
wolj Aeme sainuIw Oz-GT aJe
Aaup yeup payeatpur Asy L “sexal
‘Banquip3 u1 paredo| st wii

‘sbunssw
paidadxaun pue pauue|d
1o} Ajuaioiye pue Appinb 91s
puodsal uea Aay1 1eys parealpul
3yl 'sexa] ‘sepadis
ul psIedo] Si Wil 8y L

'sndwe) uessd $,01S Uo N
Buip|ing Jo s8|IW 831y} UIYIM
P81200] SI 801}J0 UB[|\/IIAl Sl

Aljiqe|rene
Bunsaw pue Aywixoad
W4 swlid €°¢'€

“JUSWIILIWIOD W1}
a1 se |]am se sad1AIas Bulpinoid
10} 9]qIsuodsal aq pjnom

oym uositad urew ay) paweu
pue ‘asiuadxa Jiay: Jo Arewwns
© pue [auuos.iad sy} paisi

pue [auuosiad AaX 8aiy) paweN

"108l04d
ay1 ul Aejd |1m yoea sajos ayy

“Weyo uoneziuehio
ue ul AjLioyne Jo saul|
pue [auuosiad AaX pajuasald

"198f01d Y3 U1 panjoAul aq
pInom oym suuosiad ¢ palsi

‘Jels
paweu 8y} Jo Inoy Joy uswubisse
awi abejusdiad ayy payesipul pue
108(04d 8U1 UI PAAJOAUL 80 PINOM

oym [auuosiad Asy Inoy paisi]

11Wwwod ued Asyl awil Jo Jusdiad
pue 8]0J ‘[auuosiad A3 palsi]

"108l04d s1y) 0}

Awoyiny jo
Saul] pue sjuswubissy
13loid zze

J93u1bu3 d1enpeIo

‘olpnuwiez eloses) ‘g ueyleuor -
"J'd ‘OUIABI] JOJIIA -
Jabeuey

108l01d '3d BpI8D "D olne -
:jpe1s Buimoljoy

a1 1o} sawinsal pspnjou|

Jabeue|p 108l0id AsAing
‘S7dY ‘3d Ir ‘0108 o|qed -
INHD '3d ‘0bnT 'V ueulaH -
abrey) ui jediouridauapisald
‘3d ‘zau1anng oliwey -
:3Je1s Buimoy|oy

3y} J0J SaWNSaJ papnjou]

J93u1bu3 198foid

“J'd ‘Z9|ezZU0S) "V OSUOY|Y -
apisald

901N “'J'd ‘zaled '@ ablor -
1uspIsald “3'd ‘zaled pined T -
:JJe1s Buimojjoy

3y} 10} sawINsal papnjou|

Jojensiuiwpy
109l01d “3°d ‘eUAaY OLIBIAl -
10A3MINg

pue "S'T'd'Y ‘zawe] Haqoy -
Jaauibu3/iabeue|y 108loid 1SSV
“ST1'd'd "3'd ‘yuny 1 pald -
Burieauibuz/iebeur|A 198l01d
“3'd "edA-J3]|19H K319 -
‘[ediound

3y} Jo} awnsal e papn|ou|

1'1'3 "edalioH JeasQ -
10AanIng

“S1'd'd ‘tejnby sojieD -
Jabeue|y 108l01d

J101USS ‘0J3IUON 04|OPOY -
1019311 1938014 “uspisaid
“L'1'S “3'd ‘Zoun\ 7 8sor -
:Je1s Buimoj|oy

a1 1o} SaWNsal papn|au|

ubisa@

$199.1S/Speoy - 113 ‘el10Je9 0INMY -
nN/Moy - 113 ‘essnblg ueLpY -
Sa1pMS o1 nespAH

79 9lInepAH - 11’3 ‘Jauples euuar -
1013u02 196pNng/aINpaYds

- UOSYOLIPaIS "V YHa -

ubisaQ [eanpNIS

-"3'd “Q'Hd ‘PROSHEIN [3YDIIN -
ubisa@

%9 Buljapo\ ‘sisAjeuy abeurelq

- W40 “I'd ‘Aeaybem ysiysy -
so1|neIpAH/ABOJ0IPAH ‘FUM
‘N ‘3d ‘selold "D olpuefely -
1D/493u16U3
1afoid “3'd ‘Zasenl|O aIuByeN -
1991330 VO - '3'd ‘Uoslanad ueyor -
abeurelq/iaaulbug 1osfold/1abeuey
108(01d “3°d ‘ZN8S " pIeydIlY -
abieyd

ul-fedidulld - “3°d ‘sualyy "9 aukepa -
:BuImo||oy 8y} J0j SaWNSal papn|ou|

sJaquisiN
Aa31 pue spedioulid
Josawnsay T'Z'E

w14 sWid 7'e

277 ‘dnols aimonansesu|
sexa] yinos

uonelodio) Buussuibug
za11ann9 'Y

077 ‘sieduibug

Buninsuo) zalad

"2U] “JUNH % U3PIBIN

‘ou] ‘BurAaning pue Bunisauibug

ZOUNN % uBWwzno

uonelodio) Buussuibug

wnequauueq

JOdN3IA

990T-67-8T 'ON 123r0dd
T 3SVHd - SLNFWIAOHNI FDVNIVHA - SNdNVI AFTIVA I HOH SFDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT TIAID HOH SNOILYIIHITYNO 40 LNIWILVLS
3937100 SVX3L HLNOS

136




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

WY

Banquip3 Jo Aug -

S108Y21y O3 -

s19au1bu3g Jo sdiod Awly SN -

as|0 uabuipieH -

Banquip3 Jo Auo -

) S108UYIIY ] UOISSILIWOYD J3TRAN USIVIN Jo AuD -
:Mm_wm_w_m_w\u_ W M"w ) 1reyd Jo A9 -| sares uosdwis ssnoybunjnog - m_oo;omn_omﬁ_ﬁ___n_w_“w\m_on__\,__ ) 79 Alepunog [euoneulai| - a.l sieyloig suing - s108foad anly
1551 ; Ho_:.m_n_ as| v(sd - ADd1N - n_m_.o Binquip3 - a|l1ApuowAey Jo 1D - T 'ON 10LISIQ| J0J S30UBUB)8Y T'G'E

sBeurelq Aunoo om_m.v__.._ ) aba)]0D sexa] yinos - asi m>2..m._ ) as| sepadla - abeuresg Auno) obepiH -

’ ’ Bunquip3 jo Ao - ds| 09e|sa/\- as1o Bunquipg -
S30U313JaY G'E

(+00070007€) S1uBWAAOIAWI
‘00T‘T$) suoni abeurelp pue 19a.11s Jo ubise
(000'00T'1$) suontppy (000'95$) - 107 Bunjied (000°069% 121p PLE 19911 40 ISP (000'5289)

(000°000'T$) 11 seyd so}red
ues 1e 1ajua) Juswmopu

- ¥ 10U1931d Auno) objepiH -
(000'88L'%$)

UoISIAIPgNS UB|[WIIN

- $100Y2S 2119nd w3l -
(000'09t%$) S1usWaACIdW] 107
Bursied Je1s pue sng sadlAIeS
uoddns - as| puejAreys -
(000'005'07$)

uoIsIAIpgnS [00yds YbiH
18auold - as|o puejhreys -

pUE SUOIBAOUSY |00YOS
3IPPIIA (971 - ASI VISd -
(06°26v'78T$) SUOIPPY

107 Buyied j0oyds Alejuaws|3
ueyeule) - dsI V(Sd -
(uonn

L'€$) SPIBI d1B|YIY [00YdS
3IPPIA AW3Q1T - ASI VISd -
(005°202%)

S3]91U3/\ 921]0d 10} B3Iy BZR|d
ued3d - 9b8]]0D sexa] yInos -
(uoIN 2'2$) Swiswanoidw]
allS pue Bupjied sndwe)
J18JUsD YiesH palj|V pue
BuisinN - abajjod sexa ) yminos -

wnipels |[eqiood 7 8bajj0d
Ale3 NFLS-1 - aSI VISd -
(uonpuN

€$) 108f0.1d Suswanoidw|
ainjonuiselju] snduwre) uedsd
YUON - 868]]0D sexa ] yinos -
(T60'8€$)

1S 1STE 10 UONONIISUOIDY

- 3ba 0D sexa ) ynos -
(oAl 596'T$) 1071 Buniied
1117% Jewe] - ADHLN -
(V/N$)

103[01d abeulelg anlIg uosmeq
pue wnipess - Binquip3 jo Ano-

‘UOIIIN §'1$) 481UBD) anlasay
Awiy - apueio o1y Jo Al -
(000's2€$

‘000'052$) suomppy

uoljined - asi Us|IvIA -
(000°6.28%)
11 % T aseyd sndwre) Binquipg
- §]00y9s d1|gqnd v3adal -
(000'STT$)

uoneAoUaY 107 Bunjed
Areyusws|3 - @s1D Banquip3 -
(Uotf|IA 9.27°0% ‘oI
9py°8$) [00U2S Aleluswalg
MaN - asl ehor e -

Buipnjoul ‘syoaload snouep

- 3||1IApuoWwAey Jo AuD -
(59:096'9z6'€) Bulpiing
uoIRNSIUIWPY Wed uodje
MBN - UOISSILWOYD JaTeAA

79 Alepunog [euoneulai| -
(000°008%)

1011381 33 Ul S|ooyds
SNOLIBA 1€ Sjuswsanoidw|
9IS pue syemapls

1077 Bupyed - @s10 usbuljeH -
(000'GTY$) SI00Y3s SnoLieA
Je Juswanoidw| suS pue
slanng ‘abeurelq ‘syjemapis
107 Bupiied - QS| 09B[SBM -

10049S BIPPIIA UBII/OIN 10SSBIUO
uozlIoH - auj ‘salfojouyda |
[euoI1eINP Sexa | ynos -
(67°Lv6'T2T$)

sjuswianoidwi 193.1S pue Bunied
pue uoisuedx3 107 Bupyied sndwe)
Ued3d - 868]]0D sexal ymos -
(08°0%2'v9T$)

Areuawa|3 ussjuag 7 ezIeS e 8g
©IY ‘[ealte||IA Zeld - as| eAor e -
(000'052$)

uoljeinBlyuodsy abeuresq jooydss
yb1H Banquip3 - asi Banquips -
(5v°88€'€T0'Z$)

sjuswanoidw] aus pue Bupiied
99Ua]|99X3 A18)eS 21jdnd 10} 13IUaD
leuoifiay - ab3]]0D sexa L yinos -

UO PaxIom

sey wuy syoafoad
G JO WNWIUIN TV'E

S109

[oad annelussaaday '

(Mmod)

$90IAIBS Bulkening ‘MO’ -
“JuelNsuod

Buimol|oy ayy papiaoid

Asyl “wuny swiid Buimoys
ey [euoieziuehlo papnjoul

'Sjue)|NSU0IQgNS Aue apnjoul Jou
pIp AdyL “wuy swid Buimoys
Heyd [euoneziueblo papnjoul

‘Buifanins Bye@

0¥ WOJJ JUe)NSUOD SBIIAISS
a1seq e alinbae pjnom Asyy
paesipu| ‘wiiy swid Buimoys
ey [euoneziuehlo papnjoul

ubisaq dss -

07171d 's#99u1Buz NH YINDIS -
:SjuelNSU0d Buimol|oy sy}
papnjoul Aay L ‘suomisod J1syy
pue jye1s wiiy swid Buimoys
Meyd [euoneziueblo papnjoul

‘paJinbai §1 syueyNSUOIGNS
[e21UYI31089) pUe ‘[eINII8}YIIY
‘Burisaulbug feanyonais

alinbae pjnom Asyy paresipul
pue yyeis wuy buimoys

Meyd [euoneziueblo papnjoul

S91100SSY
%9 Busaulbu3 seulfes -
S|0U0D

pue s198yD Au|1qIsse0dy -
27171 Bunynsuod

9 |BJUSWIUOJIAUT ¥SD -
'sjueynsuod Buimoy|oy

ay1 pue wuy swud Buimoys
ey [euoneziueblo papnjoul

WL1§ JURYNSUOD

yoea pue Wwai4 awlid
40 910Y UM HBYD
uoneziuebio T€E

wea] 198loud €¢

277 ‘dnols aimonansesu|
sexa] yinos

uonelodio) Buussuibug

Za1ann9g 'y

077 ‘sieduibug

Buninsuo) zalad

"2U] “JUNH % U3PIBIN

‘ou] ‘BurAaning pue Bunisauibug
ZOUNN 7 UBWZN

uonelodio) Buussuibug
wnequauueq

JOdN3IA

990T-67-8T 'ON 123r0dd
T 3SVHd - SLNFWIAOHNI FDVNIVHA - SNdNVI AFTIVA I HOH SFDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT TIAID HOH SNOILYIIHITYNO 40 LNIWILVLS
3937100 SVX3L HLNOS

137




SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Y,

"paleN|eAs 10U SeM 8104313y} paubis swioy pasinbal WGNS 10U PIP J0PUBA BY L xxxx
"pa1a|dwod suoeN[eAS pue sasuodsal JOpuaA [[e pamalAal sey Buiseyaind Jo 1030811 8y L

2 Z T . g € Bujuey
C¢'LES 8'9¥S LSS P 0€S 9'TVS sjulod
uonen|eAd [exo ]

"S30IAIBS 8SBUd U0NONIISU0D "J|9su sjuasaid “awi uo 199foud
3y} pue aseyd ublseq paau 1 0S Op 0} $991N0Sal 3y} sosealoUl '$5909NS S1 9vjueIeNB '$301AJI3S palinbal ayp 3y} a19]dwod 03 Buinpayas yred ‘uononpoud
‘aseyd o1rewsayds pue Buluueld | aney Aay ing ‘Aujigeded siom : 0} s82Jnosal Jadoud ayy Inoynm | Buusisiuiwpe pue Buipiroad ul | [eaLID Jo asn sy 03 pautod juswa|ddns

apnjaul 1M yaiym saseyd
9aJy} u1 193loud ay1 dojanap
|11 pue ydeoidde anneasd e
apinoad |[1Im Wiy 8y} Tey) parers

Juawa|ddns 03 paau e 935810}
j0u op a3y "198loid ayy uo
S40M 82UsWWO02 0} Ajige pue
ssaubBuljIm S,y BY) palels

peo[yI0Mm se [auuosiad ppe
IM pUB S8|NPayas pue auljpesp
10 1UBZ1UB02 SI WY TRy} PaIRIS

108J3U0J B 3¥ELI3pUN 10U 0P
pue $32IN0sa1 pue sousLIadxa
3y} sey Wiy Jey) palels

Anjigedes su pue adods 10afoad
ayp Jo Buipuejsiapun ay Jo
1UBWaYE]S [eJauasl e apew wii4

AayL +108loid 8y 03 ubisse [jIm
Aayy wea | ay) Juswajddns 03
YoI1ym wouy jauuos.ad ayenbape
Uey) alow aney Asy) yey) parels

01 ANV "SAIINIBS
aupadxs 01 AlljIge
pue ssaubulliim 2'9'€

"Uoea Japun Jom
3y} pazirewwns pue 19sfoid ay3
10 saseyd 9a.1y) pajussaid w4

"aseyd yoes Japun sdays
3y} pue 1098fo.d abeurelp |ea1dAy
® Jo saseyd au pajussald

"|03u02 Aujenb Bulurelurew pue
yoroudde 108(04d 4o} sayoeoidde
days-Ag-dais pajussald

's1o9foad J1ayp ul Ayienb
Bulurejurew 10) ABojopoyiaw
pajielap s pajuasald w4

's109load
uo pamojjo} ABojopoyiaw
ayp Jo ‘saseyd ui ‘uonduiosap
pa|Ielap & papiwqgns Wil

" ue|d uswabeuepy
Airend ubisaqg jonuo) 198l01d,,
J18y1 8pNjaul pIp INQ ‘Wl siy}
ssaippe AJ19aJ1p 10U pIp wii4

'1N0-350]9 398fo.d

leuls pue ‘jo1uo0d Ayrenb
urejurew noA moy
‘308foad ayy Jo saseyd
1UBJ3H41p J0 JuBWabeuew
‘RIS D1S yum
UO0IoBIBIUI SassaIppe
143 103fo.d 01 yoeoudde
10 Arewwins 7°9'

uollndsxy 199 .qo‘_n_ 9t

277 ‘dnols aimonansesu|
sexa] yinos

uonelodio) Buussuibug
za11ann9 'Y

077 ‘sieduibug

Buninsuo) zalad

"2U] “JUNH % U3PIBIN

‘ou] ‘BurAaning pue Bunisauibug
ZOUNN 7 UBWZN

uonelodio) Buussuibug

wnequauueq

JOdN3IA

990T-67-8T 'ON 123r0dd
T 3SVHd - SLNFWIAOHNI FDVNIVHA - SNdNVI AFTIVA I HOH SFDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT TIAID HOH SNOILYIIHITYNO 40 LNIWILVLS
3937100 SVX3L HLNOS

138




pa13]dwod suonen|eAs pue sasuodsal JopuaA |[e pamalnal sey Buiseyoind 4o 1030ai1d 8y

S

€

ONIMNVY

C'LES

8'9vg

LSS

0€s

9'1TvS

SINIOd NOILVNTIVAI V101l

68

06

9'06 ¥6

c6

88

06

06

v'16 56

6

06

6

€6

€6 L6

¥6

06

g8

[45)

8'68 56

6

g8

06

"SpueLISp 3]NPaYIs
198W 0} JapJo ul Anjigedes uononpold

06

juswiajddns 03 Buipuaiul s1 199)1Y21Y
11ybisul apinold ases|d 108loid

68 56

38U} 10} UOIRASIUIWPE UONINIISUOD

g8

pue sadIAles ubiIsap 8)1padxa 0}
a|ge pue Buljjim sI Wiy [eInioaNydIy

g8

1Ry} ainsse 0} asuodsal UoISSILIgNS
10 1ed se uoIrew.IOUI BPINCI] T'9'E

(syutod 0ot 03 dn) uonnJax3 198loud 9°E

88

16

v'16 ¥6

¥6

06

06

S6

€6 56

S6

06

4]

S6

A% S6

S6

06

g8

g8

€8 06

08

1A

06

ssaIppe |rews
pue Jaquinu auoyda|a) s,aAIRIUSSaIdRI

06

JaumQ ay1 pue ‘108loid
3y} J0 UORANASUOd pue ‘ubisap

7’68 56

‘Buiuue)d Bulnp uosiel| Aep-0}
-Aep a1 se panlas oym aAIeIuasaldal
SJBUMQ ‘BWEeU S JBUMQ--

[45)

9pNnjoul |Jeys sadusiajal
3yl ‘T't'E ‘Inoj Led 03 asuodsal

08

ur paisi| ‘0LS ueyl Jayo ‘sosfoid
G 10} SB0UBIBYRl BPINOI] T'G'E

(squtod poT 01 dn) saouaIagey aAIH G'E

88

¥6

2’68 43

43

08

88

68

806 56

43

06

06

56

9'¢6 86

c6

88

/8

¥6

8'88 56

88

08

06

8s111a0dXa 113U} pue SWi1} Jue}Nsuod
10 saweN ‘Jaubisap 108fold J0amydle

€6

108(01d ‘186euew 108fo1d ‘19aloid ayy,
104 papinoad wiyy awiid S3dIAILS [eUoISsaj0id

906 56

‘pa1a)dwiod pue papels sem 10afoid areq ‘199),
asenbs ssolb ui az1s 198l0.1d ‘1509 UOIONIISUOD
103[01d ‘UOIBWLIOJUI J0RIUOD pUR

06

JaumQ 198f01d ‘Uo11eI0] pue aweu 198f0id--
Buimas [euoreonpa ue Ul Se0IAISS

g8

leuoissajoid Buipinoid st Jo papinoid wiy|
awnid ays syoaloid g uo eyep o13193ds T7°E

(syutod 0ot 03 dn) sy08load annelussadey ¢’

68

68

7'68 ¥6

06

g8

.8

06

06 L6

16

g8

6

€6

8'T6 L6

6

58

88

€6

8'88 €6

g8

g8

16

103(01d BU)

0] paubisse aq []IM OUM JUB}NSUOD 3U 10} SIaqUaW
sfeuoissajoid Aoy pue sjedioutid Jo asiuadxa!

pue 8aualIadxa ay) BUIAID sawnsal 8pIACId--|
103(01d 3y Joy

Aj1qe|1eAR S1UBIINSUOD 8U) JO JUSLUSIEIS B 3PIAOId--
sleak g 1se| ay3 Burnp

06

U0 481360} paxJom aAeY JUE}INSUOI Paz
au pue wuy awid auyy 1ey) (s)10afoad e1s
asiuadxe ubisap

.11y 8U} 8q119S3P 153 YdIym s1eak g 1sef ayy B
U0 PaxI0M Sey Juelnsuod ay} sasfoud (g) 1s17--|
108f0ud

au ui ajo1 pasodoud sUe}NSU0d 3y} aqLIISAQ--
asiyadxe

16 €6

uBisap Jo eaJe J1ay) pue JUENSUOD 8} INoge
Kiois1y a1 e apinoad pue juelnsuod ayy AJnusp|--
“Aue!

41 papnjoul aq 03 (S)[enpIAIpul 10 (S)Wliy JUB)NSUOD
paziferoads yaea pue wuiy swd sy Jo sajol

3y Buimoys 1eyd [euoneziuebio ue spinoid Z'e'e!
(s)s108foad ayy

¥6

0} pauBisse ag |{1M OYM JUE}NSUOD SU} 10} SISGLIBW
Jeuoissajoud Ay pue sjedioutid Jo asiadxs)

pue aouaLiadxa ayy BulAlb sawnsal apIA0Id--
(s)s1osfoud ayy oy

Aj1ge|TeA. SJUBNSUOD 8U} JO JUSLLAJE]S B 3PIAOId--
s1eak anly

15€] 8y) BuLInp uo Jayyabio) PasLIoM aney JuENNSUOD
8y} pue wuty swiid 8y} yeys (shosfoud eisi--

88

aoualadxa 103foud payejas si pue 1asfoid

ay} ut ajou pasodold sJUB)NSUOD BY} BYLIISIQ--
1UBINSUOD By} INOgEe

Kiois1y Ja1iq & apinoud pue Juelnsuod ayy Aynuap|--
"papnjout

[eNPIAIPUI JO WL JUBYNSUOD Y9ea pue wily swnd
3y Jo sajoJ ay} ‘Buimoys ey [euonyeziueblQ T°€'e

(sautod 00T 03 dn) wea | 108foud €€

06

PAS

7’88 €6

[45)

08

06

68

8'06 56

6

88

€6

S6

€6 L6

4]

88

88

€6

8'06 €6

6

88

06

‘01S 01
S321AI8S [euolssajo.d apinoid 01 Ajige s,wiy
3y} 19844€ PIN0I YIIYM Ul PaAJOAUL AUBLIND

96

s1 wuy awnd ayy uonebil Aue 8quosaq 'z

06 06

953U} awi} Jo Jusauad parewunsa ayy ajealpu|

“(s)108lo4d 8Up U1 PAAJOAUL BQ []IM Jey) WLy
awd ayy Jo siaquiaw [euolssajoid Asy pue
sediounid 1oy uonedIUNWWOd pue ‘AyLioyine

¥6

30 saul] ‘sjuswubisse 108foid pasodold 'z’
wuy swnd ayy

UM s1eak Jo Jaquinu ay} pue sjosfoud Jejiwis
yim aouatadxa Jisy) Buipnjout ‘(s)1osfoid

08

U} Ut PIAJOAUL 3 [11M Jey) wiy dwnd
3y 4oy s1aquisw Aay pue sajdiounid asiuadxs
pue agusladxa ayy BuIAIb sswnsay T°2'€

(syurod 00T 01 dn) Wil swilid Z°€

06

08

88 €6

€6

g8

06

06

8'06 S6

¥6

g8

€6

06

€6 86

¥6

06

88

g8

8'88 €6

€6

g8

06

sfeuolssajoud Aay

6

pue sjuensuod si ‘(s)fediounid si pue
LU JO JUSWNWWOI pue AN[Ige|IenY +'T'S
108(04d ay1 01

v'16 S6

sare[al 11 e aouaLadxa ubisap paziferdads
pue suolyeayifenb anbiun s,wes)

[45)

uBisap ay) BuiqLIosap aAleLeN €'T°E
sfenuapala Buipnjour A101SIH Wii4 Z'T°€

88

s109f04d U0 1s8J81UI JO JUBWIRNEIS T'T'E

(su10d 00T 03 dn) 3S8483U JO JUBLLIBIELS T'E

©p1aD ol

Za1Is1IN9) ollwey

Zalad pIneq ¢

ZOun|\ " 8sof

SuaIyy ‘9 auAepn

1OVINOD

899¢-¢8.-956

9E9¥-G95-956

0950-6¢17-956

Xv4

GEEE-VCY-956

1SG¢-¢8.-956

¢8YY-T€9-956

LE9Y-G9G-956

0456-0¢S-€T.L

INOHd

2158/ X1 ‘UOISSIN

1158/ X1 ‘Mreyd

T0S8L XL ‘UBIIVON

0,58L X1 ‘sapadisiN

860,/ Sexa1 ‘UoISnoH

dIZ/31LVLS/ALID

€T ON 31S py Memals S 006

9V Nled 3 0€T

9AV Se|[ed 808

€8 Aemssaldx3 3 0zZ0z

BWeqe| M 00TE

SS3JAaav

o1
‘dnoJo aimonusesyu)
sexa] yinos

uoneiodio) Burisauibug

z31131N9) Y

‘0717 ‘suvauibug
Bunjnsuo) zaled

‘ou| ‘Bulhkaning
pue Buiisaulbug
ZOUNn\ 7 uewzno

uoneiodio) Burisaulbug

wnequauueq

HOAN3A

AAVINNNS NOILVYNTTVAZT
990T-6T-8T 'ON 1LO3r0dd

T ASVHd - SLNIWIAOHdNI OVNIVHEA - SNdNVYD ATTIVA AIIN HOH STDIAYITS ONIYIIANIONT TIAID ¥Od SNOILYIIHITVNO 40 LNINILVLS
39371702 SYX3IL HLNOS

139



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 48, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Additional Infrastructure
Requirements for Portable Buildings at the Regional Center for Public
Safety Excellence

Approval to proceed with additional construction for a fire hydrant, fire line, a temporary
fire access drive, fire alarm system, and landscaping & irrigation for the portable buildings
at the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence (RCPSE) is requested.

Purpose
Authorization is requested to proceed with additional construction infrastructure to meet
the requirements of the City of Pharr for the portable buildings at the RCPSE.

Justification
Additional infrastructure is required to meet the municipal building codes of the City of
Pharr for the portable buildings at the RCPSE.

Background

On March 26, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved the expansion plan to provide five
(5) portable buildings at the RCPSE and the engagement of engineering firms to provide
engineering design for the infrastructure necessary for the portable buildings. On May 30,
2019, the Board approved the recommendation from College staff to purchase six (6)
portable buildings in lieu of the originally planned five (5) portable buildings.

The City of Pharr has communicated to College staff that additional infrastructure will be
required to meet the City’s municipal building codes. The additional infrastructure
requirements are as follows:
e New Fire Line, New Fire Hydrant, and New Temporary Caliche Fire Access Drive
e Fire Alarm System
e Landscape & Irrigation Requirements:
0 Landscape & Irrigation design documents by licensed professional
0 Landscape & Irrigation to meet municipal building codes

Estimated Costs for Additional Infrastructure Requirements

Construction Item Design Fees Construction Cost
New Fire Line, Hydrant, and
New Temporary Caliche $2,106.20 $58,750
Fire Access Drive
Fire Alarm System $0 $11,250
Landscape & Irrigation $2,650 $14,945
Total $4,756.20 $84,945

The additional infrastructure work required by the City of Pharr would be in addition to the
previously Board approved infrastructure for the portable buildings. A summary of the
estimated costs of the originally approved infrastructure work is below:

140



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 49, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Original Portable Buildings Expansion Plan for the RCPSE
Construction Item Estimated Cost
Infrastructure for mechanical,
electrical, plumbing and sidewalks $125,000
Engineering / Design
o M.ef;hanlcal, plumbing, & electrical 16,000
o Civil
e Structural
Landscaping and Irrigation $10,000
Total $151,000

The scope of the initially planned infrastructure has increased due to the addition of a
sixth portable building. Additionally, the proposed structural engineering services will no
longer be required. The estimated total for the additional infrastructure requirements and
the revised expansion plan is as follows:

Total Estimated Cost for Infrastructure for RCPSE Portable Buildings

Item Estimated Cost
Additional Infrastructure Requirements $84,945
Additional Design Fees 4,756.20
Original Infrastructure Plan 151,000
Reduption from Original Ir!frastructure Plan - ($6,125)
Deletion of Structural Engineering Design Fees '
Subtotal of Estimated Infrastructure Cost $234,576.20
Project Contingency at 10% 23,457.62
Total Estimated Infrastructure Cost $258,033.82

The proposed additional requirements by the City of Pharr and the addition of a portable
has added estimated costs that will require the College to procure these services through
the competitive sealed proposal process in lieu of the Request for Quote process. This
process will affect the previously proposed schedule of completing the installation of the
portables by the Fall 2019 semester.

In addition, DBR Engineering informed College Staff that the existing transformer is
insufficiently sized to provide the proper electrical service needed for the six portable
buildings. Magic Valley Electric Cooperative will install an additional transformer for the
portables, at no cost to the College. The engineers will include it in their plans and
specifications. The original infrastructure plan costs included funds for the additional
electrical service costs estimated at $10,000.

A Special Board Meeting may be called on July 9, 2019, following the Facilities Committee
meeting scheduled that same day, to take action on recommendations for the

141



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 50, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

engagement of Civil and MEP construction services for the expanded scope of work
required at the site.

Funding Source
Funds are available in the FY 2018-2019 Unexpended Construction Plant Fund budget.

Enclosed Documents
An updated site plan indicating the additional infrastructure requirements is enclosed for
the Committee’s review and information.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to proceed with additional
construction for a fire hydrant, fire line, a temporary fire access drive, fire alarm system,
and landscaping & irrigation as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize proceeding with additional construction for a fire hydrant, fire line, a temporary
fire access drive, fire alarm system, and landscaping & irrigation as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes proceeding with additional construction

for a fire hydrant, fire line, a temporary fire access drive, fire alarm system, and
landscaping & irrigation as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

142



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
vy COLLEGE

!§5§§3§§§f ”_ 211§ 103l0ud

Jaeyd jo A3 Ag siuswalinbay |euonippy ssulp|ing a|qexod 3Sddy

143



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

.

o¥
YVYV

SNOILYO0T ONIATING 3718V.1H0d 03S0d0yd

@ 30N3ITI30X3 AL34VS DINand
d04 ¥31N3D TVYNOIO3Y

(ong 868D S) 182 'S'N

SNOILYOO - -— 1
ONIaTINg 318Y.140d F T saq = = :
NOOYSSY10 ‘dAL — | £ 5 — = g
3ANa N | B o — o
IN3IWLYVY43a sk ; [ = — q
EN[E e == | ¥ [ = — ;
AYVHOdINI L =11k & e r
.M - Jr_ m
E @ O 4
£ i ] e —
= =
avd STiis 2 =
ONILSIX3 - 4=
— = =
ag.l NOILYOO e o i
“ANNEELYM |/ — 3 E 3
/ INVHAAH NOILYOO1 Buipling = S E =
3¥I4 M3 ONIaTINg 3540y bBunsix . = =l I= =
D 378v.LI¥0d ¥ ) v — 3 —
T — — pc—
INVHAAH E u_“—._ R 5o — —
3414 ONILSI . _....__ o
\ / B el \_ E

Jleyd jo A1D Ag sauswauinbay jeuonippy sduipjing ajqeixod 3SdDY

144



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 51, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the District
Wide Basketball Court Repainting

Approval of final completion for the following District Wide Basketball Court Repainting
project is requested.

Project Completion Date Received
Recommended
1. | District Wide Basketball Court Repainting Final Completion  April 11, 2019
Recommended
Contractor: Teni-Trak, Inc.

Final Completion, including punch list items, was accomplished as required in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project. It is recommended that final completion and
release of final payment for this project with Teni-Trak, Inc. be approved. The original
cost approved for this project was in the amount of $55,000.

The following charts summarize the above information:

District Wide Basketball Court Repainting

Construction Approved Net Total Final Project Previous Remaining
Proposal Change .
Budget Cost Amount Paid Balance
Amount Orders
$55,000 $53,125 $0 $53,125 $47,812.50 $5,312.50

Enclosed Documents
Enclosed is a copy of the letter of Final Completion for the Board’s review and information.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of final completion for the District
Wide Basketball Court Repainting project and release of final payment of $5,312.50 to
Teni-Trak, Inc. as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the final completion for the District Wide Basketball Court Repainting project
and release of final payment of $5,312.50 to Teni-Trak, Inc. as presented.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the final completion for the District Wide
Basketball Court Repainting project and release of final payment of $5,312.50 to Teni-
Trak, Inc. as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

145



o¥e, SOUTH TEXAS
v COLLEGE ~ P.0. BOX 9701

McAllen, TX 78502-9701

Facilities Planning & Construction (956) 872-3737
3200 W. Pecan Blvd. e McAllen, TX 78501 (956) 872-3747
June 5, 2019

South Texas College
3200 W. Pecan Blvd., Bidg N. Suite 179
McAllen, TX 78501

Re: RFP 18-19-1027 STC District Wide Basketball Courts Repainting

South Texas College Facilities Planning and Construction recommends Final Acceptance of the STC
District Wide Basketball Courts Repainting and recommends release of final payment, pending review of
closeout documents by STC Facilities Planning and Construction Department.

if you have any questions, please contact our office.
Sincerely,

/4

Rick de la Garza, Director

Facilities Planning & Construction

3200 W. Pecan Blvd., Bldg. N. Suite 179
McAllen, TX 78501

Phone: 956-872-3737

Fax:  956-872-3747

146



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 52, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the District
Wide Automatic Door Openers — Phase lll

Approval of final completion for the following District Wide Automatic Door Openers —
Phase Il project is requested.

Project Completion Date Received
Recommended
1. | District Wide Automatic Door Openers — Phasg Final Completion  June 6, 2019
[l Recommended

Engineer: Ethos Engineering
Contractor: 5 Star GC Construction, LLC

Final Completion, including punch list items, was accomplished as required in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project. It is recommended that final completion and
release of final payment for this project with 5 Star GC Construction, LLC be approved.
The original cost approved for this project was in the amount of $65,000.

The following charts summarize the above information:

District Wide Automatic Door Openers — Phase Il

Approved Net Total

Construction Proposal Change Final Project Previous Remaining

Budget P 9 Cost Amount Paid Balance
Amount Orders

$65,000 $128,000 $422.25 $127,577.75 | $121,600.00 | $5,977.75

Enclosed Documents
Enclosed is a copy of the letter of Final Completion for the Board’s review and information.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of final completion for the District
Wide Automatic Door Openers — Phase Ill project and release of final payment of
$5,312.50 to 5 Star GC Construction, LLC as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize final completion for the District Wide Automatic Door Openers — Phase Il
project and release of final payment of $5,312.50 to 5 Star GC Construction, LLC as
presented.

147



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 53, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes final completion for the District Wide
Automatic Door Openers — Phase Il project and release of final payment of $5,312.50 to
5 Star GC Construction, LLC as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

148



%, SOUTH TEXAS
¥¥y COLLEGE

119 W. Van Buren Ave. Ste. 101
Harlingen, TX 78550

Off: (956) 230-3435

— engineering Fax: (956) 720-0830
www.ethoseng.net

June 6, 2019

South Texas College

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President
3200 W. Pecan Blvd.
McAllen, TX 78501

Project: Automatic Door Openers

RE: Final Completion Letter Executed by Engineer

To the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the MEP Engineering scope of work on the
project referenced above is complete and was carried out in accordance to the Construction
Documents.

Please let us know should you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Cesar Gonzalez, PE
Ethos Engineering
Principal

M: (956) 564-2827
cgonzalez@ethoseng.net

149



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 54, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary on Facility Lease Agreement with
the City of Edinburg

Approval of the facility lease agreement with the City of Edinburg for use of the Edinburg
Fire Department Training facility by South Texas College is requested.

Purpose
Authorization is requested to approve a new facility lease agreement for use of the City
of Edinburg Fire Department Training facility by the College’s fire science program.

Justification
The approval of the lease agreement for use of this facility is needed to continue to
accommodate fire science programs being offered by South Texas College.

Background

At the November 24, 2015 Board meeting, the Board approved the initial facility lease
agreement with the City of Edinburg for the period of September 1, 2015 to May 31, 2016
with the option to renew for three successive terms. The Board approved the final renewal
at the June 20, 2018 Board meeting, which renewed the lease until May 31, 2019. Staff
from the fire science program has expressed interest in continuing to lease this space,
and a new lease agreement will be necessary. Staff recommends approval of the
proposed facility lease agreement for use starting September 1, 2019 to May 31, 2020.

Facility Initial Term Optional Lease Cost
Renewal Periods

City of Edinburg 9/1/20-5/31/21 |Up to  $13,000 per
Fire Department | 9/1/19 — 5/31/20 9/1/21-5/31/22 | academic semester plus
Training Facility 9/1/22-5/31/23 | materials used

Funding Source
Funds for these expenditures are budgeted in the Facilities Leases budget for FY 2019-
2020.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the facility lease agreement
with the City of Edinburg for use of the Edinburg Fire Department Training facility by South
Texas College for the period of September 1, 2019 to May 31, 2020, and providing for
three one-year renewal options through May 2023, as presented.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the facility lease agreement with the City of Edinburg for use of the Edinburg
Fire Department Training facility by South Texas College for the period of September 1,
2019 to May 31, 2020, and providing for three one-year renewal options through May
2023, as presented.

150



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 55, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the facility lease agreement with the City
of Edinburg for use of the Edinburg Fire Department Training facility by South Texas
College for the period of September 1, 2019 to May 31, 2020, and providing for three one-
year renewal options through May 2023, as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

151



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 56, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Recommend Action as Necessary on Cause No. CL-18-
3669-A; South Texas College v. D. Wilson Construction Company, D &
F Industries, Inc. and JF Trenching & Paving Construction, LLC

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of action as necessary on
matters regarding Cause No. CL-18-3669-A; South Texas College v. D. Wilson
Construction Company, D & F Industries, Inc. and JF Trenching & Paving Construction,
LLC for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Starr County Campus Thermal Plant Chiller
System Incidents at the June 25, 2019 Board meeting.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the College President to negotiate and execute the settlement of Cause No.
CL-18-3669-A; South Texas College v. D. Wilson Construction Company, D & F
Industries, Inc. and JF Trenching & Paving Construction, LLC for the 2013 Bond
Construction Program Starr County Campus Thermal Plant Chiller System Incidents.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the College President to negotiate and
execute the settlement of Cause No. CL-18-3669-A; South Texas College v. D. Wilson
Construction Company, D & F Industries, Inc. and JF Trenching & Paving Construction,
LLC for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Starr County Campus Thermal Plant Chiller
System Incidents.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

152



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 57, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Update on Status of Unexpended Plant Fund Construction Projects

The Facilities Planning and Construction staff prepared the attached design and
construction update. This update summarizes the status of each capital improvement
project currently in progress. Mary Elizondo and Rick de la Garza will be present to
respond to questions and address concerns of the trustees.

153



COLLEGE

0

Y. SOUTH TEXAS
YV

agl| unep (4Y) Juswaoe(day buyooy - AW
v40d| wes UoIeAOUSY SBJIAIBS JUBpNIS - AN
us9-liL Jdd| wes . 10 doiq sng Joj Aemyjiep paianod - AN
30d| uwes (9d) aAuq 1samynioN Buioepnsay - AN
v40y| wes uonenouay Jue|d fewsayL - AW
30d| ues () £# 107 Buptied Buioepnsay - AIN | 604 (500)-2-9T
U39l odd| wes | VN |VIN[VIN () uswiaoeiday Adoued 8/eapyd - AW | 80Y-2-91
sndwe) As|eA pIN
O?N Odd| Hsqgoy VIN|VIN VIN VIN|VIN suonerousy alIs 1se] 109z O Bulpjing - eze|d uedad |  800-T-8T
[euisnpu| pue Bunsauibuz ¥ga| wes VIN i .
EiIUNYY PRLOGIN Bunip pue Jojesauas Aouablaw - eze|d uedad |  £00-T-ST
eze|d uedad
0lda|a 1 paushpug d%sl Hagoy VIN[VIN|V/N|VIN| VIN| VIN|VIN|VIN (4d)
Juawadeday aimonaselu) Buiige ereq ¢ Bulpjing - uedad
dBSI| ooy VIN|VIN| W/N|VIN| VIN| ¥IN| VIN| VN () wawaoeday
aimonuseyu| Bulge) ereq X Bulpjing - uedad
e R ELE R EISYRIE]
HEN 90U3 pue UOITBAOUSY 3]qeLOd BpIY pue Yied - uedad
R0 7d4| Maqoy vIN[VIN| WIN[ VN wooy Buurel] Juswuoliaug Buiyaea] [enuiA - uedad
Juswareqy Ty 30d| unep VIN Auadoid osse) “iq jo uomjowaq - uedsd
S)aIYIY A93| uagoy suoirenouay elalee) H buipjing - uesad
slap|ing sexa 3|qoN s3Iy AD3| Uagoy VN uoplerousy @ Bulping - uedad
"0 Bundenuod N Buuaauibuz unueyd/ddd| pineq VIN VIN 3INS0joU3 80Ua Pfald AN3JYY - ULddd
vOsd| usgoy uonenouay adeds oM pue 890 N Buipjing - uedad
OB®IN Jdd| usqoy . VIN|VIN VIN VIN|VIN uoleAoudy v Buipiing - uedsd
agl| usqoy (uoisuedx3/uonenouay) Areiq - uedad | gxx-T-9T
*077 ‘Bunoenuod AN S109}IYdly OpeleAly| pineq VIN SUN0J [[BYAB]I0A PUBS - Uedad |  ¥T0-T-9T
"] ‘ouojoS VIN
pireq (YY) wawadeday 7 Jreday suwnjo Houg Jogy - ueddd |  €04-T-GT
sndwe) uedad
= > [N
217 |2 z 15 |a | 21818 |5 |8 S
2| |8 g8 |z AR 2
= o 218 |8 S I3 |5 |23 NOILdIOS3A 103r0¥d
g = 2|3 |3 |z |2
E 217 |% =
10)9R1JU0D JauBisaq/ieauIBugpoaNyIIY 1aBeueyy aseyd uononisuo) sfesodoid aseyd ubisag juawdojanaq 198loid
’ : : 18(01d : Jo uonedI0S ’ '

6T0Z ‘9 8UNC - 140dIY SSTYO0Ud S1I3r0¥d NOILINHLSNOD

154



V SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

RAL

Z abed

ueyD ssaifoid s109[oid UORINAISUOD BTOZ-8TOZ A4 VETO\SIUBWNI0Q BUBHOMETOZ dUNnL 90\6TOZ\IILLININOD SIILITIOVASYANIOW\N

oddf prea [ | [ ] ] [ ] [ T T 1 [VN[VN] ] abeubis Bupuykepm pue Buipjing Jouex3
ehAor e 191ua) uoneonp3 JaybiH
WpO| Magoy YN VIN| VN uoipeaojay J3(Iyo - 3SdoY
wnequauueq/ydaa| wes S8|qeuOod - 3SdOY
SUBIS Juswinuopy Od4| Hagoy abeudls - 3540y
Mad| Hagoy abuey 18bre] - 3540d
Ajuo yrSd woy spuny Buineaad-v/N|  9lpd WIN|V/N| VIN|W/N| /N[ W/N| VN[ V/N| VIN] WIN{ WIN] N VIN] WIN WIN WONGYON (@s! vrsd) buiping 3540y - 35d0Y
90Ua|199x3 A189feS 211gnd 10} J181ud) [euoibay
aql| umen (4) wawaoe|day buyooy - Lels
sarelnossy % Jeubio| pineq UoIleAOUSY SBIINIBS JUSPNIS - LIelS
P Q_o_:q_dﬂﬁw_ﬂ_mﬂﬂ_ou% Buusauibuz yga|  wes VN 101eJaua9) Jajua) 1B\ sisuD ¢ ® 3 buip|ing - LIS §XX-G-GT
sndwe) Aluno)d 1reis
agl| unew (4y) awaoeday buyooy - HYN
0dd| pineq VIN|VIN ubis sndwe) Anuz 1saMm - HYN
SaJe100Ssy B Jeublo|  wes UolieAOUDY S3JIAIBS JUBPNIS - HYN
us9-l1 vosd| wes VIN UOIJeAOURY JBJURD SS8IINS JUapnis - HYN
Buusauibuz zeuanno Y| pireq VIN (4d) 74107 Buptred 80eLNSAY - HYN | XXX-9T
osW| oIpd VIN| VN[ Y/N|V/N| VIN|VIN| VIN| VN (4d) wawysiqinjoy sioyeAs|3 apisISam - HYN | LTH-7-9T
osw| olpd (4d) Buyooudiayem MOPUIM BPIS 1SOM - HYN | 204-7-ST
sndwe) yijeaH pal||y pue BuisinN
OB Jd4| Haqoy VN VIN| VIN|VIN|VIN UONEAOUSY 39O q Buiping BuE03y pue Buiddys - D1
suoneAousy g ¥ v buipjing sndwe) ABojouyds] - O1
$10108.0U0D 99 S3JRI00SSY Y[eH|  Wes VIN () saur Japjunds au4/onsawoq g buiping - 01 | €TH-2-9T
uonaNASUOY Jels G Buusauibug H1D| pireq YN YN (4d) sireday Jooj4 @1010u0D g Buiping - O1 |  €0M-€-GT
uonoNIISU0) 8als § Buusauibuz H1D| pinea YN YN (ud)| eod-e-sT
Wwooy [ealueyYI3|N 100J4 81810u0) Jreday g Buiping - D1
aglL agl| wes Wi)sAS 1sneyx3 qe sAowoIny - 31 [ T10-2-9T
sndwe) ABojouyda
o |¥|e 131217 S 818 |2|8 =
3 1] 2 o |35 Slo|lz |8 |¥ W
s o 218 |2 S ERE w E NOILdI¥OS3d 103rodd
2 2|7 |m |2
J10}0R1U0D Jaubisaq/ieaulbugnosiyaly sabeuey aseyd uonansuo) sfesodoid aseyd ubisaq juswdolanaq 108loid
108f01d : 10 UonENDI0S ' ‘

6T0Z ‘9 8UNC - 140dIY SSTYO0Ud S1I3r0¥d NOILINHLSNOD

155



V SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

RAL

[e10] 08 - dn wels Buipuad 9T pue paje|dwod (s)1oaloid €T ‘ssalboud ul Apua.lind ale syasloid puog-uou TG'6T-8T0Z Ad 104

JojoeJuo)

Jaubisaq/ieaulbugnosiyaly

109(01d

9Seyd uononisuo)

Yed-lus L Odd| unen VIN VIN|VIN (4y) Bunreday unoJ |leqiexseq - Ma
fnosg Aunoag| Yoy VIN| VN VN[ VIN| VIN VIN|VIN (4y) Juawade|day elswe) - Ma
%0 W20 iy VIN VIN| VIN| VIN| VIN] WIN VIN|VIN () (1) sapelBdn ssa2ay Anu3g ssajfay - M@
sip|g Sexa 9|qoN W20| iy VIN VIN|VIN|VIN|VIN| VIN VIN|VIN () speibdn Bunybiy Jousix3 - Ma
aglL VIN] i VIN VIN| VIN| VIN] VN ¥IN VIN|VIN (1) suoners dwind Jarem - M@
agl VIN| ord VIN VIN|VIN[V/IN|VIN| VIN VIN|V/N (4) sapeibdn OVAH - Ma
20 Wgo| o VIN VIN| VIN| VIN] V/IN] WIN VIN|VIN (4 wswaoe|day S[04uU0) SS83JY 100d - MA
W20 W20| iy VIN VIN|VIN|V/IN|VIN| VIN VIN|VIN () apeibidn 3 uswaoe|day JareaH Jarem - MA
20 Wgo| o VIN VIN| VN[ /N[ VN ¥IN VIN|VIN () apeibdn 3 Juawade|dey sainixi4 Woonsay - MA
agl VIN| Y VIN V/N|V/N|V/N|V/N| V/IN VIN|VIN (4Y) uawaoeday Bunool4 - ma
aglL VIN] i VIN VIN| VIN| VIN] VN ¥IN VIN|VIN (4y) apeibdn sjo0u0d Jouai| - \Md
W20 Odd| wes VN VIN| VIN| VIN| V/IN| ¥IN VIN| VN (4 Bulusea] aAdY U0 SNO04 - MA | 2T4-9-8T
adlL VIN| iy VIN VIN| VIN| VIN|V/N| VIN VIN|VIN (4d) 1 ud apeibdn Bunyby a37 kemiem - Ma | 6T4-9-9T
%0 Wso| o VN VIN| VN[ V/N|V/IN| ¥IN VIN|VIN (44) 1 ud Bunybi7 @31 Jouaul - MA
SIpig sexaL 8|qoN Jdd| wes VN YIN|VIN () wawaoe|dey spreog iayiep - MA | YTOY-9-7T
fundas aulbuons OB%IN| wes VIN /N VIN| VN[ ¥/N| VN VIN|VIN (YY) sepesbdnpuswade|day [aued Wiely aild - MA | T0H-9-GT
adL Odd| unrew VN VIN|VIN sealy O doig sng - ma
uonaNASUOY Jels G Bunsauibug soy3| uaqoy VN VN II @Seyd siooq drewony - \d | £00-9-€T
XL 8|0ON/80BMBuY| Jdd| piea VN VN VIN|VIN abeubis feuonoang - Ma | 200-9-GT
"1 ‘Bundenuod WN V/N| wes . VN VIN|VIN aimiuing Joopino - Md | T00-9-GT
sjuswsanosdwi apIpn 1911SIa
o |1 | 2 |2 (& &8 2 1812 |2 |3 g
S| |& gElg |3 R R
I 2|5 |3 §lz2l5 )2 :
= m 2 s |2 W .m m W w NOILdIYOS3A LO3rodd
E| 2 [ |m |2
Jabeuepy sfesodoid

aseyd ubisaq juswdolanaq 108loid

40 UoEYDI0S

6T0Z ‘9 8UNC - 140dIY SSTYO0Ud S1I3r0¥d NOILINHLSNOD

156



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
Vv COLLEGE

Status of Unexpended Plant Fund Construction Projects in Progress

June 2019
. Date to . Total Project . Total Project
Project % Complete Current Activity J Amount Paid J
Complete Budget Balance
Pecan Campus
Sand Volleyball 750 July 1. Construction Phase
Courts ? 2019 2. Construction in Progress 60,500.00f $ 32,643.00 27,857.00
1. Project Development
15% May 2019 |2. Solitication of Architect in
Library Progress 497,000.001 $ - 497,000.00
Building A November .
100% 1. Construction C let
Renovation ° 2018 onsiruction Lomplete 155,000.00| $  110,741.00 44,259.00
Building M Office and 1. Proiect Devel "
Renovation - Desig 9 433,800.00| $ 1,510.30 432,289.70
Athletic Field Fence 1. Construction Phase
5% A t 2019 o
Enclosure ’ Hgus 2. Construction in Progress 111,500.00| $ 3,129.06 108,370.94
1. Construction Phase
Building D 75% August 2019 L
2. Construction in Progr
Renovations onstruction in Frogress 247,800.00] $ 118,123.39 129,676.61
Building H 15% August 2019 |1 Design Phase
. 2. Design in Progress
Renovations 833,000.00| $ 19,588.28 813,411.72
Demolition of Dr. 95% April 2019 |7 Eﬁﬂiﬁﬂﬁﬁgﬂ EthS:gress
Casso Property ' 74,000.00 $ 16,012.05 57,987.95
Virtual Teaching .
Environment Training 95% June 2019 L Pro;gct pevelopment
2. Design in Progress
Room 130,000.00 $ - 130,000.00
Park and Ride .
Portable Renovation 5% August 2019 L PrOJ_ECt pevelopment
and Fence Enclosure 2. Design in Progress
for College Vehicles $ 118,000.00] $ -1 $ 118,000.00
Pecan Campus Total 2,660,600.00f $ 285,735.03 2,052,864.97
Pecan Plaza
Pecan Plaza Police .
Department 100% January 2019|1. Construction Complete
Emergency Generator 230,043.00] $ 239,247.00| $ (9,204.00)
BUIldlng C 2601 Test November X
Site Renovation 100% o018 |1 Construction Complete 156,650.00| $  58,078.40 98,571.60
Pecan Plaza Total 386,693.00] $ 297,325.40 89,367.60
Mid Valley Campus
Covered Walkway for ) .
Bus Drop Off 100% March 2019 |1. Construction Complete 88.900.00| $ 46,816.00 42.084.00
Thermal Plant 15% July 2019 ; ges?gn Phsse
Renovation - Design in Frogress 95,200.00| $ 1,011.60 94,188.40
Student Services 15% June 2019 ; Bes?gn _Phsse
Renovation - Design in Frogress 355,000.00| $ 1,251.60 353,748.40
Mid Valley Campus Total 617,100.00] $ 122,951.20 490,020.80

157




SOUTH TEXAS

v
¢y COLLEGE

Status of Unexpended Plant Fund Construction Projects in Progress

Project

% Complete

Date to
Complete

June 2019

Current Activity

Total Project

Budget

Amount Paid

Total Project
Balance

Technology Campus

Ford Lab Exhaust 5% August 2019 1. Project Development
System 2. Contract Negotiations $ 111,600.00] $ i TBD
Shipping and )
Receiving Building D 75% July 2019 L Construct!on Phase
Office Renovation 2. Construction in Progress $ 8200000 $§ 2067837|$  61,321.63
Technology Campus Total $ 228,600.00] $ 33,871.50( $ 61,321.63
Nursing and Allied Health Campus

Student Success 0% July 2019 |1 Construction Phase
Center Renovation 0 uly 2. Contract Negotiations $ 197,066.00] $ -1 $ 197,066.00
Student Services 1. Project Development
Renovation % July 2019 15" - ontract Negotiations $  427,500.00| $ 1,988.37| $ 42551163
West Entry Campus 1. Project Development

. 0,

Sign % July 2019 5 programming in Progress | $  26,000.00 $ -|'s  26000.00
Nursing and Allied Health Campus Total $ 650,566.00] $ 1,988.37[ $ 648,577.63
Starr County Campus

Bldg E & J Crisis
Management Center 100% January 2019(1. Construction Complete
with Generator $ 331,477.00 $ 319,08245| $ 12,394.55
Student Services 1. Project Development
Renovation 5% July 2019 15 - ontract Negotiations $  225,000.00| $ 395.55| $  224,604.45
Starr County Campus Total $ 606,477.000 $ 342,278.00 $ 260,849.00
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
1. Project Development
0,
5% July 2019 2. Contract Negotiations
Target Range $ 349,625.00| $ 761.80| $ 348,863.20
September )
Signage 100% o018 |1 Construction Complete $  77,000.00| $  75260.00| $ 1,740.00
1. Project Development
Portables 75% June 2019 2. Programming in Progress $ 682,000.00[ $ -| $ 682,000.00
1. Construction Phase
Chiller Relocation 50% August 2018 |, o hsiriction in Progress $ 170,000.00| $ -|'$ 170,000.00
RCPSE Total $ 1,278,625.00f $ 76,021.80] $ 1,202,603.20
District Wide
Automatic Doors 95% May 2019 1. Construct?on Phase
Phase Ill 2. Construction in Progress $  81,575.00] $  87,686.75|$  (6,111.75)
February [1. Construction Complete
Outdoor Furniture 100% 2019 $  25000.00 $ -|'$  25000.00
Directional Signage 0% August 2019 1. Construct!on Phase
Updates 2. Construction in Progress $ 50,000.00] $ - $ 50,000.00
1. Design Phase
0,
Bus Drop Off Areas 50% July 2019 15 Design in Progress $ 3500000 $ -|'s 3500000
District Wide Total $ 19157500 $  87,686.75| $ 141,341.88
Unexpended Plant Fund Construction Project Total $ 6,620,236.00( $ 1,247,858.05| $ 4,946,946.71

158




Status of Renewals & Replacements

Project

% Complete

Date to
Complete

June 2019

Current Activity

v
Ve

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Projects in Progress

Total Project

Budget

Amount Paid

Total Project
Balance

Pecan Campus

Arbor Brick Columns ) |

Repair and 5% July 2019 ; Em’.e‘:t .DeF‘)’e opment

Replacement - Design in Frogress $  47,000.00[ $ {'$  47,000.00

Building X Data 50 December |1. Design Phase

Cabling Infrastructure 0 2019 2. Design in Progress

Replacement $ 90,000.00| $ 11,966.73| $ 78,033.27

Building J Data )

Cabling Infrasture 5% August 2019 1. Construct!on Phase

Replacement 2. Construction in Progress $ 500,000.00| $ -|'$ 500,000.00

Pecan Campus Total $ 137,000.00] $ {19 47,000.00
Mid Valley Campus

Childcare Canopy )

Replacement (RR) 100% March 2019 1, " onstruction Complete $ 6600000 $  45973.77| $  20,026.23

Resurfacing Parking 95% June 2019 1. Project Developm_ent

Lot #3 (RR) 2. Contract Negotiations $  59,308.00 $ 307.65| $  59,000.35

Resurfacing 95% June 2019 |3 PrOIeC Bevelopment

Northwest Drive (RR) - Contract Negotiations $ 194,308.00 $ 1,128.05| $  193,179.95

Roofing Replacement 0% May 2019 1 Des?gn _Phase

(RR) 2. Design in Progress $ 860,000.00] $ 1$ 860,000.00

Mid Valley Campus Total $ 1,192,616.00f $ 47,409.47( $ 1,132,206.53
Technology Campus

Repair Concrete )

Floor Mechanical 100% December |1. Construction Complete

Room (RR) 2018 $ 3430000 $  11,208.78| $  23,001.22

Building B Concrete 500 July 2019 |1 Construction Phase

Floor Repairs (RR) ° uly 2 Construction in Progress $ 422,750.00| $ 7,320.23| $  415,429.77

Building B )

Domestic/Fire 100% February |1. Construction Complete

Sprinkler Lines (RR) 2019 $ 874,275.00| $ 707,915.34| $  166,359.66

Technology Campus Total $ 1,376,325.00f $ 739,637.48| $ 604,880.65

Nursing and Allied Health Campus

West Side Window 1. Design Phase

Waterproofing 5% July 2019 15 hesign in Progress $ 500000 $ -|'$ 500000

West Side Elevators 50/ July 2020 |1 Construction Phase

Refurbishment 0 uy 2. Bidding in Progress $  159,000.00| $ -| $ 159,000.00

Resurface Parking 1. Construction Phase

Lot #1 (RR) 95% August 2019 1, "~ struction in Progress $ 282,000.00| $ 2462898 $ 257,371.02

Roofing Replacement 1. Design Phase

(RR) 0% May 2019 |5 Design in Progress 250,000.00| $ - 250,000.00

Nursing and Allied Health Campus Total 696,000.00| $ 24,628.98 671,371.02

159




¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

Status of Renewals & Replacements Projects in Progress

Project

% Complete

Date to
Complete

June 2019

Current Activity

Total Project

Budget

Amount Paid

Total Project

Balance

Starr County Campus

Roofing Replacement 1. Design Phase
0,

(RR) 0% May 2019 1, Design in Progress $ 770,000.00 $ -| s 770,000.00
Starr County Campus Total $ 770,000.00] $ {4 $ 770,000.00
District Wide

Marker Boards 30% August 2019 1. Constructpn l?hase
Replacement (RR) 2. Contstruction in Progress $ 211,841.00| $ 761.80| $ 211,079.20
Fire Alarm Panel 1c ion Ph
Replacement / 30% August 2019 [ B%Z?”“?t'%” ase
Upgrades (RR) - blading In Frogress $ 200,000.00 $ -|'$  200,000.00
1. Construction Phase
30% August 2020 |2. Bidding and Contstruction in
Interior LED Lighting Progress $ 187,750.00[ $ -|$ 187,750.00
1. Construction Phase
Ext Walkway LED 30% August 2019 (2. Bidding and Contstruction in
Lighting Upgrade Progress $ 45,687.00 $ 12,488.84| $ 33,198.16
FOCUS on Active 30% August 2019 ; gonfttmmi?’” F.’h";se
Learning (RR) - Lontstruction in Frogress $  30977.00| $ -|'$  30977.00
) 1. Construction Phase
Interior Controls 30% August 2019 |2. Bidding and Construction in
Upgrade (RR) Progress $ 106,907.00| $  31,669.15| $  75,237.85
Flooring 1. Construction Phase
Replacement Phase | 25% August 2019 (2. Bidding and Contstruction in
(RR) Progress $ 612,983.00 $  25691.03| $ 587,291.97
Restroom Fixtures 1. Construction Phase
Replacement & 5% August 2019 |2. Bidding and Contstruction in
Upgrade Progress $ 29,048.00| $ 13,143.00| $ 15,905.00
Water Heater 1. Construction Phase
Replacement & 5% August 2019 |2. Bidding and Contstruction in
Upgrade Progress $ 23,533.00| $ 10,386.51| $ 13,146.49
1. Construction Phase
Door Access Controls 5% August 2019 (2. Bidding and Contstruction in
Replacement (RR) Progress $ 38,308.00( $ 18,169.76 | $ 20,138.24
1. Construction Phase
5% August 2019 (2. Bidding and Contstruction in
HVAC Upgrades (RR) Progress $ 654,139.00| $ 12,481.68| $ 641,657.32
Water Pump Stations 0 1. Construction Phase
(RR) 5% August 2019 |, gidding in Progress $ 1500000 $ -|s 1500000
Exterior Lighting 50 August 2019 1. Construction Phase
Upgrade (RR) 2. Bidding in Progress $ 279,000.00| $  45912.00 $ 233,088.00
Keyless Entry Access| 300 | August 2020 | 1+ Construction Phase
Upgrades 2. Bidding in Progress $ 5000000 $  19,314.79| $  30,685.21
1. Construction Complete
Camera Replacement 100% June 2019 P $  98,000.00 $  92,020.00| $ 5,980.00
Basketball Court 1. Construction Phase
0,
Repairing (RR) 50% May 2019 2. Construction in Progress $ 55,000.00| $ 48,515.70| $ 6,484.30
District Wide Total $ 2,714,373.00| $ 330,554.26| $ 2,415,160.62
Renewal and Replacement Project Total $ 6,886,314.00( $ 1,142,230.19| $ 5,640,618.82

160




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 58, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

Board action is requested to approve the checks for release and the financial reports for
the month of May 2019. The approval is for checks submitted for release in the amount
greater than $125,000.00 and checks in the amount greater than $25,000.00 that were
released as authorized by Board Policy No. 5610.

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, will provide
a review of the Financial Report for the month of May 2019, and will respond to questions
posed by the Board.

The checks and the financial reports submitted for approval are included in the Board
packet under separate cover.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve and authorize the submitted
checks for release in an amount over $125,000.00, the checks that were released as
authorized by Board Policy #5610, and the financial reports submitted for the month of
May 2019.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes the submitted
checks for release in an amount over $125,000.00, the checks that were released as
authorized by Board Policy #5610, and the financial reports submitted for the month of
May 2019.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

161



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 59, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

The Checks and the Financial Reports presented for approval are included in the Board
Packet under SEPARATE COVER:

A.

B.

O

ZIrA=~"IT60mMMOU

Release of Checks for $25,000.00 to less than $125,000.00 Released Prior to
Board Approval for May 2019

Release of Checks for $125,000.00 and Above Board of Trustees Approval
Required for May 2019

Release of Checks for $125,000.00 and Above Released Prior to Board Approval
(Policy 5610) for May 2019

Release of Construction Fund Checks for May 2019

Quarterly Investment Report for May 2019

Summary of Revenue for May 2019

Summary of State Appropriations Income for May 2019

Summary of Property Tax Income for May 2019

Summary of Expenditures by Classification for May 2019

Summary of Expenditures by Function for May 2019

Summary of Auxiliary Fund Revenues and Expenditures for May 2019

Summary of Grant Revenues and Expenditures, May 2019

. Summary of Bid Solicitations

Check Register for May 2019

162



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 60, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

FINANCIAL REPORTS

The Financial Reports are provided under separate cover.

163



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 61, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Review and Action as Necessary Regarding Additional Paving
Concerns at the South Texas College Regional Center for Public
Safety Excellence

The Board will enter an Executive Session to discuss additional concerns raised about
the paving infrastructure installed at the South Texas College Regional Center for Public
Safety Excellence under the 2013 Bond Construction Program.

Legal Counsel will advise the Board of any action as necessary at this time.
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize action as necessary.

The Following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes action as necessary.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

164



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 62, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Deliberation and Action as Necessary Regarding the Assessment of
the College President and the Self-Assessment of the Board of
Trustees

Approval to conduct the assessment of the College President and the self-assessment of
the Board of Trustees by the Trustees was granted by the Board on April 23, 2019.

The evaluations were returned to Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Chairman of the Board.

Mr. Rodriguez is asked to review and discuss the results of the assessments with the
Board of Trustees, and to take action to accept the results of the assessments as
necessary.

The Southern Association of College and Schools, Commission on Colleges
(SACSCOC), publishes the Principles of Accreditation, which offers accreditation
guidelines and guidance to member institutions.

Principle of Accreditation 4.2.g established that the governing board of an accredited
college define and regularly evaluate its responsibilities and expectations. SACSCOC
further expects that the Board consider and act upon the results of that self-evaluation.

The Board is asked to document the completion and acceptance of the assessment of
the College President and self-assessment of the Board of Trustees, and to take any
other action as necessary based upon this process.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College accept the results
of the assessment of the College President and the self-assessment of the Board of
Trustees, and to take any action as necessary in response to the assessments conducted
by the Board.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College accepts the results of the assessment of
the College President and the self-assessment of the Board of Trustees, and to take any
action as necessary in response to the assessments conducted by the Board.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

165



¥, SOUTH TEXAS
%y COLLEGE

% President s Report

S May 25 — June 21, 2019

A check presentation for the Valley Scholars Program was held on May 30, 2019. Ms. Alma Ortega Johnson,
Wells Fargo Region Bank President for South Texas and El Paso presented the generous donation of $5,000
towards the scholarship fund for students in the program. Wells Fargo has been a supporter of the Valley
Scholars Program since 2008 donating over $58,000 in grant funds. The Valley Scholarship Program was
established in 1997 and has had 925 participants in the program. The Program is able to provide up to $2,000
in scholsarhip funds for students pursing an associate degree at South Texas College. This Fall 2019 semester
will be accepting its 23™ class of students.

BREAKING NEWS! South Texas College has been selected as a
receipient of the Seal of Excelenica! The Seal of Excelenica is a new
national effort by Excelenica in Education, the nations leading
organization for accelerating Hispanic student success. The Seal of
Excelencia was awarded to institutions who have developed an
institutional and comprehensive approach to accelerating Hispanic
student success and that can demonstrate success in three main
areas: data, leadership, and practice. A total of 20 finalists were
recognized and reciepients of the award were announced June 20%
in Washington, D.C. Ms. Rose Benavidez, Vice Chair for the Board
Trustees and Ms. Wanda Garza, Executive Officer for External Affairs
received the award in Washington, D.C. South Texas College has
been previously recognized by Excelencia in Education in 2017 as a
top instituion and the national winner in the Baccalaureate category
for its Competency-Based Bachelor of Applied Science in
Organizational Leadership.

166



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¢¥y COLLEGE

%, President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE May 25 — June 21, 2019

South Texas College is currently hosting a number of camps for students during
the summer. Both the Technology and Pecan Plaza will be sites for weeklong
camps designed to engage and provide new skills to students. Sessions began
on June 3™ and will take place every week throughout the summer. The camps
are open to students in grades 5" — 12%. New this year will the drone pilot
training camp which will be added to an array of popular camps that are offered
every year.

Robotics and Automation: This is the fourth year of this popular camp. The
camp serves over 800 students ages 8 to 18. Camp activities are designed for
different ages and interests. Students will learn to design, build, and program a
robot in teams. Students learn multiple skills such as digital and mechanical
knowledge in addition learning to work in a collaborative, team centered
approach.

Aviation Camp: Students will learn the theory of flight, airplanes, control
surfaces, and engines. The camp will include a field trip to the Mecallen
International Airport for a “Hangar Hangout.” The field trip to the airport will
allow students to meet with a Federal Aviation Association Certified Instructor.
This week long camp will be offered every week beginning June 3™ — July 22",

Sewing: Students will learn the basics of sewing, including the parts of as sewing
maching and how to set it up. Small projects will be completed by the students.
This week long camp will be offered every week beginning July 3.

Cyberpatriot: Students will learn cybersecurity concepts and work with
Windows 10, Linux, Unbuntu 16, virtual machines, basic graphical user interface
security, and basic command line security. The camp will only be offered
beginning June 24,

Drone Camp: Students will learn the current techniques and principles to pilot
a recreational or industrial drone in a safe manner following FAA regulations.

Class of 2019 High School Seniors enrolled at South Texas College for the
Summer or Fall 2019 semester are encouraged to attend the Future Jags
Leadership Camp. The camps’ goals are to assist and transition students
from high school to college. The camp will help students develop skills
and capabilities that will engage students, help them solve problems
creatively, and to communicate with confidence. Students will also travel
A IVEE to other STC campuses. The camp is free and will be held twice a week
YOUTH LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE beginning June 20, 2019.

167



,V SOUTH TEXAS

5 President s Report

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE May 25 — June 21, 2019

¥¥v COLLEGE

Candidate forums for the Dean of Distance Learning were held at all L il .:.
campuses on Wednesday, June 19, 2019. The College collaborated with - .Y

a national search agency and received 66 applications for the position Y. A

of Dean of Distance Learning. After careful review of all candidates, 7 \A A4
candidates were selected for interviews, and thereafter, the search SOEI)ELEE’E(AS

committee selected two finalists for on campus forums. Mr. Derk
Riechers and Dr. Lena Maslennikova visited with administrators, chairs,
staff, and faculty. Feedback form were made available for input on the
candidates.

l

Dr. Lena Maslennikova has a Doctor of Strategic Leadership
with an emphasis on Leadership and Managerial Coaching from
Regent University, Virginia. In addition, she holds a Master’s
degree in Education with a concentration in English and Chinese ! o
from Kharkiv Pedagogical University, Ukraine, and a second Master’s in Business Administration from
Regent University. Currently, Dr. Maslennikova serves as the Associate Vice President of Online Programs
for North Greenville University (NGU), South Carolina.

Mr. Derk Riechers holds two Master’s degrees, one in Business Administration from Capella University, and
one in Human Resources Development from Webster University, Missouri. In addition, he earned a Post
Master’s Certificate in College Teaching from Capella University. Mr. Riechers also earned a Bachelor of
Business Administration with an emphasis in Economics from Francis Marion University, South Carolina. Mr.
Riechers currently serves as Executive Director of Multiple Modalities and Dual Enrollment at Northeastern
Technical College, South Carolina.

100% Passage Rate for the Last 20 Years!

South Texas College Physical Therapy Assistant Program celebrated its 20
the anniversary by graduating 19 students at its pinning ceremony. This
class has been the largest in the programs history. The ceremony
reconginzes each students achievement of completing the program and
provides them an opportunity to celebrate with family and friends. Dr.
Michael Auer, Director of Rehabilitation Therapy Services at Doctors
Hospital at Renaissance Health System in Edinburg served as keynote
speaker at the event. Dr. Jayson Valerio, Dean of Nursing and Allied
Health, PTA program faculty and staff attended the event as well. The
PTA program has achieved a 100% pass rate on the licensure exam and
employment rate for students within 12 months of passing their exam.
These figures have been maintained with all 20 graduating classes.

168




Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¥¥y COLLEGE

5. President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE May 25 — June 21, 2019

The 13 annual Ceramics Exhibition and Conference will be held June
13th Annual South Texas 12 -14th at the Pecan Campus, Rainbow Room. This years 3 day
conference, “Gesture, Surface, Expression” will inlcude an opening

G e S "' U r e reception and a 2 day ceramic demonstration. The event will include

a full display of ceramic work by distinguished ceramicists, Geroge

S U r f G C e McCauley and Melissa Mencini. Ceramic work from 15 universities
and community colleges across the U.S. will also be displayed at the

. event. Participating institutions include Clarion University of

E X D [ 5S10Ir] Pennsylvania, Lawrence University, Louisiana Tech University, Mesa
_ Community College, Old Dominion University, Southeast Missouri

Ceramic Showdown State University, South Texas College, Texas A&M University —

Kingsville, University of North Texas, The University of Texas Rio
Grande Valley, The University of Texas at San Antonio, McLennan Community College, and Jacksonville State
University.

Since 2006, South Texas College has built a permanent art
collection from artists they have exhibited. The Technology
Campus Library Art Gallery will be dispaying the college’s
newest additions to the permanent art collection. The
exhibit, “Permanent Art Collection: New Works” will be on
exhibit from June 19* to August 9. Admission is free and
open to the public. The exhibit will feature art work by Tina
Fuentes, Luis Corpus, Heaven Mendoza, and Mariela
Gonzalez.

The Counseling and Disabiltiy Services Deaprtment will be
providing presentations and workshops during the
summer. Classroom presentations will be available to
faculty upon request. Presentations may be tailored from
15 to 45 minutes to provide students knowledage of
services and resources available to them. In addition, the
department will also be hosting an American Sign
Language Worship. Participants will learn the basics of
sign language, participate in activities, and games that
integrate American Sign Language.

169



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
¥¥y COLLEGE

%, President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE May 25 — June 21, 2019

Participated in a conference call with Carol Lincoln, Senior Vice President for Achieving the Dream to discuss
current services and priorities for upcoming year.

Participated in a conference call with Dr. Cornelio Gonzalez, Executive Director for Region One regarding
honorary event being organized by Congressman Ruben Hinojosa for Commissioner Dr. Raymund A. Paredes
from the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.

Participated in a conference call with Kim Vickers, Executive Director of the Texas Commission on Law
Enforcement regarding his site visit on the development of the TCOLE Peace Officer Academy.

Participated in the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Site Visit with Leadership Team and Mr. Kim Vickers,
Executive Director of the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement, Mr. Michal Antu, Director of Special Services
and Enforcement Division at the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement, and Mr. Michael Dickey, Agent for the
Field Services Division at the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement regarding the development of the TCOLE
Peace Officer Academy

Met with Daniel Ramirez, Director of Public Relations and Marketing regarding the second vyear
recommendations for strategic planning for marketing, communications, and promotion consulting with
Interact Communications.

Participated as the keynote speaker at the Vanguard Academy Rembrandt Secondary Graduation Ceremony

Met with Mary Elizondo, Vice-President for Finance and Administrative Services to review finalization of the
staffing plan for 2019-2020.

Participated in a conference call with Mary Elizondo, Vice-President for Finance and Administrative Services and
Bill Booth, President of Interact Business Group regarding scope of services as a consultant to assist in the
development of a business plan for the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence.

Participated in a conference call with Juan Carlos Aguirre, former Dean for Continuing Education, Workforce
Training, and Economic Development for the College regarding insight to developing a continuing educations
program for the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence.

Met with Khalil Adbullah, Internal Auditor to review approved audit projects for FY 2018-2019 and proposed
audit projects for FY 2019-2020.

Participated in recording a video as a recipient of the Seal of Excelencia for promotional purposes.

Attended the RGV Legislative Update, a post-session event recapping the major policy debates of the 86" Texas
Legislature hosted by the Texas Tribune. Event consisted of a panel discussion with Senator Juan “Chuy”
Hinojosa and Representatives Bobby Guerra and Oscar Longoria.

Participated the RGV Focus Interview Committee for the Executive Director position vacated by Luzelma G.
Canales.

Participated in meeting with Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, Rick De La
Garza, Director of Facilities, Planning, and Construction, and Board Trustee Gary Gurwitz to discuss budgeting
of construction projects.

Participated in conference call with Marck Campbell, Head of Partnerships for St. James House regarding the
2020 Women’ Vote Centennial Initiative Event in Washington, D.C.

Coordinated the agendas and back-up materials for the Facilities, Education and Workforce Development, and
Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committees, as well as the June 13, 2019 Regular Board meeting.

Continue to meet with South Texas College’s President’s Cabinet to:
0 facilitate administrative planning on a weekly basis;
O review and address issues of concern; 170



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
v¥y COLLEGE

%.  President’s Report

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE May 25 — June 21, 2019

0 formulate strategic direction and problem solving; and
0 provide communication and feedback among the President and the Vice Presidents

e Continue to meet with South Texas College’s President’s Administrative Staff. The purpose of the President’s
Administrative Staff is to communicate information to all administrative staff and to provide the opportunity
for discussion on areas of concern regarding the leadership and strategic direction for the College.

e Continue to meet with the College’s Vice Presidents, Administrators, Planning and Development Council,
Coordinated Operations Council, and other Councils to address immediate concerns and issues facing the
College.

0 Review and Discussion of Summer and Fall 2019 Student Enrollment
0 Update on Final Actions of 86™ Legislature
— SB 25 Relating to the Transfer, Academic Progress, and Timely Graduation of Students
— SB 1324 Degree Plan for Dual Credit Students
— SB 18 Students’ Rights and Responsibilities Regarding Expression Activities on Campus
Revised Formula Funding Allocation
Discussion of Achieving The Dream (ATD) Service Options
Discussion of Non-Resident Distance Learning Faculty
Review and Discussion of Staffing Plan for FY 2019-2020
Review and Discussion of Developing a Regional TCOLE Certified Police Academy
Presentation on Capturing Data Correctly for Time and Effort Grant Reporting
Discussion of Varying School District Levels of Appreciation of Partnership with South Texas College.
Discussion of Continuing Education CTE for School Districts
Discussion of Need to Solicit New Truck Driver Training Provider
Discussion of 2019-2025 Strategic Plan
— Goals
— Priorities
— Activities
0 Review and Discussion of Proposed Projects for Internal Auditor for FY 2019-2020
0 Review and Discussion of Statewide Comparison of Tuition and Fees for TCOLE Peace Officer
Academies
0 Review and Discussion of the TX Higher Education Coordinating Board’s Memorandum Regarding
Information Security Controls over Student Information
0 Review and Discussion of 2019-2020 Dual Credit Program Memorandum of Understanding with
Partnering Districts
0 Discussion of Strategies to Promote Recognition of South Texas College as a Partner for Dual Credit and
Early College High Schools
0 Review and Discussion of Schematic Plan for MVC Student Services Building F Renovations
0 Review and Discussion of Architect Options for MVC Thermal Plant
0 Review and Discussion of RCPSE Parking Lot Options and Estimates
— 76 space parking lot with estimated cost
— 155 space parking lot with estimated cost
0 Review and Discussion of RCPSE Portables Additional Requirements by City of Pharr
— Landscape requirements
— Fire line and access drive requirement
0 Review and Update on Fire Marshall’s District Wide Annual Building Inspections
0 Review and Update of Proposed Option for Upgrading Pecan Campus Memorial Garden Plaques
0 Review and Discussion of Unexpected Plant Fund — Construction Proposed Projects and Preliminary
Budgets for Fiscal Year 2019 — 2020 171

OO0 O0O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOo



Y. SOUTH TEXAS
v¥y COLLEGE

| President’s Report
_ 14

COLLEGE May 25 — June 21, 2019

O Review and Discussion of Renewals and Replacements Plant Fund Proposed Projects and Preliminary
Budgets for Fiscal Year 2019 — 2020
0 Update on Status of Unexpected Plant Fund Construction Projects
0 Review of Proposed Interior Signage for Mid Valley Campus, Nursing Allied Health Campus, and Starr
County Campus Libraries
0 Discussion of Options for Informing Faculty, Staff, and Students about Student Activities and Student
Club Events
0 Distribution of FY 2020 Operating, Travel, and Capital Budgets by Financial Manager
O Interactive Group Planning Sessions to Discuss Goals, Priorities and Activities for the 2019-2025
Strategic Plan
0 Presentation on Options for Informing Faculty, Staff, and Students about Student Activities and
Student Club Events
0 Opportunity to Meet Dean of Distance Learning Candidates
— Dr. Lena Maslennikova
—  Mr. Derk Riechers
0 Discussion of SB 21 Relating to the Age Increase for the Distribution, Possession, Purchase, Consumption,
and Receipt of Cigarettes, E-Cigarettes, and Tobacco Products
0 Review and Discussion of SB 64 Texas Cybersecurity Act
0 Incentivize Development of Cybersecurity Degree and Certificate Programs
0 Reimbursement to State Employees for Fees Associated with Industry Recognized Certification
Examinations
0 Cyberstar Certificate to Recognize Best Practices
0 Updates:
— Student Affairs and Enrollment Management
— Finance and Administrative Services
— Academic Affairs
— Information Services, Planning, Performance and Strategic Initiatives

South Texas College will be closed Thursday, July 4, 2019 in observance of Independence Day.

172



¥. SOUTH TEXAS
¥y COLLEGE

June 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 63, Revised 06/21/2019 @ 11:04 AM

Announcements
A. Next Meetings:
e Tuesday, July 9, 2019
» 3:30 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee

» 4:30 p.m. — Facilities Committee
» 5:15 p.m. — Special Board Meeting
» 5:30 p.m. — Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee

e Tuesday, July 23, 2019
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

173



The following document
was provided as a
handout at the meeting.



Projected Vending Services Commission

Based on 8,500 Cases Sold Annually for a 5 Year Period
Projections Provided by the Vendor

Vendor Commission Rates

Vendor Coca-Cola Southwest
Beverages PepsiCo
o -
28% - 20 oz, Carhonated Soft ) 40, _ 50 o7, Carbonated Soft
Drinks, Water & Tea ;
25% Energy & Sports Drinks Drinks & Water
Percentage : 30% Teas, Juices, Energy

Coffee, Juices, Enhanced
Water 10% - 15% Can Soft
Drinks

Drinks, Enhanced Water,
Gatorade, and Coffee

Vendor Commission Amounts

Number of Years

5 Years

Annual Total

5 Years

Annual Total

Scholarship Fund

Donated Product

Projected Commission

Sponsorship $ 35,000.00 | $ 175,000.00

Total

$ 83,510.85 | $ 417,554.25

$ 9,000.00 | $ 45,000.00

$ 462,554.25

$ 122,200.00 | $ 611,000.00

$ 15,000.00 [ $ 75,000.00

$ 2,000.00 %

10,000.00

$ 871,000.00 |

Note: The Coca-Cola total amount does not include the equipment investment of $276,274.



	AGENDA
	Presentations
	Approval of Board Meeting Minutes
	Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Awards and Agreements
	Review of Presentations Delivered at May 14, 2019 Education and Workforce Development Committee Meeting
	Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Academic Calendar for Academic Year 2020 – 2021
	Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Rejection of Proposals, Purchases, Renewals, and Interlocal Agreements
	Review and Action as Necessary on Proposal for Vending Services – Beverages
	Review and Action as Necessary on Revisions to the Student Tuition and Fees Schedule for FY 2019 – 2020
	Discussion and Action as Necessary on Proposed Deletion of Vacant Faculty and Staff Positions for FY 2019 – 2020
	Discussion and Action as Necessary on New Staff Positions for FY 2019 – 2020
	Discussion and Action as Necessary on Non-Faculty Salary Adjustments, Reclassifications, and Title Changes for FY 2019 – 2020
	Acceptance of Internal Audit Report in the Area of Custodial Services Work Orders
	Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Architectural Services for the Renovation and Expansion of the Existing Pecan Campus Library Building F
	Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Engineering Services for the Mid Valley Campus Drainage Improvements – Phase I
	Review and Action as Necessary on Additional Infrastructure Requirements for Portable Buildings at the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
	Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the District Wide Basketball Court Repainting
	Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the District Wide Automatic Door Openers – Phase III
	Review and Action as Necessary on Facility Lease Agreement with the City of Edinburg
	Review and Recommend Action as Necessary on Cause No. CL-18-3669-A; South Texas College v. D. Wilson Construction Company, D & F Industries, Inc. and JF Trenching & Paving Construction, LLC
	Update on Status of Unexpended Plant Fund Construction Projects
	Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports
	Review and Action as Necessary Regarding Additional Paving Concerns at the South Texas College Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
	Deliberation and Action as Necessary Regarding the Assessment of the College President and the Self-Assessment of the Board of Trustees
	President’s Report
	Announcements

	Return to Agenda: 


